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HLL Biotech Ltd (HBL) sacures future gererations by providing safe and effective vactines st affordable
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it .k, T FAR
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st &, AEEE
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Government of India
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Director (Finance) Director (Technical & Operations)

W/

st Helia Y BT, ARl &t
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Non-Official Part-time Director Non-Official Part-time Director
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ST.UA. WA, 3eYel UG UG G3P, TIATAVA 6
|deR 2013 1 93 Teell Al AW T AR,
WRY Td YXAR A0 HA, YR ARBR DI
T 387 @G @1 AiE A6 AiOd 1 bl &
TDT & ATl #ff B RIS, o T O, A=
(TR Ud 4 IAR BT HATC), HRd WRER I
T T B

Dr. M. Ayyappan, Chairman and Managing Director, HLL
handing over the dividend cheque of I 387 Lakhs to
Shri. Ghulam Nabi Azad, Minister for Health and Family
Welfare, Govt. of India on 6 September 2013 in New
Delhi. Shri. Keshav Desiraju |.A.S, Secretary (Ministry
of Health and Family Welfare), Govt. of India is also
seen apart from the Directors of the Company.

)|

1. UH. 3W, 31ee] - YaAUailel drilcd o ACS
SR & IR T T, Tove sRecye o
SRS, W (3Mg U7 g9is) 20 3R 2013 &l
ot AT ARSTTND, IMMTH HT, HIRITIT BT TR T
# qRT H #9ew Afeasl & 9 A & Y FHei
TR EER B

Dr. M. Ayyappan, Chairman - HLL Biotech Ltd. and
Mr. Davorin Gajnik, Director, Institute of Immunology,
Zagreb (IMZ) signs agreement for manufacture of

:‘_ﬁ- 4.9 'v' R @, Ell aa;é_ AR Measles Vaccine in India, in the presence of Mr. Ivan
g%?’{c’ AH W The AU Vrdoljak, Minister for Economy, Croatia on 20 August
(Todiamgeays) 18 S 2013 @ 2013. 4

T T, ST JT P RIS T R
¥ TIUATT & ARHHIAR $hg Pl
IgETeT B B

Dr. B. Vengamma, Director, Sri
Venkateswara Institute of Medical
Sciences (SVIMS) inaugurating the
Lifecare Centre of HLL at the
Hospital campus at Tirupati, Andhra
Pradesh on 18 June 2013.

“

3 Fera RIS, 37 U UH, 9 99 ([T Ud 4 IaR H0 HATerd ), R
WHR 12 g 2013 BT TIATATA B FFGed haed! § 6.25 oRd Fomi
P FRAT UG &1 B TS AR d THIV 3 98T HT IgHed IR & |

st i &, g, 999 (qzrr\rgz{ Td YR HeIT0T H’»!'IT*I’J) 01  Shri. Keshav Desiraju I.A.S, Secretary (Ministry of Health & Family Welfare), Govt.
SHARY 2013 &) dbq«idg{&l ¥ TIUATUSA P PARCS \Hji-iuld of India inaugurates the new Suture manufacturing facility with an installed capacity

Tg gHN $g P Icged WIRIE & SR 94T &l Gargq  ©f 6.25 Lakh dozens at HLL's Akkulam Factory on 12 July 2013. A4
Eacid ‘ T

Shri. P.K. Pradhan, Secretary (Ministry of Health & Family Welfare)
addressing the gathering during the opening ceremony of HLL
Corporate R&D Centre in Thiruvananthapuram on 01 January 2013.
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1. TH. S, 3regel Ud Ude a3,
TIUavel 14 Idex 2013 &1 Tooll |

Dr. M Ayyappan, C&MD, HLL receiving
the prestigious Indira Gandhi Rajbhasha
award from Shri. Pranab Mukherjee,
President of India at a function in Delhi
on 14 September 2013. »

AT & STeeT Ud U T3, ST Q.
g 29 98 2013 &1 Taveved d
P MR TR . % 3R TH UM, TS
(Tl Td FETe) B Hed 2egd
<d 8Y UHIEH B & |

HLL C & MD Dr. M.Ayyappan releasing
the Mentors Handbook by handing over
the booklet to Dr K.R.S. Krishnan —
Director (T & O) at the occasion of
launching second session of Mentoring
programme at HLL, on 29 May 2013. b4

TIUATE o 18 Hrast 2013 &1 Yo & Y q$4 - S3HSNC dfd HAT
HLL launched MOODS-deodorant for men on February 18, 2013. <

Sf. UH. W, e - YAU@UA  dRCH o Acs IR gl 7B
AT , UG QD - a1l STbdd § of Fes, 26 a7 2013 &r sft
P <RI, S U T, WG (AR T YRAR ool HoATer),
. &. dorg TEA, 9 T4, §RT - debereron auT 3R Taveve WRT WRER B IURI T # TWCTg e 4 JRA= & UIel TH T8
P IETET UG UG ISP Sf. TH. IWH B SR T # 29 P Y BATET I AT BT T AT B Bl %
2013 @I 95 Tooll H THIX HI-UH R, SOl

qUTE st < T fr— Dr. M. Ayyappan, Chairman - HLL Biotech Limited and Ms. Mahima Datla,

MD -Biological E Ltd. exchanging the agreement signed for Technology

HICARE Limo a simple, disposable and cost effective orthopedic collaboration for Hepatitis B Vaccine in presence of Shri. Keshav Desiraju,
device was unveiled on July 29, 2013 at New Delhi in the presence Secretary- Ministry of Health & Family Welfare on 26 August 2013.

of Prof. K. Vijay Raghavan, Secretary, Department of Bio Technology ’ o x e

and HLL C&MD Dr. M. Ayyappan. g - g ’ i

wicareLIMO
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Dr. M. Ayyappan, Chairman and Managing Director, HLL and Mr. A.K. Balyan,
Managing Director and Chief Executive, Petronet LNG signs an agreement to set
up LNG storage and re-gasification facility at Peroorkada Factory Trivandrum of
HLL, in the presence of Chief Minister Shri Oommen Chandy on May 27, 2013.

«“

BRA XToT b TR HAT Sf
frow. TEFAR 14 sdia
2013 P TIUITS gRT SR
SRYATA, T AT H AT U
FI'ISW &% B IgEed
PR 2

Health Minister of Kerala State
V.S. Sivakumar inaugurates
Lifecare Centre set up by
HLL at the General Hospital,
Pathanamthitta on 14 April
2013.

R HE sy #3141 Jeerafed IMeEsT 02 A/ 2013 &1 geyad
ERT TSHT STl IRTATS H AT T AGHHIR g & Sgae Hed § |

Union Minister of State for Home Affairs, Shri Mullapally Ramachandran
Lifecare Centre set up by HLL at Vadakara District

inaugurating the
Hospital on 02 March 2013. &

% ) |

|
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st ST, THIER 8e, R U9 U AR HeAT] $ I Hall,
I 27 THIR 2012 BT &Y IHTST o1 H Shel bioiol,
PHEF AT H TITAVS ERT TR Wd FARHHIR be H
SECICE AN 4

Shri Dr. Damodara Rout, Cabinet Minister for Health & Family
Welfare, Odisha inagurates Lifecare Centre opened by HLL at
Shri. Ramachandra Bhanj Medical College, Cuttack, Odisha on
27 December 2012.

37 WY TR, AN WEEE qHG WY Aoy HA 22 g 2013 Bl AT o1
THRIE H $oxT YE § 31U+ IARIEH1Y Ugel &I AUl § qord] Tayeryel bI U

Ay FarER [REHR A $F. QR FAR - TEH( JUUH) P IS A £ D

Shri. Shashi Tharoor, Union Minister of State for Human Resources Development
hands over the TMA Innovation Award 2013 won by HLL to Shri K.K. Suresh Kumar—
Director (Marketing) in recognition of its commendable initiatives in waste
management at a function held on 22 July 2013.

aée—aﬁﬂ%aﬁmﬁﬁ PR 5T FGHT

T € GRT AT U
TGEOT AT BTG E AR T RIBR F Y PSR Edl
TexeT thaedt 05 9T 2013 @1 §haR o T &

HLL Peroorkada Factory bagged first prize for pollution control
activities instituted by Kerala State Pollution Control Board on 05
June 2013, in the category of large scale industries.
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3 T TRRTG, M U U9, 9 99 (WY Ud 9 vaR
HTT FHA), TRA PR 12 Jars 2013 3
TEIHS] haedl & T AT H el derd
(TIQATATHT) B TS T AT F AU b IS
Eacis
Shri. Keshav Desiraju |.A.S, Secretary (Ministry of Health
& Family Welfare), Govt. of India inaugurating the new
manufacturing facility for Latex based Female Condom
(HLLFC) at the Peroorkada Factory on 12 July 2013.
»

TS Y Ul ITgthehar $he, 5@3@2013@%%@%@
H W B, I8 &g 10 | 60 ¥ I TF B! Bk TR Afidme grared
ol Berg SRS, WIT (YWRY Td UXAR Hedvl HAG), 3R 3 § Shel SIS UG BRell &, &

MR LB AR . TH. I, el Td Jae TP, TIUaqel

21 |1 2013 &1 98 ool ﬁ ¥ 2013 -14 %Tﬂ' T HLL opens its fifth Lifecare Centre, the centre that offers surgical implants

SO A BeR By £ 4 and other medical products at discounts ranging from 10 to 60 percent, in
Koyilandi, Kerala on 5 July 2013.

Shri.Keshav Desiraju, Secretary (Health and Family Welfare), Govt.
of India and Dr.M.Ayyappan, C&MD, HLL signing the MoU for the
year 2013-14 in New Delhi on 21 March 2013.

29W2012ﬁm’ﬁ3 ngamﬁ
WWWN\T Ef%sﬂ?ﬂﬁwﬁﬂaﬁ%ﬁquq—cﬁgﬁaﬁ
@TWWWH@WWWQQW WWWW%I@J@WW&T@WW

2012 &1 PP 71, wqﬂdgw PR H PN &b AR SR <. a1 AR HUA F T S o @ o ¥ A

® IHIC g2 - Prof. Sugathakumari inaugurates Pakal Veedu, a rehabilitation centre

Dr.M. Ayyappan, C&MD, HLL inaugurating the Company’s CSR for the mental patients launched by HLL as part of its CSR activities on
activities at Karakulam Village in Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala 29 November 2012. Dr. M. Ayyappan, C & MD and Dr. Babu Thomas,
on 29 September 2012. Senior Vice President of the Company are also seen.
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TRAR AR P XY AR G [urgeirarel TRy &l FHIEN U HRdb qH dite W Heb g JAaRg FH T 7
ST § ST

B

BIART GBIV GRT B Bl 3R, TIVATSA AGHHIAR o ACS A T+ of W QI Sfedd @ AT © Sl ©: Y &
W WP Ed §

o ITRIER AME [T P dTel Juradrarel ITe MR FaTg J&™ BT |

o I TA U T HAN AR ITH Ug Al Pl YA ¥ AR FUR & §RT Ieped |

® TR, ATHYN Td IHI, AR Fda 3R SUHRHI &1 & §RT IUFRHT Gl 3R oI Foi |

o  FHIYUl AR AIERYN BT IARIBARI B T & Y A FAET THN W & gd AT

e  HIURE I VI 3R HIURT A STh ITIRE] Iod & STITH HFdh g91¢ XE& b gRT A 5h w7 I
Y ddg HIURE & ST |

o grvfir BN & Hadd @l IR qATaROT FReAT, TREv 3R T UsA & oY U dAdg & |

o HW IUIE & U H Igcd UK HRA &b Y I urad] Ud AT ¥ TARN o 12l & I g § AR Jarerd
BT A WR B qel HRAT |

o  IHYM Ud TP AR SUNRHI SE@HTA H AR TR &I P o G |
o URJH dHed & TARDI X& ¥ 90% U 3 9% HHAR] A WR & A1 81|

o AT Bl Y AdGT P A1 YTocdIa Ud ¥ Sl Wk R&T &b &5 ¥ 70l AMI S e+ &+ 4§71
@i § 9l WRHRT Td qgurediy ggall bl HHA<d R b Y gHed P AISER ] |

o Ul & BIIS Ud IRINT 8hd I P AYHIDRUT AR IAD! 3T JEIERT H FHIE I P & Y
GHAT THIVI, P IHN AR AW I R &M &b 5 BT |

o gRUI FHN Bl R O Y& AAEHAl b TREV FR AT AC Y& A & AU YR b JHe
AT GAT R AR < &b gRT HYAT 3T GICHI0/NG YRT HRA Dl TART N |
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VISION/MISSION & OBJECTIVES

To be a globally respected organisation, focusing on inclusiveness by providing affordable and quality healthcare
solutions through continuous innovation.

MISSION
To accomplish the Corporate Vision, HLL Lifecare Ltd has outlined following Mission which focus on six key
areas:
®  Provide quality products and services meeting international standards.
®  Excellence through continued improvement by adoption of appropriate technologies and best practices.
®  Customer satisfaction and value creation through innovation, R & D, cost management and customer
care.
®  Focusing on human resource development to meet the needs of challenging business environment.
° Be socially committed maintaining highest standards of corporate governance and corporate social
responsibility.
e Committed to environmental protection, conservation and green initiatives for the promotion of
sustainable development.
OBJECTIVES

The company will strive to fulfill its vision/mission by

Attaining rapid growth and global levels of operation with high quality & cost competitiveness to
attain leadership in main product categories.

Create a culture of continuous innovation in R& D and customer care.
Being an employer of choice in India with employee satisfaction level of over 90%.

Being a leading social sector organization in the field of Reproductive and Women's Healthcare with
commitment to the society - a partner of choice for implementing all government and multi-lateral
initiatives in the segments.

Focussing on capacity building, skill development and infrastructural development for the benefit of
the marginalized and under privileged sections for their empowerment and inclusion in the economic
mainstream.

To place emphasis on environmental friendly activities that bring out conservation of resources and
waste management leading to sustainable development.

Annual Report 2012-2013
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ToTaR A @

TITATA ASHHIR o HeS U ddg & °

SART BT T U G Sl F9e B B 3R RIS ADT & A0 FHT I W BIHH HIb  HHII
TRy el AT Y& BT |

Fft &3 7 I Hrel Tt SR Ug T MM gRT SR SH T & 9 XY HISATHS SISl SUTE HRAT |
TATTT, O TAT JIHT § qDb[d, AN JE qAT Y8h AGe YdgT TR Bl HRb U8H| b oY
AIEH 5 TR TR I dTel I JeudTel STE g WAy quur G |

AT B 31 YRR AT AL &P M ST &1 Icd | geh Seacd ATd] Pl YRT BRdlel HIST T |

GRET, R Td gIiaRor =1 @

TATAT ARHHIR A ACS THA A WA & o ¥Q GATGRU] & &0 6, TG b Sl Gl Bl §R B IR
FHHAI AT 3R SU W IITHRI Bt GRET F AId A & ¢ T IGF &

IR IMIR R gD HRIGAI, IART AR HaATA & FHIG BT AJIIEN Td AT BT |
SRYh T ¥ Td A= UL BT AFATeAT PRAT |

HMHI ST STEQE] TR SR PR GR & JaTer JA13i Pl o |

PHART T T R I7h IR<Ia GAR T |

I g TAT ST §RT TGO HH BT |

AT, $Il AR & IEHT 3R I &A1 Pl T TR HH BT 3R TAGIUNT HoIl Al & TN g1 |
gReT, TR UG UIaRv] Jdg YUlTell 1 ATd & FH1eT |

SRARTITAT I[UTeT =1

TIATATS ISHPIN o IS T ddg ¢ ¢

TS /SRR AT BT iTd JUMEA! DT STUTel HRds TN < STGHT A ARV & TANT §RT Jaa=117,
G AT IFARTONT Siter ° o 3 AT BT |

TOTETT FeiTere | A o Al BT ®I 318 U i1 3775 § 1 17025 : 2005 & g9 Jdg oTet! df =1t a2
3R ST T 91 & A1 GU R T I, F AT BRAT FAT IHBT I B H AN BReAT |

T YUMTEl! & JHT 9ol AR GoRAT |
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QUALITY POLICY

HLL Lifecare Limited is committed to:

Provide affordable healthcare solutions focussing on inclusiveness, conforming to international
standards, enabling people lead healthy and happy lives

Achieve organisational excellence through continual improvement by adoption of best technologies
and practices in all areas

Market products and services globally delivering highest value for customers through focus on innovation,
quality, R&D, cost management and customer relationship management

Be an organisation meeting highest standards in Corporate Governance and Corporate Social
Responsibility

SHE POLICY

HLL Lifecare Limited is committed to protect environment, eliminate occupational hazards and
ensure safety of employees & subcontractors through:

Monitoring and control of the impact of its activities, products and services on a continual basis;
Compliance of applicable legal and other requirements;

Adopting safe operating practices with an emphasis on social accountability.

Facilitating employee training and their involvement;

Pollution mitigation through adoption of best practices;

Conserving materials, energy and reducing waste at source, and/ encouraging usage of renewable
energy sources;

Periodic review of safety, health and environment management system.

LAB QUALITY POLICY

HLL Lifecare Limited is committed to:

Ensure reliable, consistent and traceable results of testing by using test methods complying to national
/ international standards and by following good professional practices.

Ensure that all personnel involved in the testing operations familiarize with the policies and procedures
of the management system conforming to ISO/IEC 17025 : 2005 and implement the same in their
works.

Continually improve the effectiveness of the management system.

Annual Report 2012-2013
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STEYET bl HIYIT

7 ARG,
gy 2012-13 & oY UaUavd dAshdHaR o ACS (TATAYH) Bl dTfies U1 U1 R 4 q91 9gd G 2 |

& JHH & B MY 7Y HU & R T a9 Bl A9iqd g § IR W W B /a1 Pl dfc &1 | FARMYOT d a5
3Fe] SERAT 3R WR H RN T & qas(e, DUl §IR1 81 el U Jg TG, Hdbld Sed g &% Gl o arell & |

gy 2012-13 & SR A¥Tet 1,376 FRI€ & AGE™ U8 a9 & 31,112 FRIS B oAl § 24% I g § Usiidpd
B B TAT ¥ IoRa Tgd a¥ & I609 RIS & IO W 37% g § qo1 R 3833 IRIE d% 98 T B
¥37 81 FRIS & BR & U4 A4, 24% DI g § Usiid HRb Joel a9 & I30.56 FRIe A I=d IBIS ATl ! YD,
BUA T gge a9 & 320 54 FRIS Bl oA H 47% DI g g doiigd B 330.07 PRI & B & d1& o9 81 Fd
CRIE

IR SATHIT YA YIS I1Y IFDHR, Bl I65.79 TRI & AR gavvT IR 9 84 I452 .86 g & ol Tdba
Td P IR SIAdPR gy 2012-13 & Y Ieaad A4 < BT YT PR & |

a4 2012-13 & SR HU & Fcayul SUErl H 3= g1 9l 207 7t &

o oY HSM Bl Alfe IcqTa arrr 1616 erelet 31ee d% ygdl © |
® TIAVAYAUHH ERT ST H & I T U b 9$ AT I H &Il S| B d THIV Yo BAT AT |

® 3 WUBU - IR H PIfed & U URIYRHA H ¢ HeM g THI0T  qeT |

e U day 200 I 3fGT AL U &H & AT I, PAICH! § 8 A 7 1Y P G FHI0] G FT BT
FHHIT |

o AP hacdl, TEITIYRH 1 6.25 FRI ol Afidhel VAR & d THIV & oY IcdTa & Hafeid at
T

o 32 Idl ¥ ffg Asd-4g1 Th oId 3R ATSHHIR $e AT UT B & Y ST ARBR P AT JAST
EILEERESIEEGEC IR

e UHG- U BHIM S $¢l YT X YUITell Bl g bl 1T |

o  IHT T AR S BIR K PR b Y Uh X TS S e oIl BRep Al AR SRATHIRCD & |
BEH XA & |

o TBEHIN ol SHITASUR &I i HAT 1T |

JMYHT HUH T AR ADBR P A e8] ¥ ¥ 2011-12 & a1 Sia= & e 307 A<’ Toqre= IS g9
TGI8 3R AWIET Fhahl b AYR TR, HIT Bl g8 2012-13 & ¢ I “ s’ AT Fa= &7 =1 2 |

3TIDT BT = IS A I GUNT §RT SR BT Y DIART 3 AT ST- T2 S A1 9T w9 I ST
DT AT |

H IR TRAR & I I I I, WRIHY TR Td T IGR HAT0] HATeld H W FRaR 8T Ud 788 & U
P QT P § |
KRG

Sf. TH. W
J1eYey UG Y&y b
UdUclUcl Ilgthdh X Hqé_é

i : 6 Haew 2013
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CHAIRMAN'S SPEECH

Dear Shareholders,
| take immense pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of HLL Lifecare Ltd (HLL) for the year 2012 - 13.

| am sure you share my sense of satisfaction at yet another year of robust growth of your company. This
performance is heartening, given the all-time high growth rate achieved by the Company inspite of challenging
global economy and slowdown in India.

The business handled by the Company during year 2012-13 was ¥1376 Cr. as against 31112 Cr. in previous
year, registering a growth of 24%. Revenue from operations grew to ¥833 Cr. surpassing the previous year
revenue of 609 Cr. by 37%. The Profit Before Tax of ¥37.81 Cr. was record high against ¥30.56 Cr. in previous
year, registering an increase of 24%. Similarly, the Company achieved Profit After Tax of ¥30.07 Cr. registering
a growth of 47% compared to ¥20.54 Cr. in previous year.

Maintaining a consistent Dividend payment record, the Company proposes to pay higher dividend for year
2012-13 entailing total cash outgo of ¥452.86 lakh, inclusive of dividend distribution tax of ¥65.79 lakh.

The significant achievements of the Company during year 2012-13 include inter alia matters such as:
® The annual production capacity of Male Condoms touched 1616 Million Pcs.
® Commenced manufacture of indigenously developed HLLFC - Natural latex female condoms.
® Acquisition - new Condom manufacturing facility at Irapuram near Kochi in Kerala.

® Commissioning a new Sanitary Napkin manufacturing facility at Belgaum in Karnataka with an
installed capacity 200 M.Pcs. per annum.

® Production capacity augmented for manufacture of Surgical Suture at Akkulam factory in
Thiruvananthapuram to 6.25 lakh dozen

® Memorandum of Understanding signed with Government of Odisha for setting up of Hindlabs -
diagnostic labs and Lifecare Centers in 32 districts

® Launched 'EMILY' a hormone releasing intra uterine system.

® Forayed into molecular diagnostics area by launching a rapid kit for Chikungunya and Dengue fever
tests

® Launched Hicare Limb Immobilizer

Your Company has maintained its "Excellent" performance rating under the 2011-12 MoU signed with the
Government of India and based on the performance indicators, the Company is confident of getting "Excellent”
rating for the year 2012-13 also.

Your company had substantially complied with Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by Department of
Public Enterprises.

| gratefully acknowledge the continued support and help received from various departments of Government of
India, particularly from the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare.

Thank you.

DR. M.AYYAPPAN
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
HLL LIFECARE LTD.

Dated: 6th September 2013

Annual Report 2012-2013 17
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No.HLL/CS/2-330/2013 24" July 2013

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 47" Annual General Meeting of the
shareholders of HLL Lifecare Ltd. will be held at Committee Room, Room
No. 155-A, 1%t Floor, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, New Delhi on
Friday, the 6" September 2013 at 4.00 p.m. to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31
March 2013, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement of
the Company for the year ended on that date, together with Reports
of the Directors, Statutory Auditors and comments of the Comptroller
& Auditor General of India (C&AG) thereon.

2. To declare dividend on equity shares for the financial year ended
31st March 2013.

By the order of the Board

(P. SREEKUMAR)
COMPANY SECRETARY & VP (CAS)
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|. F<9Rl B IUIE (2012-13)

CEa|
TITATA ASHHAR o ACS

MY F<erht BT 31 Ard 2013 B FHIG I9 & oY 3MUdH! HU & IETIRT &7d FIT & A1l Freiadi (47 ) arfias
A 3R oIETTErat @t IS 3R 99 W WRA & TIFEG T HeT ol uiierd (W U Sff) @t e RIT IR R

8Y 98d R 2 |
1. TR Toed

i gAYl 37T AETS & qrao(a, Y] B A9 U X0 AR S gD 3 9ATT Y& HRAT SR I 8 |
T a¥ P SR MYP! U b TTe H IcUTG, ebl AT P 3 T Ieh ATIRTE AR TG P Fel H JER
g3 B

B ¥ gETe A IO H 37% B9 g g, ot ¥ 832.94 FRrs (2011-12 § ¥ 609.01 RIe) & Wiy <y ay
2012-13 &l T8I BAT 51 T 72.69 FRIe R AT & Jd 3foi, IR, JeIgM Td g ee (3 @ s <1 1 Q),
ggel 99 (2011-12 § T 54 14 IRI€) A 34% 7 gh A7 9§ & g T30.07 RIS & R & 91§ ov (9 g &)
goer af (2011-12 % T 2054 @re) & 46% of € o |

79T U ORTAE] FGAR YU 3R JqEREAT JHI g YU gRT AHIel oidad & o Bl qaR HRP Ul gRI
HuTel Pol a9, I8l 99 & X 1,112 FRIe &I Jorn & a¥ 2012-13 & SR 31,376 avIe B |

2. anviel

TeRrd! B iy a9 2012-13 & Y HUA BI Fa<l AT IR Yofl W 7T IR 320.00 F AT 2Re AT &
I & Y NI a1fifes AT 98& # gelt & H1Yf A1 & 21 99 2012-13 & &Y I 9§ B Aie
W Fol @9 T 452.86 g (2011-12 % 270.83 FRI€) 7, Sl U & Ut 9 &b $x) & a1 o4 (@ g )
H 13% A 15% & e HT 9 d T8 BT 2 |

3. wwEian so=

ay 2013-14 & oY ¥Ry Td GRAR ST HAd b A1 Bl Bl FHSIC] S99, AT8D o 9 A1, A4
G YU, AJHET Ud b, T Ug 91 Bl WP d, BIUNS FHT b STHERT 3R RRAT 21 HT $b
FARN g W AR & A1 Iegdq ARG G el AT A6 HRAT 6 |

AT 96 ST 9T (S @ §) 9§ 2012-13 § IR 19 981 & oY 3BT Hu=t & TG bl ‘A’ -74f I
HAT AT

4. 9 gfieRun ARl
4 1. WRRIRE |ard

qY &b SR, MUB! HUl 7 g AfGE IRBRI H Shdl hlolol IRUATAl H ATSHPIR g AR g osd T IR 3s
THT be WU PIA S AT ISV WRPR P A1 FHIAT A9 SR I BT & | FHST A0 P AR, B!
S W ShHol Dletoll AT I TH TH H Sl diciol, goll 3R TH & Al St 7 SHel Dietol, SREFYR H TP X 5.7
PRIS P 9 H 1.5 AT UH 3[R 20T AT & A1 Egeisd UH 3R 1S b dg 3R df T TF H Shal dleldl,
gal, TH & Al ST A Sl Pleiol, SREFYR AR TF Al 1 A SHel Piciol, Hed o™ I H Shel dioiol SRYATAT
ARHHIR Sg W TG BT | 39S emar, 600 F JgF < 7Y iR S Scd Tad-Y, 3S-guasil, R[RIAMS,
YT Soiioll, SHISH, TS, SITHET, ThIBISATITS!, HHUTH!, ST YaRi-Y O™ 31 d Ih 3 T131 & A1 Haid
&l S & ged 3RUdTe, YaraaR iR UH 1 41 A Sl Dielol, Hed 1 Ud I & oY AHSIAT AT Y& Bl
2| TIUET IS AT B Wil STell § 2N Al B FEAER, BHRI SR quradrarel a1 T WAty JeT He
F Y LN WREHR & WRIEGRT & AT 98f & 32 el # 11 7 qarg ot w1 9 R |
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l. DIRECTORS’ REPORT (2012-13)

The Members
HLL Lifecare Ltd.

The Directors of your Company have pleasure in presenting the Forty Seventh (47") Annual Report of the
Company together with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2013 and Auditors’
Report and Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General (CAG) of India thereon.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Despite an increasingly challenging economic environment, your Company continued to deliver strong
results and drive robust growth. Your Company’s performance during the year under review has improved in
terms of production, sales quantity as well as turnover and profitability.

The Company closed fiscal 2012-13 with a strong 37% growth in revenue from operations which touched
3832.94 crore (3609.01 crore in 2011-12). Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation
(EBITDA) at 372.69 crore was higher by 34% over last year (354.14 crore in 2011-12). Profit after Tax (PAT) for
the year at ¥30.07 crore was higher by 46% over last year (320.54 crore in 2011-12).

Considering the value of transactions handled by the Procurement & Consultancy Business Group and
Infrastructure Development Business Group, the total business handled by the Company during 2012-13 is

31,376 crore compared to 31,112 crore in the previous year.
2. DIVIDEND

The Directors are pleased to recommend for approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, a dividend of ¥20.00 per share on the paid-up equity share capital of the Company for the financial
year 2012-13. The total outgo on account of dividend, inclusive of taxes, for 2012-13 is ¥452.86 lakh  (3270.83

lakh in 2011-12) which represents a pay-out of 15% of the Company’s Profit after Tax (PAT) against the pay-out
of 13% in the previous year.

3. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The Company’s MoU with the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare for the year 2013-14 targets higher turnover
and gross margin along with thrust on inclusive growth encompassing customer orientation, Human Resource
Management, R&D, adoption of innovative practises, Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainability.

The Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) rated the performance of your Company in year 2011-12 as
‘Excellent’ for the third consecutive year.

4. DIVERSIFICATION /EXPANSION
4.1. Healthcare services

During the year, your Company signed a Memorandum of Understanding with the Government of Odisha for
setting up Lifecare Centres and Hindlabs MRI Scan Centres in specified Government Medical College
Hospitals. According to the MOU, the Company will set up Hindlabs MRI Scan centre with 1.5 Tesla MRI
machine at two medical college hospitals i.e. VSS Medical College, Burla and MKCG Medical College,
Berhampur with investment of 5.7 Cr. each; and establish Lifecare Centre in three medical college hospitals
viz. VSS Medical College, Burla, MKCG Medical College, Berhampur and SCB Medical College, Cuttack.
Apart from this, the MOU provides for establishing Capital Hospital Bhubaneswar and SCB Medical College,
Cuttack as Central Labs with more than 600 test menu, and with additional facilities like digital X-ray, 3D-
USG, Uroglowmetry, PFT EGG, ECG, OPG, TMT, Echocardiography, Mammography, Dental X-ray. HLL will
also establish diagnostic services in 32 districts of Odisha in partnership with Government of Odisha to
deliver reliable, affordable and quality diagnostic services to the underprivileged in the interior districts
of the State.
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42, ASHIR $g

B 7 B IS TR Yd G IR HedIvT oI & FEANT & 1 ARHHIR b (Tersirdl) g€ A & 1+ Iy
P YIH T T HAl ST TR Tiell | ASHDhIR $g AlTdhel SUBRIT, ARThel STATSY, 37 AR Siia+ &7l STy,
AP AV 3R o= 3R e SR 3Rl Heb AT Ui B I8 AUh ° hedl eTsd IfScdc o
TIVATS JAUAT HIH ATSHHIR b5 Apax 2011 H IRl PR & AEERT & A1 B §  qoa-ayed H Shel
Pietol SRUT H Wil B 1 e SWHISS axI R AfeTdhel SYDBRYI, SUHISY, Siia+T &l GdTU & Bl &, ST Jifdhe
T BT 40% BT | &1 15 I E6RRAH, TEIIYRH, $Rel H AgHHAR &g 10 § 60 T I TFhI¥S &R W
WIC hed, oA 3R BRI ¥ &d 15 SI&l dI YT Bl g1 I a8 & IR, TIVAYSA o PR H SR
AT UTH TIET 3R STl SRYAT dSHRT AR ISINT H &1 IFAGT §9 H ShHA bielol, hedh H ASHHIR bg Y
HIT 5| TATATS Jell 3R SREAYR, IS H 7 Shel IRUATAl H ATSHHIR g STeal ol Wl |

43. 9P §1 €R

S I SAT3T Bl WAl W ST, SHB RV MR SUANT 379 R WRBR & UF BIhd &5 2| OF I Sa1Y ares
AT B T H AUEATHA BH DA DI © IR 39 Y TRIG ST DI ! TR & ATTIHARN Bl G & Y
REM 8l qhdl & |

HYHT 7 TIEMEUATY, TooTR, € A0 | 37UT Yo oI Xb $71 TR Wiell & 3R < & R-UR U 3M3caicl bl
QBRI BT &g PR VBT & | IS, T YT S B o7 ARBRI - G4 g 541 H ARBR H Sl dletsll AR
IROATAT § O ¥ |1 R R YT BT & AV HUT & A1 TR BT B |

44. 495 9 HRTAT WA BT 900

3aaT But 11,10 FRIS BT A Td AN TR BRER, Has 4 2466 W HIex &%hd H ST Ha- bl {100
B Xl Bl

45. 9P AP IGS AT I T &l HeH G TAOT G I&

3TIe! Hu 7 2013 H U UwRbS] Bhael, TBAAYRA H WP b XGS TN X F Bell DS &b g THI &b Y
3RS AN U w3 v Aefi) R uq @t § SR gerg 2013 # a1 vifcuds Saure g% gam B WA @l
|1 U &l 9 a¥ 25 SeIc Ies 2 |

46. I%9 HeHl & ITA0T F AQ T g qE

3MIDBT HU T PR b WUNHH STell H UHHIGR P T URTYRHA 4 YT Hue™ g THI0T G g7 1ford @l 8 1 dHem
g =0 G agr 3.06 Uhs 3774 < YSigd Y H H &GS U &b AMHd & 3feR R & | I9s U 9 g Uy
g7 (W) FACS GRI AT UG AT AT S YR H IGS SMET I S Bl W T Bl TIRD B & Se9g B AT YR
WRPBR 3R Bl WRHR $ AYch I B g1 URIYRA haed! $I a7 (MS Uh ) 71 9d I8 5 J a91 TR
2013 &1 a1 1o SUTE Y PR BT YR B STl & | 318 U A1 2014 B G0N HSH & g T & qHA
PRI P A gd a9 300 IreTerE 7S T P A1 U HIfeST 8 P WY H b A AT ST |

47. 9T I

471 T4 2012-13 & SRM, HUH 7 gfehy T4 7A@ (S Y ) & g9 v6eT & Y G w9 A Ug7h
BMM  AdTedlel ST exIgd ACH ‘THeA $T ofd a1 g | ‘Tae, & I3 Tod sRege BR H Shel
A 308 ThAlAol, TOIIdYRA b FEANT F A1 TIUATS HIUNC JJHUTT Ud IHd YHFT §RT G T
PAT AT & | Yo <2 351 YT I BMM AREH (37 g UH), ‘U Hel WA Al R Joraciiare] FReY el
UG BRI & TAUAAUe & ATSIATR Pl AT dd ST ¢ |

4.7 2 3BT BT F BIa B goTg I aTd 9 U S W T 6 SUIR & oV BghIR ol fold SATSIR o
HI | WA YRAT HShod Ara=ad (Y 7S 3ME U TY), 93 Toall A IrAICHATAS  a9FT, A=A T4
Threroll AT §RT MH AT A9 qrACd H=Alfcad A, I8 Qoo (9 A oM US) §RI &H NTd
S I T 3R YATARVT AP 3ad [RRIHROT IUTI G el BT 7T |
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4.2. Lifecare Centre

The Company, in collaboration with Kerala State Health and Family Welfare Department, opened the State’s
first exclusive specialty medical devices' store under the trade name “Lifecare Centre” [LCC]. Lifecare Centres
are comprehensive medical retail outlets offering surgical implants, surgical consumables, essential life
saving drugs, ophthalmic medicines and ophthalmic accessories such as lenses and frames. HLL opened
its first Lifecare Centre at Thiruvananthapuram Medical College Hospital in Kerala in partnership with
Government of Kerala in October 2011. The centre provides Surgical Implants, Consumables, and Life
saving drugs at discount rates which comes up to 40 % of the market price. The Lifecare centre at the
Regional Institute of Ophthalmology in Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala supplies ophthalmic products, including
spectacles, lenses and frames at discount rates ranging from 10 to 60 percent. During current year, HLL
started Lifecare Centres at General Hospital, Pathanamthitta and District Hospital Vadakara in Kerala and
Shri Ramachandra Bhanj Medical College, Cuttack in Odisha. HLL will soon open Lifecare Centres at
Medical College Hospitals in Burla and Berhampur, Odisha.

4.3. Generic Drug Stores

Popularizing Generic Medicines, its distribution and usage is now a focus area for Government of India.
Generic drugs are relatively low-priced as compared with branded drugs and therefore can be a blessing to
the poorer masses in meeting their healthcare needs.

The Company has opened its first Generic drug stores at AIIMS, Jhajjar, Haryana and is aiming to replicate
such outlets across the country. Some of the State Governments viz; Orissa, Andhra Pradesh have tied up
with the Company to set up Generic Drug Stores in Government Medical Colleges and Hospitals in respective
States.

4.4. Construction of office building at Mumbai

Your Company is constructing an office building measuring 2466 sq. mt. of floor area at Kharghar, Mumbai
at an estimated cost of ¥11.10 Cr.

4.5. Facility to manufacture Natural Rubber based Female Condoms

Your Company installed plant & machinery necessary for manufacture of Natural Rubber based Female
Condoms at its Peroorkada factory in Thiruvananthapuram in May 2013 and commercial production commenced
in July 2013. The installed capacity of the plant is 25 Mn Pieces per year.

4.6 New facility for manufacturing Male Condoms

Your Company has acquired a Condom manufacturing facility situated at Irapuram near Perumbavoor in
Ernakulam district of Kerala. The Condom manufacturing facility is situated within the precincts of Rubber
Park and in a leasehold plot of land admeasuring 3.06 acres. Rubber Park was set up by M/s. Rubber Park
India (P) Ltd, which is a Joint Venture Company of Government of India and Government of Kerala with the
objective of powering the progress of Rubber based industries in India. This new facility named Irapuram
Factory Cochin (IFC) is expected to start commercial production by December 2013. IFC would be developed
into a moulding hub with a capacity of 300 M.Pcs per annum to support manufacture of Male Condoms by
2014.

4.7. New products

4.7.1. During year 2012-13, the Company launched ‘EMILY’ a hormone releasing intra uterine system
primarily used for effective management of Dysfunctional Uterine Bleeding (DUB). ‘EMILY’ was developed in-
house by HLL Corporate R & D division in association with Sree Chitra Tirunal Institute for Medical Sciences
and Technology, Trivandrum. ‘EMILY” is first of indigenous Intra Uterine hormonal system (IUS) substantiates
HLL's motto of providing quality health care at affordable cost.

4.7.2.  Your Company launched HICARE LIMO limb immobilizer for treating patients suffering from trauma
caused by fractures. The low cost disposable and eco-friendly limb immobilization device has been developed
by M/s. Biotech Consortium (l) Ltd., New Delhi [BCIL], a company promoted by Department of Biotechnology,
Ministry of Science & Technology at the All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS) in New Delhi.
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4.7 3 SUl 7 SIFIC] d7e H YdIAIge ISR 1S I TCH & d THIV & oY GdHIAse hoed & AT &

Y U/ A O YoATSAy aRICHAAS] DUl A HSS P A PRR AT § | YDIASe ISR IR AT

YT HAT B TIFT B S I¢ 3 a1 & ST M TR, G ST b 8BTS Foi] R IR T M 3MITID

eIl 7T | 1 Sd RN AT SR SREAT BISERS T b Y 98 d8dYUl © |

5. IR GISA

gor 2020 IS 3 HUt B g 9 FGET Sl § WIS & G iR 7 gad TST F 3 WUV Rl & Y

HHIR BT 2| gor 2020 AT F AR UR TATATA ASHHIR o ACS B AGAI 87 IqdAR J4 IFT (i) B

U4 U% UH Al ST (i) SrTdTe SIS (jii) B Td 31T W RIS, JaA SR | e U & (iv) U907 Ud uRTEet

(V) JFEERET TH AR (vi) TR &7 WaTall & FH 1 Sd HAT Sl 8| 59 79 75 Jul &b U JeTT HIIRe

AT g 2020 &R BT & oY I SFHER B |

6. TAUATd IAFHIGH!

TRy el Ve b &7 A YR Uh YA H, UM B T VAUV ABISH! S U Fs A€l ofid &l & |

JBTEHT DI R ATHI ST qUUH R YT 7T a91 TR WR < & AT WY &7 U9 Hag &l H§ Sed el

Hdex | &, ATAGM, T W& UG WAL Y& BR H SN $g &7 ST 8 |

7. IR Yoft SiR a8 ¥& a1 vifuss SuR

¥ & SR, MIB!T HUN DI WR ol T+ oI 4 IaRid dl T8

) Td ¥ 1000 & 28 TRg [RAT AR F1hR 1 9 2R Yoit 320.00 &_re & ¥300.00 Frs adb daT & 77 |

Q) A P U AU TR YDhIPd daiT DIIaRT T AT ] B &b oY HIedT 8 SJJHaTe TN HuT -

TIUATS dICH AACE H I F Y IR Yol @ R IR TSR ¥ It ¥178.00 a1 @t 3R T 28.00

FRre 3R T 150,00 RIS & ¢ AT AR A€ ed BT 17|

FHIEAT a6 & SR, AYD! BU BACH] H JeTH & U BT H 8Tl H RTUT T I g THIT GIF F

I $ Y IR T 96 ¥ JUas! 6 aeratel ( did T34 RIS & FAYed) & a1 ¥ d1 UIfodd IuR (3 1

&) BT A9 ISR B

8 . U &EH Jolent

HUN &b G TAOT G TS/THNT, 1 Ifee @ THIVH I BRAT IR T 2 |

o (i) maHe, (i) TRBSI, (iii) DT, (iv) TR, (v) Hifed & g TH0T A AR (vi) AT F J901 Td
TR 9T & oV 3Mg T 31 9001:2008 41T |

o (i) 3maper, (i) TBRESI, (jii) DT, (iv) DI AR (v) AR d T 907 g Il & oY 375 UH 31 13485
: 2003 yH10 |

o (i) mapem, (i) URRBSI, (iii) HATAT AR (iv) DT g THIOT Y i Pl JHIE! GITIROT Yo HoTell & Y
3TE T AT 14001 : 2004 yHTOM |

o (i) mapem, (i) URESI, (jii) BT MR (iv) PIfed & T AT Y TSI B ATGAT T TR T JR&AT Y
3 vg g U ug 18001 : 2007 Y0 |

e IS TH 3M 17025: 2005 & AR URdS] hael, TOaIdYRH H TR UG GRIET0T FIRTRITEA & ¢ U
NEIRGCICIRE!

e 3713 UH 31 15189: 2007 & IR feaeisq, 73 Soell ®I d Hedl WG & &Y UF U &1 vel Jeamd |

o (i) USRS AR Bifcyg Tl H T AT 2N S (ji) Plfcd gl § A8l Do AR (jii) ATaHerd el
4 99T e I, PR, AR R AR SESAGION Y€ & ¢ A1 S A1 |

o U T FrS (W T AI) AT AT S AID - R JAC H g AR gAD |

o  TRaAYRH, USRES], YOV b g THIU F e sfeerg va 3t 2010, ag v aff 4074 - 2002, U9 U U4
T 3MMS T 3 4074, T v < gH S 3492 3R ST 3t TH < - 4645 - 81 S RIS ora g 79
3R AP B @I Sofl R A B FATdT b 3778 < Ab, U U g A1, A wH <1 Al ¢ U9, U9 U6
AT S IATE FHIU T HRAT SR It 7
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4.7.3. The Company has tied-up with M/s. Nanjing Shuangwei Biotechnology Co. Ltd. for sourcing of leukocyte
filters for manufacture of Leukocyte Reduction Blood Bag systems in ‘Donato’ brand. Leukocyte reduction
is essential for controlling post-transfusion reaction, which is very important for immuno-compromised
patients like those undergoing organ transplant, paediatric heart surgery and those suffering from thalassemia
who need frequent blood transfusion”

5. BUSINESS RESTRUCTURING

The Vision 2020 plan recommends restructuring of the organization into various Business Groups and
adoption of a Matrix Organisation structure for the Company. Based on the Vision 2020 plan, the business
of HLL Lifecare Ltd. is organized under Six Business groups namely (i) Condoms & FMCG (ii) Hospital
Products, (iii) Pharma & other contraceptives, Vaccines and Sanitary Napkins, (iv) Procurement & Consultancy,
(v) Infrastructure Development and (vi) Healthcare Services. The Group Heads of these newly formed Groups
are primarily responsible for implementing Corporate Plan — Vision 2020.

6. HLL ACADEMY

Making a foray into the arena of healthcare education, your Company has launched a new arm named HLL
Academy. The vision of the academy is to become a center of excellence in providing learning, research,
training and consultancy in the higher education sector in healthcare and allied areas with emphasis on
social marketing and relevant disciplines.

7. SHARE CAPITALAND EXTERNAL COMMERICAL BORROWING
During the year, the share capital of your Company was altered as follows:

a) The authorised share capital was increased from ¥20.00 crore to ¥300.00 crore by creation of 28 lakh
equity shares of 31000 each.

b) Allotted equity shares for ¥28.00 Cr. and ¥150.00 Cr. against ¥178.00 Cr. received from Government of
India towards share capital for investment in the downstream subsidiary company — HLL Biotech Ltd.,
promoted to implement Integrated Vaccine Complex Project at Chengalpattu near Chennai.

During the year under review, your Company availed External Commercial Borrowing (ECB) of USD 6 million
(equivalent to about ¥34 crore) from State Bank of India for financing the newly set up Unipill manufacturing
plant at Kanagala near Belgaum in Karnataka.

8. QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS
The Company’s manufacturing units/divisions continue to possess the certifications mentioned below:

° ISO 9001:2008 certification for manufacturing units at (i) Akkulam, (ii) Peroorkada, (iii) Kanagala, (iv)
Manesar, (v) Kochi and (vi) Procurement & Consultancy Division at Noida.

° ISO 13485:2003 certification for manufacturing units at (i) Akkulam, (ii) Peroorkada, (iii) Kanagala, (iv)
Kochi and (v) Manesar.

° ISO 14001:2004 certification for manufacturing units at (i) Akkulam, (ii) Peroorkada, (iii) Kanagala and
(iv) Kochi for efficient environment management systems.

° OHSAS 18001:2007 certification for manufacturing units at (i) Akkulam, (ii) Peroorkada, (iii) Kanagala
and (iv) Kochi for Occupational Health and Safety.

° NABL accreditation for finished products testing laboratory at Peroorkada Factory, Thiruvananthapuram
as per ISO 17025:2005.

° NABL accreditation for medical testing at HINDLABS, New Delhi in accordance with ISO 15189:2007.

° CE mark for (i) Male Condoms manufactured at units in Peroorkada and Kochi (ii) Female Condoms
manufactured at Kochi Unit and (iii) Blood bag, Copper T, Surgical Sutures and Hydrocephalus shunt
manufactured at Akkulam Factory.

° CE mark for Pregnancy Test Cards (PTC) — professional use manufactured at Manesar Unit.

° The Male Condom manufacturing unit at Peroorkada in Thiruvananthapuram continues to possess
product certifications namely KITE mark, SABS mark, CMD CAS, NF mark besides meeting a wide
range of international quality specifications and standards such as WHO 2010, ISO 4074-2002, SANS
ISO 4074, ASTM D 3492 and GOST- 4645-81.
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9. ware

JATIHT ST BT Mes AU H ARART 3i T SOl TART FRIH (SATLAES) GRT AWM UG ' THIGT Iopredl
QRBR 2012 yad w1 T |

3MIBT HU T AR 7 TR IISTHN BRI § HUH §RT $HY TQ IPE TG & oY HRA TRER B AR
A 7 AfST § &= T T RIBR (TIRT RIEBR) BT HA Dl |

TSB! BT IISTHT 1 T b HIIIT &b Y TR I[STHINT BRIFGIT FH T (ST b)) F | REPR I 6T |
fEaT I FBT "FHEAT TIIdYRA Tl AP GRT AT U FASS U AP & Y YIH REPR &1 A B |

10. 3T SiE 6t

3ad! Bal H 3T 2011 BT SR wirewd v ¢t § Al € 6.0 (e € Ue URASH) & dRI<aT & dre
gy 2012-13 & SR TATUT YUITell & FEfl aa= HIRIRET, 81 ST Jae 3R A9 Hisa ORI HHeR] T el
3R ydgd @ Har Hf a1 T e | 3 bus F ¥ 2013 H URURTIG 31 ofTgd Wl YUITell § 9 $- IpeHc
H URAfTd A | G YT BRIl 3R G THI0T G qursl § QU AR SUSE BRI P Se¥d b A 39
Y &b SRM, TR dF HHfde ael AT U HAT T |

11, A9 |aeA

1.1 99 S9eE 9ard
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9. AWARDS

Your Company was conferred the coveted “Performance Excellence Award 2012” instituted by Indian
Institute of Industrial Engineering (IlIE), in the Gold Category.

Your Company has won the prestigious Indira Gandhi National Award (second prize) from Government of
India for the outstanding performance made by the Company in Official Language implementation
consecutively for the 7" time.

Your company also received awards from Town Official Language Implementation Committee (TOLIC) for
implementation of OL Policy.

The Hindi magazine “Samanvaya” bagged the first prize for best magazine instituted by TOLIC,
Thiruvananthapuram.

10. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Subsequent to implementation of ERP platform SAP ECC 6.0 (Good to Great Project) in your Company in
August 2011, salary processing, attendance management and supporting modules like Employee Self-Service
and Manager Self-Service have also been made under the SAP System during 2012-13. Further, the Company
has switched over from the conventional on-line recruitment system to E- Recruitment in April 2013. With the
objective of making available SAP solution across all the major offices and manufacturing facilities, redundant
WAN connectivity was established during this year.

11. HUMAN RESOURCES
11.1. Human Resources Development

Your Company values the human resources, their contribution and potential, as one of the foundational pillars
for achieving the organisational vision. Your Company believes in and lay special emphasis on team work, skill
development and development of leadership and functional capabilities of the employees. The employees of
the Company embody and follow a Value Charter based on trust, transparency and team work.

“Making a difference” — in the lives of employees has been the purpose of the training and development team
at HLL. The idea that technology can revolutionize education is not new. Organizations have been using e—
Learning platform to enable people to learn anytime and from anywhere. Today, building capacities of our
employees has been identified as one of the key areas of organization growth. We, at HLL have introduced e—
learning portal knowledge@HLL during the year 2012. Since its inception, the portal has received much attention
among our employees. We have also been encouraging feedbacks on the content and modules in our portal.
Today our e-learning portal provides modules covering HR, Marketing, Production, Finance and Strategic
Planning.

Further, to facilitate leadership development and groom individuals for larger leadership roles and overall
competency enhancement and capacity building, during the year under review, your Company has organised
various training programmes involving 1205 man days for executives and 2086 man days for workmen.

11.2. Industrial Relations
During the year under review, industrial relations in the Company continued to be very cordial and peaceful.
11.3. Employee Welfare

In order to provide reasonable security coverage during old age and ensuring long-term sustenance, a defined
Contributory Pension Scheme has been introduced in the Company with retrospective effect from 1t April
2011, with the approval of the Government. The scheme is applicable to all permanent employees who are on
the rolls of the Company as on 9" October 2012 and have minimum 15 years’ residual service in the Company,
in line with the guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises.

11.4. Reservation for SC /ST/OBC and physically challenged

The Company continues to follow the presidential directives in respect of reservation to SC/ST/OBC Communities
and efforts are taken to fulfill the directives in Recruitment and Promotion. Serious and focused efforts were
also taken for Special Recruitment Drives. The representation of SC/ST/OBC/Physically Challenged categories
in the total employee strength as on 01.04.2013 is given below:
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Description No. of employees
Representation of : SC 301
ST 76
OBC 438
Physically challenged 41
Other categories 1019
Total strength of employees 1875

11.5. Particulars of Employees

During the financial year 2012-13, no employee of the Company was in receipt of remuneration in excess of
the sum prescribed under Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Particulars
of Employees) Amendment Rules, 2011.

11.6. Redressal Committee on Sexual Harassment at Workplace.

HLL is committed to being an equal opportunity employer, and in order to support this, the Company is
strongly committed to creating a harassment and discrimination free workplace. The Company has ‘zero-
tolerance’ approach towards any act of sexual harassment. The Company has a committee to deal with
complaints of sexual harassment at workplace. This Committee is chaired by a female employee and female
employees comprise fifty percent of the total strength of the Committee. The Company has also incorporated
provisions relating to redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in the Conduct, Discipline and Appeal
Rules, 1979 followed by the Company and certified Standing Orders of the Company.

12. CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

Your Company has adopted a number of communication interventions to present itself as a provider of
healthcare products and healthcare infrastructure contributing to nation building. In order to facilitate
dissemination of information and interaction with all stakeholders regarding announcements, updates,
achievements, growth, recent developments on operational and financial front. Besides updation of website,
regular press communiqué have been issued by your Company and interaction of the management with
employees is also arranged.

Internal communications play a key role in enabling employees across the Company in understanding and
embracing the Company’s mission, goals and strategies. Towards this objective, your Company has
continuously deployed communication tools such as monthly newsletters, CMD’s communique, house
journals to apprise the employees of the developments, achievements & events, viewpoints of the
management and also provide a platform to employees to participate and take pride in being associated
with HLL. Open house sessions are also regularly organised where CMD and Directors of your Company
interact with all the employees.

13. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

HLL Biotech Ltd. (HBL), the 100% subsidiary company incorporated in March 2012, is implementing the
Integrated Vaccines Complex (IVC) project at Chengalpattu near Chennai. HBL started functioning from
corporate office set up at TICEL Bio Park, Taramani, Chennai on 7th June 2012. The total manpower strength
of HBL as on 31t March 2013 was 51.

HBL has received in-principle no objection certificate from the Tamilnadu Industrial Guidance Bureau on
4th March 2013. HBL conducted Bhumipooja for construction of civil structure at the site of proposed IVC
was held on 14th March 2013. Based on consent to establish (CTE) received from Tamil Nadu Pollution
Control Board, HBL has commenced construction at IVC project site on 11" July, 2013.

HBL is in discussion with different Vaccine manufacturers and know-how providers for acquiring know-how/
technology for Measles vaccine, Hepatitis B vaccine, Pentavalent vaccine and Haemophilus influenzae type
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b vaccine and Japanese Encephalitis (JE) vaccines in the first phase. The process technology for Rabies
vaccine is developed in-house by HBL R & D team and the pre-clinical trials of the developed vaccine is
progressing as per schedule.

The means of financing envisaged for ¥594 Cr IVC project is 1:1 debt equity. Out of 285 Cr. equity investment
planned by Government of India, a sum of 3178 Cr. has already been infused in two tranches. The Company
is in discussion with commercial banks for tying up for remaining amount and the responses are encouraging.
As on 318t March 2013, HBL has utilized ¥30.75 Cr. for the IVC project.

14. JOINT VENTURE COMPANY

LifeSpring Hospitals (P) Ltd., the 50:50 joint venture between HLL Lifecare and Acumen Fund, has reported
a business income of ¥8.02 crore during year 2012-13 as against I5.55 crore in the previous year, registering
a revenue growth of 44%.

HLL Lifecare Ltd. and Acumen Fund Inc. have provided additional financial assistance of ¥125.00 lakh each
to LifeSpring Hospitals by subscribing to 12.50% Unsecured Compulsorily Convertible Debentures of the
joint venture company.

15. IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Your Company has been implementing the Official Language Policy of the Government of India with utmost
devotion. Quarterly meetings of Official Language Implementation Committee (OLIC) of your Company were
held regularly to review the progress of use of Hindi. During the year, 337 employees were trained in Hindi
to enhance capability for discharging their functions in Hindi. 31 employees were given incentives for doing
their official work in Hindi.

During the year under review, your Company conducted Official Language Conference in Hindi medium for
the members of Town Official Language Implementation Committee and for the employees of the Company
on diverse topics viz. (i) Contribution of HLL in population control, (ii) Challenges in providing quality healthcare
at affordable cost and (iii)) Manufacturing and distribution of generic medicines to address the escalating
health cost. Altogether, 50 members participated in the conference and 11 participants presented papers.

The Hindi Fortnight was celebrated from 21 November to 20 December 2012 in the Company with much
galore. Various competitions were organized to encourage the progressive use of Hindi.

Your Company published house Magazine “Samanvaya” and its special issue apart from publishing
bimonthly Newsletter “Corporate News” in Hindi and monthly Photo Newsletter ‘Moments’ in bilingual.

Your Company also conducted Hindi Mela and Hindi Music Night for the employees as well as their children
apart from conducting competitions to Students of Schools adopted by the Company under its CSR activities.

16. VIGILANCE

The thrust of Vigilance Department in your Company is on preventive vigilance. The Department conducts
investigations/enquiries, periodic and surprise checks. The competent authority is kept appraised of Vigilance
findings from time to time to ensure for appropriate corrective actions.

Your Company interacts with Central Vigilance Commission and the Vigilance Wing of Ministry of Health and
Family Welfare to implement vigilance related directives. The Department aims at improving the vigilance
awareness among employees of the Company by coordinating vigilance related activities across the different
units/offices of the organization.

17. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 217 (2 AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Directors confirm:

a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
and that there are no material departures;

b) that they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profits of the Company for that period;
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c) that they have taken proper and sufficient care, to the best of their knowledge and ability, for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and,

d) that they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis
18. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements based on the financial statements received from the only
joint venture company (LifeSpring Hospitals (P) Ltd), as approved by its Board of directors, has been prepared
in accordance with Accounting Standard 27 (AS-27) — Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures.

HLL Biotech Ltd., the 100% Subsidiary company formed in March 2012 has for the first time prepared its
financial statements for the period 12" March, 2012 to 31st March, 2013. As required under the Companies
Act, 1956, the Company has prepared the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and its Subsidiary
as per Accounting Standard 21(AS -21) and form part of the Annual Report and Accounts. The Annual Accounts
of the Subsidiary Company, along with related information are available for inspection at the Registered Office
of the Company.

19. STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Ananthan & Sundaram, Chartered Accountants, Thiruvananthapuram were appointed as Statutory Auditors
of the Company for the financial year 2012-13 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) under
Section 619 (2) of the Companies Act, 1956.

20. AUDITOR’S REPORT

The qualifications/observations of Statutory Auditors in their report read with the relevant notes under Explanatory/
Clarificatory Notes forming part of the financial statements are self-explanatory and do not require further
explanation.

21. COST AUDIT

M/s. A.G.Anilkhindi & Co., Cost Accountants, Kolhapur, Maharashtra, M/s. Jugal K Puri & Associates, Cost
Accountants, New Gurgaon and Shri V.A. Sasidharan Nair, Cost Accountant, Thiruvananthapuram were
appointed as Cost Auditors for the financial year 2013- 14 to conduct cost audit of the accounts maintained by
the Company in respect of the various products prescribed under Cost Audit Rules, 2011.

The Cost Audit Report for the financial year 2011-12, issued by M/s. A.G.Anilkhindi & Co., Cost Auditors, in
respect of the various products prescribed under Cost Audit Rules, 2011, was filed with the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) on 27/01/2013. The due date for filing the said Report with MCA was February 28, 2013.

The Cost Audit Report for the financial year 2012-13, in respect of the various products prescribed under Cost
Audit Rules, 2011, is due to be filed with MCA on or before September 27, 2013 (being within 180 days from the
end of reporting year) and the same would be filed within the stipulated time.

22. RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

Your Company being a responsible Public Sector Undertaking has displayed essential information on its website
under the head - Right to Information. The Management has notified Central Public Information Officer [CPIO]
and the First Appellate Authority (FAA) in compliance with the requirements of the RTI Act. The number of RTI
applications received, disposed off etc. during year 2012-13 are given below:

No. of RTI applications pending as on 15t April 2012 3
No. of RTI applications received during year 2012-13 115
No. of RTI applications disposed off during year 2012-13 113
No. of RTI applications pending as on 31t March 2013 5
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Apart from RTI applications, the Company also received 10 appeals against the decision of CPIO, which too
were duly attended to and appropriately disposed off by the FAA.

23. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNICAL ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/OUTGO

The particulars regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings
and Outgo, as prescribed under sub-section 1(e) of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 as amended, are given
as Annexure-A, which forms part of this report.

24. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY & SUSTAINABILTY

The Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility & Sustainability activities reflect its philosophy of helping to
build a better, more sustainable society by taking into account the societal needs of the community. Through
sustainable initiatives, your Company manages the business of today with the future in mind.

A report on the Corporate Social Responsibility & Sustainability initiatives of the Company during the year
under review is given as Annexure B, forming part of this report.

25. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company is committed to maintain highest standards of good corporate governance and has taken
adequate steps to adhere to all stipulations laid down in DPE O.M. No. 18 (8)/2005-GM dated 14-05-2010
issued by Department of Public enterprises.

Report on Corporate Governance along with the Certificate of the Auditors M/s Ananthan & Sundaram confirming
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance form part of this report.

26. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Management Discussion and Analysis Report is presented in a separate section forming part of this report.
27. APPRECIATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard work,
dedication and commitment. The enthusiasm and unstinting efforts of the employees have enabled the
Company to continue to achieve excellent results.

Your Directors would also like to gratefully acknowledge the continued support and assistance from various
departments of Government of India, particularly from the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare.

The Directors also take this opportunity to thank the Company’s bankers, regulatory authorities, customers,
vendors, consultants, technology licensors, contractors and other business associates and trading partners
for their continued support and confidence reposed in the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr. M. AYYAPPAN
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
Thiruvananthapuram
24 July 2013
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ANNEXURE A

ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Information as per Section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Disclosure of particulars
in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules 1988 and forming part of the Directors' Report for the year ended

31t March 2013

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

FORM A
(See Rule 2)
Particulars
Power & Fuel
Electricity
Purchased (Units)KWH
Amount (%)

Rate /Unit (%)

Own generation

Units generated (KWH)

HSD Oil consumption (Ltr)

Units generated/ Ltr (KWHY/Ltr)

Cost /Unit (%)

Through Steam Turbine Generator

Coal

Furnace Oil

Quantity (Ltr.)

Amount (%)

Rate /Unit (%)

Consumption per unit of production
Condoms

Unit (M. Pcs) — Production (Moulded)
Electricity (KWH) per M. Pcs (Standard 8418)
Furnace Oil (KL) per M. Pcs (Standard 6.19)
Coal

Copper -T

Total Quantity Produced (M. Pcs)
Electricity per M. Pcs (KWH)

Mala-D/N, Saheli, Novex & Preventol
Total Quantity Produced (M. Pcs)
Mala-D/N (M. Cycles)

Saheli, Novex & Preventol

Electricity consumed per million cycles of Mala-D/N
Electricity consumed per million cycles of
Saheli, Novex & Preventol

Electricity consumed (both products)-KWH
Blood Bags

Total Quantity Produced (M. Pcs)
Electricity per bag (KWH)

2011-12

1,36,20,063.00
5,76,65,572.00
4.23

5,57,674.00
1,42,490.00
&8N

12.20

NA

NA

47,82,369.00
19,43,61,861.18
40.64

1,450.29
6,301.49
2.96

NA

4.09
64,963.00

54.42
28.88
16,498.50

598.00
9,15,070.52

4.35
0.43
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2012-13

1,81,67,036.00
10,30,81,543.00
5.67

12,65,337.00
3,52,146.00
3:59

14.67

NA

NA

47,35,250.00
21,72,81,339.00
45.89

1,737.66
7,923.29
2.75

NA

3.68
98,288.00

43.19
146.27
20,192.30

1,591.60
11,04,913.00

7.93
0.24
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Sutures

Total Quantity Produced ( Lacs Dozen) 1.26 1.32
Electricity per dozen (KWH) 3.87 4.38
Bulk Drug —Centchroman

Unit (Kg) produced 1,017.12 1,202.41
Electricity consumed (KWH) 4,11,896.00 6,43,331.00
Furnace Oil consumed (Lr.) 99,813.00 1,39,337.60
Electricity per Kg (KWH) 404.96 535.04
Furnace Oil per Kg (KL) 98.13 115.88
Pregnancy Test Kits

Total Quantity Produced (M. Kit) 18.73 18.06
Electricity per Million Kit (KWH) 2,493.32 3,072.24
HSD Oil per Million Kit (LTR) 2,587.73 2,405.88
Female Condoms

Total Quantity Produced (Pcs) 3,93,465.00 -
Electricity per Pc (KWH) 0.02 -
Sanitary Napkins

Production (M.Pcs) - 104.95
Electricity consumed (KWH) - 5,51,408.31
Electricity consumed per M.Pcs - 5,253.92

[A] CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

a)

b)

Energy conservation measures executed at the Peroorkada factory, Thiruvananthapuram
are mentioned below :

Installed 5 KVA Bio Gas Power Plant using food waste generated in the employee's canteen.
Introduced recyling of hot water in mould clearing unit.

Installed 40 Nos. of Turbo ventilators in Condoms Plant A apart from in Secondary Packing Unit
situated at Balaramapuram, Thiruvananthapuram.

25 Nos. of 12 W LED street light were introduced thereby replacing 30W sodium vapour street
lights.

Direct drives have been introduced in dehydrators, edge roller units & slurry agitators replacing belt
driven system.

Energy conservation measures executed at the Kanagala factory, Belgaum are mentioned
below :

Replaced CFL lights with LED based tube lights enabling energy savings to the extent of 3854.4
KWH.

20 nos. of Solar Street Lights installed which are together capable of generating 1500 units daily.

Energy Efficient Screw Compressor introduced to replace Reciprocating Air Compressor enabling
savings of 75,600 KWH of electricity in a year.

Better scheduling of production in the non-steriodal manufacturing unit has helped to save 68,280
KWH of electricity during 2012-13.
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Energy conservation measures taken at Akkulam factory, Thiruvananthapuram are mentioned
below :

Installed and commissioned 20 nos. of SOLAR-LED Street Lights, 24 Watts in place of 150 Watts
HPSV Lamps and thereby saving of 12900 kWH/ Year.

Replaced 20 nos. of T12 of (40 Watts) Fluorescent Lamps with T5 (28 Watts) Retrofitted in the
Blood Bag Clean Room and achieved a saving of 2074 KWH/Year.

Installed a biogas plant capable of processing 150 Kg of canteen waste and thereby saving 4
Cylinders of LPG per month.

Energy conservation measures taken at Kakkanad factory, Cochin are mentioned below :
Day Light harvesting is done for the multistoried building. Energy efficient fluroscent lamps & LED
are used for lighting and timer controls used for Air Conditioners. A saving of Rs. 2 Lakh/annum on
the energy costs was achieved.
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FORM B
(See Rule 2)

TECHNOLOGY ABSORBTION, ADOPTION AND INNOVATION

1)

3)

During the year under review, your company’s factory at Peroorkada, Thiruvananthapuram
developed/ absorbed / adopted the following technologies.

Designed and implemented Silica Slurry Dispensing System in Plant B & C.

Installed and commissioned Natural Rubber Latex Female Condom Machine.

Introduced anti-friction bearing and quick fix mould-holder in one line of Okamoto dipping machine.
Introduced single brush edge rolling mechanism in Okamoto line.

Designed and developed new dehydrator for RRT Machines.

During the year under review, your company’s factory at Akkulam, Thiruvananthapuram developed/
absorbed / adopted the following technologies.

Developed a new vacuum-sealing machine for the secondary packaging (Aluminium) for Blood
Bags. This has resulted in better sealing quality, enhanced productivity and better nitrogen flushing
thus facilitating an inert atmosphere within packing, to ensure sterility.

During the year under review, your company’s factory at Kanagala, Belgaum developed/absorbed/
adopted the following technologies:

Extension of SCADA System for Moulding and Compounding during primary production of Male
Condoms. With this it has become easy to generate online reports, view and change the process
parameters from single location and facilitated real time analysis of data and faster decision
making.

Installed HMI for HVAC System of Oral Contraceptive Pills Steroidal Plant for better monitoring of
the system.

Output per person has been doubled by installing 8 nos. of Automatic condom feeding packing
machine.

Carried out process validation in Grignard reaction (Step—V) of BDU Centchroman process, which
resulted in reduction of Tetrahydrofuran [THF] from 2520 Ltr to 2400 Ltr per batch.

Changed design of foil used in packing of Mala-N and thereby reduced foil cost to ¥285.00 from
3311.00 per KG.

Increased the capacity of BDU plant to 120% by effective utilization of reactors and better planning,
which has yielded savings of ¥16.68 lakh per annum.

Installed Fluid Bed Drier in BDU plant to reduce Centchroman cycle time from 65 days to 60 days
per batch.

Planetary mixer of capacity 200 Ltr was replaced with a RMG of capacity 400 Ltr in OCP Plant and
thereby facilitating improved generation of more uniform granules.

Modified water rinsing after stripping and washing in Male Condom moulding machines to reduce
soft-water consumption from 178 Kl /Mpcs to 168 KlI/ M.Pcs. Thus, 2800 Kl of water was saved
during 2012-13.

By process improvement overall system reduced in-process rejection from 7.29 % to 5.87 % in
Condom Manufacture and thus saved 3.99 MPCs of Condoms.
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4) During the year under review, your company’s factory at Kakkanad, Cochin, developed/absorbed/
adopted the following technology:

Set up a state-of-the-art facility for manufacturing Natural Rubber Latex Female Condoms.

5) During the year under review, your company’s factory at Manesar in Gurgaon developed/absorbed/
adopted technologies in the following areas.

e  Developed new immunochemistry diagnostic rapid test kit for diagnosis of Dengue IgG+ IgM.

e  Developed Glucometer for detection of Diabetes.

[C] RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D) ACTIVITIES

Peroorkada Factory, Thiruvananthapuram (PFT)

e  Manufactured synthetic poly-isoprene condoms in RRT machine using in-house developed formula.
e Developed two new variants of Moods Condoms — MOODS ALOE & MOODS 1500 dots.

e  Manufactured thinner Condoms with thickness in the range of 50+/ micron to increase sensation.
e Developed Condoms with sharp pointed dots, which increase the sensation.

Akkulam Factory, Thiruvananthapuram (AFT)

e Developed non-absorbable Hernia Mesh, a product that compliments Surgical Suture by
strengthening the hernia repair and reduce the rate of occurrence. Surgical mesh is a medical
device that is used to provide additional support to weakened or damaged tissue.

° Developed a new variant of intra uterine device named E-care to provide more options to prospective
consumers.

Kakkanad Factory, Cochin (KFC)

e Cost effective and low protein Female Condoms based on natural rubber latex developed with
support from Corporate R&D team and has commenced its commercial production.

Kanagala Factory, Belgaum (KFB)

e  Developed 12 new products for Formulations Unit.

Manesar Factory, Gurgaon (MFG)

° Initiated steps to set up Bio-Safety lab for developing testing capability of critical diagnostic products.

[D] Foreign exchange earnings & outgo

(2011-2012) (2012-13)
Previous year Current year
(% in lakh) (% in lakh)
1. Earnings 4959.84 11564.90
2. Outgo 4630.76 12608.27
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ANNEXURE- B

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY & SUSTAINABILITY
INITIATIVES OF THE COMPANY

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) & Sustainability is an integral part of the Company’s ethos and policy
and the Company has been pursuing this on a sustained basis.

A. CSRINITIATIVES:

As part of CSR commitments, the Company adopted two villages, one at Karakulam, Thiruvananthapuram,
Kerala and another at Kanagala, Belgaum, Karnataka during the year 2012-13. The Company has done baseline
surveys in the above villages. The study findings have been included in the CSR action plan for both the
villages. The Company has also done a baseline assessment on the status of voluntary blood donation in
Kerala before including it under the CSR initiative. The projects are implemented in the area in association
with local Panchayaths, Schools, Public Health Centre, Integrated Child Development Scheme and other line
departments. A range of tailor made communication activities have been developed and implemented in the
area for supplementing project initiatives. For the year 2012-13, an amount of ¥ 56.66 lakhs was budgeted for
carrying out the CSR activities in both the villages as above and other activities like blood donation camps,
maintain public parks of Trivandrum Corporation, Support for Rehabilitation of cured but not rehabilitated
patients in the Mental Hospital near Peroorkada Factory in Trivandrum etc. in line with the MoU executed with
the Ministry.

During 2012-2013 the company spent an amount of 366.89 lakh (previous year I44.69 lakh) towards various
CSR activities as detailed below:

SI. No. CSR activity Amount
(X in Lakhs)
1 Salary to pre-primary school teacher at LP school (Peroorkada) 0.30
2 Construction of Rain Water harvesting system at Chellamma
Memorial School, Poojappura 4.67
3 Assistance to HIV child 0.68
4 Construction of drain passing. 0.40
© Pakal veedu — rehabilitation in mental hospital 2.36
6 Purchase of Audio System for Regional Cancer Center 0.08
7 Medical check- up at Kanagala 0.05
8 Construction of toilets at Karakulam & Kanagala Villages 20.08
9 Medical check- up at Belgaum 0.38
10 Maintenance works at Peroorkada School 4.09
11 Maintenance of public parks - Kowdiar & Poojappura 9.94
12 Social benefit expenses through HLFPPT 23.86
Total 66.89

Annual Report 2012-2013

47



48

v 7

rr

e e e | e T P I

ikl & fep e

Y. Hdd der Ygdd

S 7 A IHN Ugd IR ANaR &I @1 81 Hul 7 98 2012-13 & &7 Had 96 Ugd IR T27.15 a9
Td B 2| I8 BR P dIa AW &b g 90% AT 8 | &= g9 2012-13 P SR HU gRT Y Y o= i
THT Ugol - ST @d B |

®. 9.

Ndd dbr Ygel

36 drc Al SIH IR ¥SIC iUl Bl

25 5 12 9lc Ul § Sf IS ollgcl & A1
T IRRIT U HRBPIRY BT U |

B TIF U H Hics ABTg Y b gav
Sie ¥ U8B v H WA BY TIRH YT
T XETsiEeT| ¥ T a9 3I10.96 g &1

T 97 99 |

T & SR solfded dse IR TERN &
SUINT A g9 & AV hSF G4 U &R
JIERTAYRH Heh=s3l UThTT &3 H TReAqT I
40 <4t J Telcd

TEAR B UG iR Foll WRE0T & Y
5% 4 ¢ Sa-I9 ged WA URY HAT T
ST 9 IUTH®Y ¥ a9
30.75 9@ &f 99 |

& Y% dF H 9G4 9 gl § B 3ff I |
T Ut ST § §99 9Ed ST T XUTH
WY U T g9 SN SUHNT H HEAYU] T2 |

3Maper et H FATS BT AN PR
grs ATSfeIT |

P haed] § B HIS HSUIN
PYb ST HA DT GRATYT ¥ T HelH
Ul G St & 4 ferssi &l g9 |

LR

e HHIS BT
T

U @Sl thaesl, HRas-2013

U Bl thaes!,  Was-2013
. g

IRl thaedl, o - 2012
. g

UW Bl thaes!, 3R -2012
. g

ST haex], geR 2012

JTIH

ATFHe Phaedl,  3Rpear -2012
. g

raperd baedl, IR -2012

TOIHTYRH

g
(% o= #)

0.85

3.25

417

215

5.82

5.88

503

27 .15

D HUAl ERT WA I TGHM oledd IR A oA <9 (TIUAUHUdIEY), U oy X 8d g 0%
TR AT IS, T o W IS oI &3 & 319 4 A o+ 1 oI™Y R8T © |

AMISIH 990 IR a9 by o dhR
TSI & T RN, &7 IR FHT 3R THIRUATH Bl dh~1dh! TSR]
EINEELE!
PHIYRE ATHT ST ITRET I U XIS R AT 76 ITH] AR Ugde BURS & A1 Jo-dg a1 |

AW N =

TAUATHYIIIET TR Td ¥ YaR A0 HATAT, YR ARBR, B 0T IRERT AR AR ThT 31 BN Pl

ATSIER] & A1 JTocdTad Ud 2] TR, U9 3175 ol Ud USRI, &l U4 qHT BRIHA| P Hrarad d FHef
PR BT & | TAUUhUdIet B 21 7501 H Sraferdl & A1 U9 € S7 TR & 3R 93 &5 Jotei W@eed ¢ |

I & SR B STATEIT & I & gaxol i I S 8 |

¥ v dded 2012-2013



i"

Y, ’- HLL Lifecare Limited

lengrenting tor Healy Generasons

B. SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES

The company has shown continued focus on Sustainable Development Initiatives. The Company has spent

327.15 Lakhs on Sustainable Development initiatives for the year 2012-13. The major sustainable
development initiatives undertaken by the company during the financial year 2012-13 are mentioned below.

SI. No. Sustainable Development Unit Month of Expenditure
Initiatives Completion (X in Lakhs)
1 25 Nos of 12W LED street lights Peroorkada
introduced replacing the 36W Factory
sodium vapour street lights. Trivandrum Feb-2013 0.85
2 Recycling of used hot water from Peroorkada
second jet to first jet of mould cleaning Factory
unit in Condom Plant A. Expected savings Trivandrum Feb-2013 3.25
of ¥ 10.96 Lakh per annum
3 40 Numbers of Turbo ventilators Peroorkada
installed in Condom Plant A & Factory
Balaramapuram secondary packing Trivandrum Jun-2012 417
area leading to avoidance of usage of
electric lights and fans during daytime.
4 5 KVA Bio-Gas Power Plant introduced Peroorkada
for better waste management and energy Factory
conservation resulting in savings of Trivandrum Aug-2012 2.15
3 0.75 Lakh per annum
5 Change of fuel from Furnace oil to LPG Kanagala
in all boilers in KFB resulting in Factory
considerable savings in energy Belgaum Dec — 2012 5.82
consumption per year
6 Yard Lighting using Solar Energy in Akkulam
Akkulam Factory Factory
Trivandrum Oct — 2012 5.88
7 Setting up of a Biogas plant using Akkulam
Canteen Waste at Akkulam Factory Factory
saving 4 cylinders of LPG per month Trivandrum Dec — 2012 5.03
Total 27.15

HINDUSTAN LATEX FAMILY PLANNING PROMOTION TRUST (HLFPPT), a not-for-profit professional Health
Service Organisation set up by your company continued to carry out projects under the following strategic
areas.

1 Social Marketing and Franchising

2. Prevention, care and support for HIV and Technical Assistance to NRHM

3 Knowledge Management

4. Engaging with PSUs and Private Corporates on Corporate Social Responsibility projects.

HLFPPT has been rendering support in implementation of Reproductive and Child Health, HIV and AIDS
Prevention, Care and Support Programmes in partnership with Ministry of Health & Family Welfare,
Government of India, several State Governments and International Development agencies. HLFPPT has
Pan India operations with offices in 21 States and core area is Reproductive Health.

The achievements during the year are summarized below:
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Social Marketing and Franchising:

In 2012-13, National Aids Control Organization [NACO] awarded the Targeted Condom Social Marketing
Programme to HLFPPT for implementation in six States namely Andhra Pradesh, Bihar, Delhi, Madhya
Pradesh, Uttar Pradesh & Uttarakhand. The sales achieved in these states are - 62.3 million pieces of
Condoms in UP & Uttarakhand, 9.4 million pieces of Condoms in Bihar, 12 million pieces of Condoms in
MP, 4.5 million pieces of Condoms in Delhi, and 3.3. million pieces of Condoms in AP.

HLFPPT is implementing Improved Family Planning and Reproductive Health Services project in Orissa
and Bihar with support from DFID, to prevent unintended pregnancies and improve contraceptive
prevalence especially among young, low parity, poor and socially excluded women.

To facilitate reduction of Maternal Mortality Rate [MMR] HLFPPT is implementing the project Accelerating
Access to Maternal Health Products and Services in 19 high focus districts of Rajasthan under the
Brand name of Merrygold Health Network.

With the endeavour to expand marketing of Contraceptives, HLFPPT initiated innovative project on
Social Marketing of Cycle Beads with support from Institute of Reproductive Health. Cycle beads have
been socially marketed and 5776 women are currently using this in 40 urban slums and 2 blocks of
Kanpur district of Uttar Pradesh.

HLFPPT worked as a consortium partner with FHI 360 and implemented a large scale Urban Health
Initiative (UHI) focusing on family planning in 11 cities of Uttar Pradesh. Key role of HLFPPT was Social
marketing of Oral contraceptive pills and Condoms. In 2012-13, the Trust sold 9.7 million pieces of
Condoms and 4.2 lakh cycles of Oral Contraceptive Pills [OCPs].

HLFPPT implemented Oral Rehydration Salt [ORS] and Zinc social marketing project in Lalitpur in 661
villages, with support from UNICEF. Lalitpur project was scaled up as project ‘Amrit’ in 22 districts in 6
States reaching more than 24,000 villages. ORS and Zinc were made available in more than 16,000
villages. More than 9,000 healthcare workers have been trained on diarrhea management through
ORS and Zinc, and around 5 lakh households were reached through ORS and Zinc demonstrations.

The Merrygold Health Network (MGHN) model is a social franchising model established across 35
districts of Uttar Pradesh to provide high quality, affordable Maternal and Child Health services. In 2012-
13, under MGHN, 64 Merrygold Hospitals and 178 Merry silver clinics were operational in 30 districts of
UP, with 9082 community level volunteers or Merry Tarang partners at remote village locations to provide
information on maternal and new born care issues to women, refer women and accompany them to
hospitals for Antenatal Care, Institutional deliveries, and family planning needs. In 2012-13, total services
provided through this network include 15379 deliveries, 57217 Antenatal Care, 2759 Day Care procedure,
2110 IUD insertion, 429 sterilization cases. The CYP for 2012-13 is 21386.

HIV Programming and Technical Support in Sexual and Reproductive health.

Technical Support Group (TSG) for Condom Promotion essentially functions with an intent to ensure
continuous increase in the demand for socially marketed condoms and strengthen logistics, availability,
accessibility, reduce wastage of free Condoms by working very closely with NACO. In 2012-13, totally
8,85,538 outlets were created across 15 States.

As a commitment towards reducing HIV related morbidity and mortality in adults and children and
mitigating the impact of HIV, HLFPPT implemented Promoting Access to Care and Treatment, through
34 Community Care Centers (CCCS) in 5 states and one Union Territory with support of GlobalFund
through Population Foundation of India. 18,259 PLHIVs have registered in and accessed services from
CCCs throughout the year2012-13. 70 regular trainings and 91 refresher trainings were imparted for
Medical Officer and Nurses and CCC staff.

Link Worker Scheme project is being implemented with support from NACO, UPSACS, in 9 districts of
Uttar Pradesh, to address complex needs for rural HIV prevention, care and support requirements. 360
Link Workers from village level workforce and 9175 volunteers have been trained on issues of HIV/
AIDS, Gender, Sexuality, Sexual Tract Infections. 900 information centers, 1064 red ribbon clubs, and
982 condom depots were established. 8866 HRG population, 40861 vulnerable population and 14272
bridge population, and 575 People Living with HIV (PLHIVs) were reached and linked to respective
facility.
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Swagati Project (Intervention at Tl level) was operational in coastal districts of Andhra Pradesh among
the High Risk Groups, especially female sex workers and Men having Sex with Men. This community led
initiative covered 8 districts and supported 18 Community Based Organizations, supported 22784
community members, facilitated 978 Community Based Groups, 842 community leaders were developed,
137 trainings were organized covering 4100 community members in 6 months on health, savings, social
entitlement & crisis management, trained 136 paralegal volunteers, opened 1572 savings accounts for
community members, and facilitated 1430 formal IDs for the community members.

In 2012-13, Female Condom scale-up program was implemented in 18 districts of 9 States - Gujarat,
Karnataka, UP, MP, Chhattisgarh, Punjab, Haryana, Delhi, and Assam. The program aimed at empowering
Female Sex Workers (FSWSs) by addressing their vulnerabilities and building negotiation skills.

HLFPPT continued to provide Technical Assistance to State Aids Control Society [SACS] in Andhra
Pradesh, Madhya Pradesh & Chhattisgarh through Technical Support Units (TSU). The TSUs contributed
significantly in strengthening HIV prevention through development and implementation of evidence based
prevention strategies in the respective States.

HLFPPT implemented Sankalp with support from the Employees’ State Insurance Corporation (ESIC) in
the States of Karnataka and Uttar Pradesh (UP). Sankalp with deep commitment to effect changes in the
five important health issues, viz. RCH, HIV, malnutrition, lifestyle diseases and vector-borne diseases
among industrial workforce and their family members.

With support of Delhi State AIDS Control Society (DSACS) in 2012-13, HLFPPT capacitated 666 ASHAs
in Delhi on basics of HIV AIDS and its preventive aspects. As part of HIV prevention and care
mainstreaming effort, HLFPPT also build the capacities of 40 grass-root level NGOs working with PLHIV's
& OVC, District Collectorate office staff and 125 school teachers in Delhi with DSACS support.

HLFPPT continued promotion of voluntary blood donation in Kerala, with support of KSBTC, KSACS &
Networking with NACO supported blood banks, donor motivator organizations and district forums, organize
promotional events and voluntary blood donation camps etc. HLFPPT supported KSACS in initiating
400 Red Ribbon Clubs in educational institutions in Kerala and organized orientation programme &
capacity building for student peer educators & Program Officers in all 14 districts of Kerala.

Knowledge Management

HLPPT has established knowledge management unit with the objective of documenting learnings in
social marketing, various projects in HIV/AIDS and RCH; conducting research related to reproductive
health and undertaking capacity building under NACP-IV and NRHM.

To build capacity of health service providers on IUCD and Pregnancy Testing Cards, HLFPPT signed
MOUs with State NRHMs of 10 high priority States viz. Assam, Bihar, Jammu & Kashmir, Haryana,
Rajasthan, Chhattisgarh, Uttarakhand, Uttar Pradesh, Odisha, Jharkhand. 1865 health service providers
were trained in 74 districts, 180 health service providers were provided hand holding at facility level on
IUCD insertion, and as per program mandate 5% IUCD clients were followed-up at household level.

HLFPPT’s innovative programs during 2012-13 included development and roll-out of two e-learning
modules on Family Planning and Infection Prevention & Waste Management. This was offered through
a gateway and is accessible to program managers and nursing professionals, across India.

Research Studies at various stages of implementation or successfully completed are:

e Baseline Study Of Kanagala Village, Hukeri Block (Belgaum District, Karnataka)

e Situation analysis of Inter-sectoral Convergence of Health and Nutrition Schemes in Pali (Rajasthan)
e Training of Accredited Social Health Activists (ASHAs) on HIV and AIDS;

e Sensitization program on HIV/AIDS for local stakeholders;

e Randomized cross over study on Latex based Female condom vs. Nitrile based Female condom;
e Regional Resource Centers (RRCs) for Himachal Pradesh and Andhra Pradesh;

e Uptake of Child Immunization-Barriers and Challenges: A qualitative assessment in Palakkad and
Malapuram districts in Kerala.
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I REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance

The basic objective of Corporate Governance policies adopted by the Company is to attain the highest levels
of transparency, accountability and integrity. This objective extends not merely to comply with the Guidelines
on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises issued by the Department of Public Enterprises,
but also to go beyond them by putting into place procedures and systems, which are in accordance with the
best practices of Corporate Governance. The Company has been methodically following the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance issued by Department of Public Enterprises and consistently scoring ‘Excellent’ grading.
The Company’s Corporate Governance policies and practices focus on the following principles:

a) To recognize the respective roles and responsibilities of the Board and management.

b) To achieve the highest degree of transparency by maintaining a high degree of disclosure level.
c) To ensure and maintain high ethical standards in its functioning.

d) To ensure a sound system of risk management and internal controls.

e) To ensure that employees of the Company subscribe to the corporate values and apply them in their
conduct.

f) To ensure that the decision making process is fair and transparent.
g) To ensure that the Company follows globally recognized corporate governance practices.

A brief description of the corporate governance practices followed in your Company is given below.

2. Whistle Blower Policy

The Company in its endeavour to comply with and implement the Government guidelines on Corporate
Governance has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy. The Policy provides a framework to promote responsible
and secure whistle blowing. It will protect employees wishing to raise concern about unethical behaviours,
actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the company’s general guidelines on conduct or ethics policy.

3. Board Charter

As trustee, the Board ensures that the Company has clear goals and policies for achievement which are in
alignment with the Vision and Mission of the company. The Board provides strategic direction, reviews corporate
performance, authorizes and monitors strategic decisions, ensures regulatory compliances and safeguards
interest of stakeholders. The Board of Directors adhere to the Board Charter adopted by the Board of Directors
in year 2011-12, which clearly sets out the role, structure, responsibilities and operation of Company’s Board
of Directors and its delegation of authority.

4. Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

All Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have given their confirmation of compliance with the
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics adopted by the Company for the year 2012-13. A declaration duly
signed by the Chairman & Managing Director is given below:

To the Stakeholders of HLL Lifecare Limited
Sub: Compliance with Code of Conduct and Ethics

| hereby declare that all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct as adopted by the Board of Directors.

Dr. M. Ayyappan

Chairman and Managing Director
24 July 2013

Thiruvananthapuram
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5. Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) Policy:

The Company has a Risk Management policy and a supporting frame work of Risk Mitigation Plan, which
require regular assessment and quick response. Based on the probability and impact of the risk, the requisite
controls and action plans are designed.

The objective of risk management in the Company is to act as enabler in maintaining its knowledge edge,
sustaining and expanding the business, being competitive and ensuring execution of projects within budgeted
cost and time resulting in improved turnover and profitability.

6.1. Composition of Board of directors:

Your Company’s Board comprises individuals who are reputed in their respective fields. HLL being a Central
Public Sector Undertaking, all directors are appointed by the Government of India. The Board has a mix of
executive and non-executive Directors. The Articles of Association of the Company stipulates that the number
of Directors shall not be less than three (3) and not more than ten (10). The present strength of Board of
Directors of the Company is nine (9) comprising two (2) official Directors representing the Ministry of Health &
Family Welfare, Government of India, three (3) Independent Directors and four (4) Functional Directors namely
Chairman & Managing Director, Director (Marketing), Director (F) and Director (T&O). DPE Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for unlisted CPSEs stipulate that at least 1/3™ of the directors should be Non-Executive
Independent Directors, where Chairman is Executive and HLL complies with the said stipulation.

The Composition of the Board of Directors as on 1 July, 2013 is as follows:

No. of membership /

No of Other Chairmanship of Board
Name of the Director Category of Director Director-ship held Committee in other
companies
Dr. M. Ayyappan Chairman and Managing
Director 3 1
Shri S.K. Srivastava, IAS Government
Nominee Director 1 Nil
Shri S K Rao, IIS Government
Nominee Director Nil Nil
Shri Sanjiv Kapoor Non Official
Part time Director 5 8
Dr. Aarti Vij Non Official Part time
Director Nil Nil
Shri K. Mohandas, Non Official
IAS (Retd) Part time Director 1 1
Shri K.K. Suresh Kumar  Director (Marketing) 2 1
Shri R.P. Khandelwal Director (Finance) 1 1
Dr. K.R.S Krishnan Director
(Technical &Operations) Nil Nil

6.2. Meeting and Attendance

During the financial year ended 31t March, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company met five (5) times, i.e.
on 15" May 2012, 14" August 2012, 24" September 2012, 4" December 2012, and 9" March , 2013.

Information of attendance at the board meetings and the last annual general meeting is given below.
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Attendance of meeting

No. of meetings during 2012-13
Name of the Director held during the year
Board Meetings Last AGM

Dr M. Ayyappan 5 5 Yes
Shri R.K.Jain, IAS 2 1 No
Dr A.K. Panda, IAS 2 2 Yes
Shri Rajiv Takru,lAS 2 2 Yes
Shri S.K. Srivastava,lAS 1 1 No
Shri S K Rao, IIS 3 2 Yes
Shri Sanjiv Kapoor ) 4 Yes
Dr Aarthi Vij 5 5 Yes
Shri K. Mohandas 1 1 No
Shri K.K. Suresh Kumar 5 5 Yes
Shri R.P.Khandelwal ) ) Yes
Dr K.R.S Krishnan 1 1 Yes

7. Independent Directors on the Board of Subsidiary Company

According to the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises 2010 issued by
the Department of Public Enterprises, at least one Independent Director on the Board of Directors of the
holding company shall be a Director on the Board of Directors of its subsidiary company. To ensure compliance
with the DPE guideline, Shri Sanjiv Kapoor, Independent Director, one of the independent directors, has
been nominated to the Board of M/s. HLL Biotech Ltd. (HBL), the 100% subsidiary company promoted to
implement Integrated Vaccine Complex project. Besides him, Shri Velayutham Venkatachalam, IAS (Retd.)
has also been nominated as another Independent Director on the Board of HBL.

8. Secretarial Standards (SS) issued by ICSI

During the year under review, the Company has substantially complied with the secretarial standard (SS-1),
a set of principles for the convening and conduct of Meetings of the Board of Directors, meetings of Committees
and matters related thereto, issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

9. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
9.1 AUDIT COMMITTEE
9.1.1. Composition

The Audit Committee presently consists of four members including three Independent Directors as mentioned
below:

a) Shri Sanjiv Kapoor, Independent Director, Chairman
b)  Dr. Aarti Vij, Independent Director

c)  Shri K. Mohandas, Independent Director

d)  Shri K.K.Suresh Kumar, [Director (Marketing)]

All the members of the Audit Committee have good knowledge of finance, accounts and business
management. The Chairman of the Committee Shri Sanjiv Kapoor has extensive accounting and related
financial management expertise.
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The Composition of Audit Committee meets the requirements of Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956
and DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs.

9.1.2.

Terms of reference

The scope of the Audit Committee includes:

Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

Recommending the appointment and removal of external audit, fixation of audit fee and also approval of
payment for any other services.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit department,
staffing and the seniority of official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency
of internal audit.

Discussion with internal auditors, any significant findings and follow up thereon.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is
a suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting
the matter to the Board.

Discussions with external auditors before the audit commences, nature and scope of audit as well as
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

Reviewing the company’s financial and risk management policies.

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors’ debenture.

9.1.4. Meetings and Attendance

During the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2013, five meetings of the Audit Committee were held on 15" May
2012, 10" July 2012, 14" August 2012, 29th November 2012, 8th March, 2013 respectively. The attendance of
the members at the meeting was as follows:

SI. No. Name of the Member No. of meetings No. of meetings
during the year attended

1 Shri Sanjiv Kapoor © 5

2 Shri K. K. Suresh Kumar 5 5

3, Dr. Aarti Vij 8 5

4 Shri K. Mohandas 1 1

9.2 Remuneration Committee:

9.2.1. Composition

The Remuneration Committee constituted for determination of variable pay and performance-related pay of
Board level and below Board level executives of the company within the prescribed limits, consists of the
following 4 directors.

a)

(=2

O

)
)
)

o

Shri Sanjiv Kapoor, Independent Director, (Chairman)
Dr. Aarti Vij, Independent Director

Shri K. Mohandas, Independent Director

Shri R.P. Khandelwal, Director (Finance)
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9.2.2. Meetings and Attendance

During the year under review, the remuneration committee had met three (3) times on 14" August 2012,
11" February 2013 and 8" March 2013. The Attendance of Members at the Meeting was as follows:

Name Position No of Meetings No of Meetings
during the Year Attended

Shri. Sanjiv Kapoor Chairman 3 3

Dr. Aarti Vij Member 3 8

Shri K. Mohandas Member 1 1

Shri. R.P. Khandelwal Member 3 5

9.3 Corporate Social Responsibility & Sustainable Development Committee
9.3.1. Composition
The composition of CSR & Sustainable Development Committee is as under.

a) Dr. Aarti Vij, Independent Director, (Chairperson)
b) Shri K. Mohandas, Independent Director

c) Shri K.K. Suresh Kumar, Director (Marketing)

d) Shri R.P. Khandelwal, Director (Finance)

e) Dr. KRS Krishnan, Director (T&O)

9.3.2. Terms of reference
The following are the scope/terms of reference of the CSR & SD Committee:

a) Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate
the activities to be undertaken by the company

b) Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the above activities
¢) Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the company from time to time.

During the year under report, the CSR&SD Committee met once on 08-03-2013 and all Members attended the
meeting.

9.4 Policy and Strategy Formulation & Investment Committee [PSFIC]

9.4.1 Composition

The present composition of PSFIC is as under:

-

Shri Sanjay Kumar Srivastava, AS&FA, MoHFW, Government Nominee Director

N

Shri S K Rao, Joint Secretary, MoHFW, Government Nominee Director

A W

Shri K. K. Suresh Kumar, Director (Marketing)
Shri R.P Khandelwal, Director (Finance)
Dr. K.R.S Krishnan, Director (T&O)

(¢}

)
)
) Dr. Aarti Vij, Independent Director
)
)
)

6
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9.4.2. Terms of reference

The Policy and Strategy Formulation & Investment Committee (PSFIC) was formed in place of the earlier
Investment Committee. The primary purpose of PSFIC is to provide, refine and revise, the framework for
strategic decision making at HLL. More specifically, the PSFIC will aim to achieve the following objectives:

° Develop long-term strategies and policies for the company.

° Assessment of HLL's internal and external business environment.

° Develop a strategic management process for achieving company’s annual business targets.

° Plan periodic senior leadership meetings with a strategic agenda.

° Provide guidance for effective functioning of the strategic management department in the Company.

The earlier Investment Committee (renamed now PSFIC) had met two times during the year on 14" August
2012 & 5™ November 2012.

9.5 Project Implementation and Monitoring Committee (PIMC)
9.5.1 Composition
The composition of the PIMC is as under:

1) Shri K. Mohandas, Independent Director — Chairman
2) Shri S K Rao, Joint Secretary

3) Shri Sanjiv Kapoor, Independent Director

4) Shri R.P Khandelwal, Director (Finance)

5) Dr. K.R.S Krishnan, Director (T&O)

9.5.2 Terms of reference

The primary purpose of the newly constituted PIMC is to ensure effective and timely implementation of
projects by delegating implementation and monitoring of such projects. More specifically, the PIMC will aim
to achieve the following objectives:

° Assess and ascertain whether projects implemented are supportive of goals and plans of HLL as
outlined in the Vision 2020 Plan;

Integrate implementation & monitoring of activities relating to each project;

Assist the Board of directors in monitoring and evaluation of projects by identifying implementation
problems or outstanding performance through project exception reports;

Monitor and evaluate financial and physical performance of all projects;

Suggest /advise remedial measures for problems/issues identified by the company;

Submit quarterly reports to the Board of directors on the status of project implementation; and
Provide information on lessons learned in project execution for implementation of similar projects in
future.

No meeting of this new Committee was held during year under review.

10. Remuneration of Directors

Ministry of Health & Family Welfare (MoHFW), Government of India appoints Chairman & Managing Director
and the other Functional Directors. The remuneration and terms and conditions of their directorship are
decided by Department of Public Enterprises. The Chairman & Managing Director and the Functional Directors
are appointed for a period of five years or till the date of their superannuation or until further orders, whichever
is earlier.

Non-official part-time Independent Directors are also appointed by the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare,

Government of India for a period of three years and are paid a sitting fee of ¥10,000/- for attending each
meeting of the Board and the Board appointed Sub Committees.
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Details of remuneration paid to Functional directors for the year ended 31t March, 2013
SI. No Director Position Total Remuneration
(% in lakh)
1 Dr. M. Ayyappan Chairman & Managing Director 36.87
2 K.K. Suresh Kumar Director (Marketing) 28.94
3 M.D. Sreekumar Director (Technical & Operation)
(resigned w.e.f. 25th April 2012). o859
4 R.P. Khandelwal Director (Finance) 28.10
) Dr K.R.S Krishnan Director (Technical & Operation)
w.e.f.12" February 2013) 2.33

12. Information to be placed before the Board of Directors

The Board has complete access to any information with the Company. The information regularly supplied to
the Board includes:

Annual operating plans and budgets and any updates.
Annual Accounts, Directors’ Report, etc.
Quarterly results of the company.

Minutes of meetings of audit committee and other committees of the Board including minutes of
Subsidiary Company and Joint-venture Company.

Major Investments, formation of Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures, Strategic Alliances, etc.
Award of large Contracts.

Disclosure of Interest by Directors about directorship and committee positions occupied by them in
other Companies.

Monthly Report on Commercial Status of the Company.
Report on the status of various ongoing projects/Scheme and Budget Utilization.

Any significant development in Human Resources/ Industrial Relations front like signing of wage
agreement, etc.

Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or listing requirements and shareholders’ service such as
non-payment of dividend, delay in share transfer etc.

Other materially important information.

13. Post meeting follow-up system:
The Governance process in the Company include an effective post-meeting follow-up, review and reporting
process for action taken/pending on decisions of the Board and Board Committee (s)
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14. General Body meetings:

The Date, Time and Venue of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are as follows:

AGM  Financial Year Date Time Venue Whether Special Resolution(s)
Passed or Not
44th 2009-2010 24th September, 12.00 New No
2010 (lack of Noon Delhi
quorum)
Adjourned meeting
27.09.2010 3.00 PM
45th  2010-2011 6th September, 12.00 New
2011 Noon Delhi No
46th  2011-2012 24" September 02.30p.m New Yes, to alter Articles of
2012 . Delhi Association enabling

buyback of shares
of the Company

Date, Time and Venue of 47th Annual General Meeting of the company

15.

Date Time Venue
06/09/2013 04.00p.m. New Delhi
Disclosures:

Details of transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, associates, key managerial
personnel during the year 2012-13 are given in Point no. 2.15 of the Notes to the Annual Accounts for the
year ended 31 March, 2013. These transactions do not have any potential conflict with the interests of
the Company at large.

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and no personnel have been denied access to the
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.

There were no cases of non-compliance by the company and penalties, strictures imposed on the
company by any statutory authority on any statutory payment requirements.

Presidential directives issued by the Central government in respect of Official Language Implementation
have been complied with during the year and also in the last three years.

The Company has followed all relevant Accounting Standards notified by the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 while preparing the Financial Statements.

There were no items of expenditure debited in books of accounts, which are not for the purposes of the
business.

16. Other Information

16.1. Training of Directors:

The Company has adopted Guidelines on Corporate Governance May 2010 issued by Department of Public
Enterprise. Based on the DPE guidelines the company has adopted Training policy for board members.
During the year under review, the directors of the Company attended training sessions as mentioned below.

a)

b)

Functional directors including Chairman & Managing Director attended one-day training session on
Performance Appraisal/360° Feedback organized by the Company in association with Indian Institute
of Management, Kozhikode.

Chairman & Managing Directer attended 2-days training session on Master class for Directors leading
to Certified Corporate Directorship conducted by Institute of Directors, Bangalore.

Director (Finance) attended 2-days training session on “Directors’ Conclave: towards value adding
Board” conducted by Indian Institute of Management, Kozhikode.
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The Company publishes its annual audited statement of account of the official

website www.lifecarehll.com

Official new releases are published through Company's Monthly Corporate
News letters, Quarterly Corporate News Magazines and displayed on the
Company's website www.lifecarehll.com

The Company's Corporate Website www.lifecarehll.com provides comprehensive
information about the products, business segments, upcoming Projects etc.

The Annual Report of the Company is circulated to the shareholders, Ministry
of Health & Family Welfare, Comptroller and Auditor General of India and all
others entitled thereto like Statutory Auditors.

Name and Location

Peroorkada Factory,
Thiruvananthapuram
(PFT), Kerala

Akkulam Factory,
Thiruvananthapuram,
(AFT), Kerala

Kanagala Factory, Belgaum,
(KFB), Karnataka

Manesar Factory, Gurgaon,
(MFG), Hariyana

Gajewal Factory, Medak,
(GFM) Hyderabad, Andhra
Pradesh

Sanver Road Factory

Indore, Madhya Pradesh (SFI)

Irapuram Factory, Cochin,
(IFC), Kerala

Address

HLL Lifecare Ltd.
Peroorkada Factory, Peroorkada
Thiruvananthapuram-695005

HLL Lifecare Ltd.
Akkulam Factory, Akkulam
Thiruvananthapuram-695017

HLL Lifecare Ltd.
Kanagala Factory, Belgaum
Karnataka-591225

HLL Lifecare Ltd.
Manesar Unit, Plot No. 71 Sector
Gurgaon, Hariyana-122050

HLL Lifecare Ltd.

Gajewal Unit

Survey No. 1005A, Gajewal, MEDAK
Andhra Pradesh-502 278

HLL Lifecare Ltd.
Sector-E, Sanver Road, Industrial Area
Indore-Madhya Pradesh

HLL Lifecare Ltd.

Re-Survey No. 156/3, Block No. 29
Rubber Park, Valayanchirangara
Irapuram, Cochin-683 556
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Il MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. BUSINESS OUTLOOK

The Indian healthcare industry is growing rapidly, and expected to touch close to $240 billion by 2020.
Recognizing the healthcare sector’s importance, the Government has allocated 329,165 crore to the Ministry
of Health and Family Welfare, including 20,999 crore to the National Health Mission. Education in health
remains a priority, and the Government allocated 31975 crore to institutions such as All India Institute of
Medical Sciences (AlIMS) under Pradhan Mantri Swasthya Suraksha Yojana (PMSSY), aimed at strengthening

the tertiary sector, envisages setting up of new AlIMS-like institutions and upgradation of existing Government
Medical College Institutions.

Additionally, the Government plans to bring into the mainstream practitioners of Ayurveda, Unani, Siddha and
Homeopathy (AYUSH), and has allocated 31,069 crore for this.

Economic growth and rapid urbanization have resulted in shifting demographics, increased ability to afford
quality healthcare, changes in morbidity pattern with growing degenerative and lifestyle diseases, and greater
penetration of health insurance. As your Company is primarily operating in the sphere of public healthcare
delivery, the proposed plan outlay by the Government is expected to increase the business prospects of
Company and your Company is gearing itself to derive benefits of emerging trends and opportunities.

2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The strategic and daring step taken by the Company in restructuring its business operations under six
business groups has yielded laudable results with the company attaining highest ever revenue and profit. A
summary of financial performance of the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2013 is given below.

(X inlacs)

Description 2011-12 2012-13
Turnover 60,900.68 83,294.11
Total Income 61,893.02 84,000.45
Earnings before Depreciation, Interest and Tax (EBDIT) 5,413.68 7,268.51
Depreciation 1,5681.47 2,084.96
Interest 775.83 1,402.68
Tax 1,002.33 773.40
Profit after tax 2,054.05 3,007.47

3.NEW FACILITIES/EXPANSION
3.1. Capacity Augmentation of Surgical Suture manufacturing facility

During the year under review, your Company has augmented the production capacity of Surgical Suture
manufacturing facility at Akkulam Factory, Thiruvananthapuram [AFT] to 6.25L dozen per annum from the
existing level of 1.25L dozen.

3.2. Augmentation of Sanitary Napkin manufacturing facility

Your Company contemplates to augment capacity for production of Sanitary Napkins at Kanagala, Belgaum
by adding one more Sanitary napkin machine, including construction of a warehouse near the existing plant.

3.3. LNG Storage and Re-gasification facility

The Company is setting up a LNG Storage and Re-gasification facility at its Condom manufacturing unit at
Peroorkada in Thiruvananthapuram as usage of LNG as an alternative for furnace oil has various advantages.
The Company has signed an MOU with M/s. Petronet LNG Ltd. to implement the project.
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(55.38)
5 A-Redigesd o N & gereret M ot 30.00 2852 9507
(22.37)
6. Pl X BT QU Ifaq 26 .00 1914 7363
(18.66)
* TUATS b & AT

TITATS 1 U FHErH Icare g Tt § 100% & SUANT 81 96l HAT ¥ | 3T SUTRT $ Y I8 &Hl START
TSl &R & Y JAN HY 1 8§ |

74 ¥ v dded 2012-2013



3.4. New Condom manufacturing plant at Kochi

]

";' HLL Lifecare Limited

lenreating far Brathy Generadinns

Your Company plans to acquired a Condom manufacturing facility at lIrapuram, Kochi having annual
installed capacity 300 M.Pcs involving estimated investment of ¥28.30 Cr.

4. PHYSICAL PERFORMANCE

HLL is a leading manufacturer and marketer of a range of contraceptive products around the globe. It also
provides a variety of hospital products, pharma products and healthcare delivery services.

A review of HLL's business activities is given below:

4.1. Manufacturing:

Sl.

No.

Product*

Condoms

Cu T

Blood Bag

Steroidal OCPs

Non-Steroidal OCPs

Pregnancy Test Cards

* HLL's major products

Unit

M.Pcs

M.Pcs

M.Pcs

Million
Cycles

Million
Tablets

M.Pcs

Installed
capacity

1599.00

5.50

11.50

98.66

30.00

26.00

Quantity
manufactured Capacity
(Previous year utilization (%)
in bracket)
1629.23
(1349.01) 101.89
2.19
(4.06) 68.19
7.63
(4.36) 66.33
46.23
(55.38) 46.85
28.52
(22.37) 95.07
19.14
(18.66) 73.63

HLL has achieved 100% capacity utilization at its Condom production units. Efforts are being made to achieve

better capacity utilization for other products.
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5. RISKS AND CONCERNS

° Risk: Government as a customer segment is expected to contribute 65% of HLL's revenues by 2020.
Loss of ‘preferred vendor to government’ status may impact HLL's vision and strategies significantly.

Mitigation plan: The Company plans to mitigate this risk by two-pronged strategies of ‘introducing new
products and services’ and ‘continuously increasing market share’, which are low to medium risk
strategies.

° Risk: Increasing levels of compliance required for both export and domestic markets increases cost of
products and services.

Mitigation plan: The Company is confident of mitigating this risk by establishing dedicated teams to
ensure compliance with applicable regulations in target territories.

6. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

Your Company proposes to set up an incubation centre at the Corporate Research & Development Centre
for pilot scale production of products for clinical trials, stability testing and test marketing at an estimated
cost of ¥158.20 Lakh.

The amount spent on R & D activities during 2012-13 is given below.
Capital expenditure - ¥ 1475.65 lakh

Recurring expenditure - T 422.66 lakh

7.INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Given the nature of business and size of operations, your Company’s internal control system has been
designed to provide for:

° Accurate recording of transactions with internal checks and prompt reporting.

° Adherence to applicable Accounting Standards and Policies.

° Compliance with applicable statutes, policies and management policies and procedures.
° Effective use of resources and safeguarding of assets.

The internal control system provides for well documented policies/guidelines, authorisations and approval
procedures. Your Company, through independent firms of Chartered Accountants and its own Corporate
Audit/Assurance Service Division (CAS), carries out periodic audits at all locations and functions based on
the plan approved by the Audit Committee and brings out any deviation to internal control procedures. The
Company has an Audit Committee with majority of Independent Directors as members to maintain the
objectivity. The summary of the Internal Audit observations and status of implementation are submitted to the
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis. The status of implementation of the
recommendations is reviewed by the Audit Committee on a regular basis and concerns, if any, are reported
to the Board. The Audit Committee periodically interacts with the Internal Auditors and the Statutory Auditors
and seeks their views to ensure quality and adequacy of the internal control systems in the Company. All the
issues raised by them have been suitably acted upon and followed up. Proper systems are in place to
ensure compliance of all laws applicable to the Company. The Company continues its efforts to align all its
processes and controls with best global practices.

8. ENHANCED VALUE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

With its commitment to growth and enhanced profitability through its product quality, brands, distribution
network and market relationships, HLL has proven ability to successfully exploit the markets it competes in.
This, coupled with consistently increasing book value for the company’s share, has led to accretion of
shareholders wealth.
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The company remains committed to the highest standards of ethics and transparent financial management.
Continuing business investments will enhance shareholder value in the days to come.

9. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections,
expectations and estimates are based on current business environment. Actual results could differ from those
expressed or implied based on future economic and other developments, both in India and abroad.

For and on behalf of Board of directors

Thiruvananthapuram Dr. M. Ayyappan
24.07.2013 Chairman & Managing Director
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ANANTHAN & SUNDARAM
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
SIVAKARTHI, 123, SANKAR NAGAR, NEERAMANKARA, KAIMANAM (P.O)
THIRUVANANTHAPURAM
PHONE : 0471-2491601, 2491602
E-mail : ananthan_sundaram@hotmail com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF HLL LIFECARE LIMITED
(Formerly Hindustan Latex Ltd.)

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HLL LIFECARE LIMITED (" the Company ")
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956
("the Act"). This responsibility includes the design, implementatin and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from missstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An Audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaulating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
(a) INVESTMENT IN LIFESPRING HOSPITALS PRIVATE LIMITED

This is a joint venture with 50:50 share holdings with M/s. Acumen fund, USA. The company's
investment is T 7.83 Crores. The accumulated loss as per audited accounts for the year ended
31.03.2013 is T 16.11 Crores. After deducting accumulated depreciation being non-cash cost
total cash loss for the purpose of arriving the net worth is% 13.28 Crores.

Sum of T 6,64 Crore is the diminution in carrying value of investment. This is in consistent with
AS 13, issued by ICAI. No provision has been made in the accounts.

In view of this, the profit before tax has gone up by X 6.64 Crores.

According to the Company above diminution in value of investments in the share capital of Life
Spring Hospital Private Ltd, is of a temporary nature and the company has started making profits
from the first quarter of 2013-14 and hence the diminution is not considered for provision at this
stage as expressed in their Note No. 2.8
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(b) Balance confirmation from Debtors and Creditors are not received in all the cases, Balance
Advance outstanding, Advance received,Security Deposits and Earnest Money Deposits are
subject to confirmation by parties.

(c) The cash and bank balances held by the Company under trust and the relative liabilities are

disclosed as contra items in the Balance Sheet in accordance with the opinin of the Expert Advisory
Committee of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

(d) The Company has invested 317801.00 Lacs on the equity share capital of its subsidiary
company, M/s. HLL Biotech Limited, out of which shares for a sum of % 1768.00 Lacs is issued
for otherwise than in cash. A sum of % 641.11 Lacs is accounted towards expenses incurred for
the subsidiary company and the balance of X 1126.89 Lacs is accounted under current liabilities.
Subsequent to our Audit Report dated 24t July , 2013, C & AG Audit has pointed out that 31126.89
Lacs being Current Liabilities, the adjustment of the same against investment in subsidiary
company is not in order. In view of the same, our Audit Report has been modified.

7. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
confirmity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India :

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013;
(b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

8. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

9.  As required by section 227 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our aduit;

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph,
in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in subsection (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Acts 1956;

(e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2013, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2013,
from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

(f) since the Central Government has not issued any notification as to the rate at which the cess is to
be paid under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any Rules under the said
section, prescribing the manner in which such cess is to be paid, no cess is due and payable by the

Company.
For ANANTHAN & SUNDARAM
Chartered Accountants
CA. V. MEENAKSHI SUNDARAM, FCA
Place : Thiruvananthapuram Partner, M.No. 029120
Date : 28" August 2013 F.R. N. 000148S
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HLL LIFECARE LTD.
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2012-13

(@) The company is maintaining records showing particulars and situation of fixed assets, which needs
further updating and modification with full particulars like quantitative details, year of purchase,
location and unique identification number.

(b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management. However, the
management has not laid down procedure for physical verification of fixed assets and hence frequency
and adequacy of such verification could not be commented upon. Discrepancies noticed on physical
verification were not material and no adjustment has been made in the accounts for such
discrepancies.

(c) There was no substantial disposal of fixed assets during the year and hence, the preparation of
financial statements on going concern basis is not affected on this account.

(a) The stock of finished goods, raw materials, packing materials, work-in-progress and engineering
stores have been physically verified by the management during the year, except the inventories
lying with third parties. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) The procedures for physical verification of inventory followed by management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and nature of its business.

(c) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory and material discrepancies were not noticed
on physical verification.

The company has granted short term unsecured loan amounting to ¥ 63.80 Lakhs to Lifespring Hospital
Private Ltd. a joint venture company and the same was refunded with interest @12.50% p.a. being
prevailing Cash Credit interest rate.

The company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured to/from companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Since the company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured to/from companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, requirements
of reporting under sub-clauses (b), (c), (d), (f) and (g) of this clause do not apply.

The Govt. of India paid ¥ 28 Crores to HLL Lifecare Ltd. on Feb. 2012 and during Sep. 2012 released a
sum of ¥150 Crores towards equity infusion for the expenditure for IVC Project.

While releasing 3150 Crores, the Govt. of India has made a condition that the above funds should be
transferred to Subsidiary Company within 10 days. However this could not be done because of the fact
that HLL Biotech Ltd. has Capital only to the extend of ¥30 Crores. On 2" March, 2013, HBL increased
the Share Capital from ¥30 Crores to 3180 Crores. Interest has been worked out on SB account interest
rate @ 4% for 51 days (18/10/2012 to 19/12/2012) on ¥132.33 Crores amounting to ¥73.95 Lakhs instead
of ¥150 Crores.

In view of our audit observation the Company has agreed to pay interest on ¥17.67 Crores during the
year 2013-14.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are reasonably
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its
business for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. To the
best of our knowledge, no major weaknesses in internal control system were either reported or noticed
by us during the course of our audit.

According to the information given to us, there are no contracts or arrangements during the year that
need to be entered into a register in pursuance of Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public. However, we report that an amount of
10,000 is outstanding under fixed deposit not repaid due to dispute between the legal heirs.

The company has appointed Chartered Accountant firms to undertake the internal audit of all their Units.
In our opinion, the scope of outsourced auditors are to be reviewed and strengthened.
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(viii) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1)(d) of the
Companies Act, 1956, in respect of Bulk Drugs, Formulations, Female Contraceptive Condoms, Male
Contraceptive Condoms, Copper T (Intra uterine devices) and Pregnancy Test Kits produced by the
Company and we are of the opinion that prima facie, the records have been made and maintained.

Pursuant to Section 233B of the Companies Act, 1956, the Central Government has prescribed cost
Audit of the Company's bulk Drugs Divisions, Formulation Divisions, Female and Male Contraceptive
Condom Divisions, Copper T (Intra uterine devices) Divisions and Pregnancy Test Kit Divisions.

Accordingly, the Company has appointed Cost Auditors for the year ended 31t March 2013.

(ix) (a) According to the records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, ESI, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty, Cess and
other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, except customs duty of ¥22.15 lacs, which
is still not remitted.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales
Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs Tax, Excise Duty or Cess not deposited on account of any
dispute except

(i) Income Tax for Assessment Year 2008-09 amounting to ¥10.12 lakhs,
(ii) Income for the Assessment Year 2009-10 amounting to ¥191.54 lakhs,
(iii) Income for the Assessment Year 2010-11 amounting to ¥20.84 lakhs,
(iv) Sales Tax for the Year 2010-11 amounting to 3263.48 lakhs.

(x) The company has no accumulated losses as on 315 March, 2013 and it has not incurred any cash losses
in the finacial year ended on that date or in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xi) On the basis of verification of records and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to Financial Institutions or Banks. The Company has
not issued any debentures during this year.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans and
advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of share, debentures and other securities.

(xiii) The provisions of any special statute applicable to chit fund, nidhi or mutual benefit fund/societies are
not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) The Company is not dealing or trading in shares, debentures and other investments.

(xv) The company has given guarantee for loans taken by employees from financial institutions, the terms
and conditions of which are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(xvi) In our opinion, the term loans have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

(xvii) According to the records of the Company and on the basis of an overall examination of the balance sheet
and cash flow statement for the current year and the information and explanations given to us, we report
that funds raised on short-term basis have not been used during the year for long-term investment and
vice-versa.

(xviii) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties or companies
covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(xix) Since no debentures have been issued during the year, question of creating securities or charge does
not arise.

(xx) The company has not raised any money through public issue during the year.

(xxi) Based on the audit procedures performed and the representation obtained from the management we
report that no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the year under audit.

For ANANTHAN & SUNDARAM
Chartered Accountants

CA. V. MEENAKSHI SUNDARAM, FCA
Place : Thiruvananthapuram Partner, M.No. 020120
Date : 28" August, 2013 F.R. No. 000148S
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Office of the Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-IV, New Delhi

CONFIDENTIAL

No. 155-PDCA/MAB-IV/HLL Life Care/Accts./2013-14/1012
Dated 05.09.2013

To
The Chairman & Managing Director
HLL Lifecare Limited
HLL Bhavan, Poojappura
Thiruvananthapuram-695012

Sir,

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 619 (4) of the
Companies Act, 1956 on the accounts of HLL Lifecare Limited, Thiruvananthapuram for
the year ended 31t March 2013.

| am to enclose herewith the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
619 (4) of the Companies Act, 1956 on the accounts of HLL Lifecare Limited, Thiruvananthapuram for the
year ended 315! March 2013.
The receipt of this letter may kindly be acknowledged.
Yours faithfully,
ATREYEE DAS
Pr. Director of Commercial Audit &

Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-IVV

Encl : as above

8th & 9th Floor, Annexe Building, 10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
Tel : 23239413, 23239415, 23239419, 23239420, Fax : 23239416
E-mail : mabNewdelhi4@cag.gov.in
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
HLL LIFECARE LIMITED, THIRUVANANTHAPURAM
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2013

The preparation of financial statements of HLL Lifecare Limited, Thiruvananthapuram for the year ended
315t March 2013 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act
1956, is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 619 (2) of the Companies Act, 1956 are responsible
for expressing opinion on these financial statements under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based
on the independent audit in accordance with the Standards on auditing prescribed by their professional
body, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit
Report dated 28.08.2013.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have condutcted a supplementary audit under
Section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of HLL Lifecare Limited,
Thiruvananthapuram for the year ended 315! March 2013. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries
of the statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any
comment upon or supplement to statutory auditor's report under Section 619 (4) of the Companies Act 1956.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

ATREYEE DAS
Pr. Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-IVV
Place : New Delhi
Dated : 05.09.2013
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f"! HLL Lifecare Limited -

lengrenting tor Healy Generasons

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2013

Particulars Note No AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(% in lacs) (% in lacs)

A. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' funds

(a) Share Capital 3 19,353.50 1,553.50
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 18,468.10 15,912.59
37,821.60 17,466.09
2. Advance against Share Capital 3(A) - 2800.00
3. Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 5 5,265.49 1,847.51
(b) Deferred tax liabilites (net) 23 968.84 353.76
6,234.33 2,201.27
4. Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 6 23,460.38 13,269.89
(b) Trade payables 7 9,276.92 8,045.88
(c) Other current liabilities 8 25,829.98 13,056.80
(d) Short-term provisions 9 2,305.61 1,974.80
60,872.89 36,347.37
5. Advances Received for Projects held under Trust
as per contra 50,466.87 41,587.66
TOTAL 1,55,395.69 1,00,402.39
B. ASSETS
1. Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
i) Tangible assets 10.A 16,723.51 12,467.92
ii) Intangible assets 10.B 740.10 722.29
iii) Capital work-in-progress 10.C 4,494 .56 3,062.41
21,958.17 16,252.62
(b) Non-current investments 11 18,586.42 785.42
(c) Other Non-Current assets 11.A 531.00 -
2. Current assets
(a) Inventories 12 10,492.67 7,434.83
(b) Trade receivables 13 41,481.83 25,183.55
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 14 1,172.88 1,423.70
(d) Short-term loans and advances 15 8,550.55 6,446.74
(e) Other current assets 16 2,155.30 1,287.87
63,853.23 41,776.69
3. Cash and Bank balances of Projects held under
Trust as per contra 50,466.87 41,587.66
TOTAL 1,55,395.69 1,00,402.39
See accompanying notes forming part of the
financial statements
For and on behalf of the Board Vide our report of even date attached
For ANANTHAN & SUNDARAM
Chartered Accountants
Firm No. 000148S
Dr. M. Ayyappan S.K. Srivastava R.P. Khandelwal P. Sreekumar V. Meenakshi Sundaram
Chairman Director Director (Finance) Company Secretary Partner
& Managing Director & VP (CAS) Membership No : 020120
Trivandrum
24.07.2013
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2013
31 March, 2013 31 March, 2012

»

10.

1.

Particulars

Revenue from operations (gross)
Less: Excise duty
Revenue from operations (net)

Other income

Total revenue (1+2)

Expenses

(a) Cost of materials consumed

(b) Purchases of stock-in-trade

(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods,
work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

(d) Employee benefits expense

(e) Finance costs

(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense

(g) Other expenses

(h) Contract Expenses

Total expenses

Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and extra

ordinary items and tax (3-5)
Exceptional items

Profit/(Loss) before tax (3-5)

Tax expenses :

(a) Current tax expenses for current year

(b) Current tax expense relating to prior years
(c) MAT Credit Entitlement

(d) Deferred tax

Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing
operations (6-7)

Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing
operations (6-7)

Profit/(Loss) for the period

Note No

17

18

19.A
19.B

19.C
20
21

10.D
22

i"

(% in lacs)
83566.42

(272.31)
83,294.11

706.34
84,000.45

19,036.76
18,365.52

(2,769.18)
12,475.76
1,402.68
2,084.96
21,200.86
8,422.22
80,219.58

3,780.87

3,780.87

791.83
(214.51)
(419.00)
615.08
773.40

3,007.47

3,007.47

Annual Report 2012-2013

Y, ’- HLL Lifecare Limited

lengrenting tor Healy Generasons

(% in lacs)
61,053.29
(152.61)
60,900.68

992.34
61,893.02

13,950.58
8,663.04

(936.50)
10,962.42
775.83
1,581.47
15,677.90
8,161.90
58,836.64

3,056.38

3,056.38

986.86
13.07

2.40
1,002.33

2,054.05

2,054.05
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HLL Lifecare Limited

lenreating far Brathy Generadinns

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2013 (CONTD.)

Note No 31 March, 2013 31 March, 2012

Particulars

8.i Earnings per share
(a) Basic
(i) Continuing operations
(I)Total operations
(b) Diluted
(i) Continuing operations
(Il Total operations
8.ii Earnings per share (excluding extraordinary
items)
(a) Basic
(i) Continuing operations
(II)Total operations
(b) Diluted
(i) Continuing operations
(Il Total operations
See accompanying notes forming part of the
financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board

Dr. M. Ayyappan S.K. Srivastava R.P. Khandelwal
Chairman Director Director (Finance)
& Managing Director

Trivandrum

24.07.2013

X

in lacs)
155.40
155.40

155.40
155.40

155.40
155.40

155.40
155.40

(X in lacs)
1,322.21
1,322.21

1,322.21
1,322.21

1,322.21
1,322.21

1,322.21
1,322.21

Vide our report of even date attached
For ANANTHAN & SUNDARAM
Chartered Accountants

P. Sreekumar
Company Secretary
& VP (CAS)

Firm No. 000148S

V. Meenakshi Sundaram

Partner

Membership No : 020120
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f"’" HLL Lifecare Limited -

lengrenting tor Healy Generasons

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2013

Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 3,780.87 3,056.38
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation 2,084.96 1,581.47
Loss on sale of fixed assets 2.08 15.86
Profit on sale of fixed assets (0.51) (4.15)
Finance costs 1,402.68 775.83
Interest income (396.19) (520.58)
Operating profit/(Loss) before working capital changes 6,873.89 4,904.81
Changes in workng capital :
Adjustment for (increase/(decrease) in operating assets :
Inventories (3,057.84) (1,695.52)
Trade receivables (16,298.28) (1,722.59)
Short-term loans and advances (1,709.25) (2,081.69)
Other current assets (867.43) (540.00)
Adjustment for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities :
Trade payables 1,231.04 (384.12)
Other current liabilities 12,773.18 1,047.36
Short-term provisions 408.21 113.18
(646.48) (358.57)
Cash flow from extraordinary items
Cash generated from operations (646.48) (358.57)
Net Income tax (paid)/refunds (1,049.28) (520.00)
Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities (A) (1,695.76) (878.57)
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital Work in Progress (1,432.15) (1,481.24)
Investment in Fixed Assets (6,364.63) (2,946.82)
Sale of fixed assets 4.70 7.50
Interest received 396.19 520.58
Investment in HBL (17,801.00) -
Changes in other non-current assets (112.00) -
Investments in bank deposits (having original maturity of more
than three months) 749.36 3,068.66
Net cash flow from/(used in) investing activities (B) (24,559.53) (831.32)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 3,417.98 (402.10)
Proceeds from other short-term borrowings 10,190.49 (241.96)
Finance cost - Interest paid (1,402.68) (775.83)
Issue Proceeds of Share Application 15,000.00 2,800.00
Dividend paid (387.07) (233.03)
Tax on dividend (64.89) (37.80)
Net Cash flow from/(used in) financing activities (C) 26,753.83 1,109.29
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AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 498.54 (600.61)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 511.09 1,111.68
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,009.63 511.08
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with the
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet
(Refer Note 14) 1,172.88 1,423.70
Less : Bank balances not considered as cash and cash
equivalents as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements 163.25 912.61
Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3
Cash Flow Statements) included in Note 14 1,009.63 511.09
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year*
* Comprises
(a) Cash on hand 12.84 19.11
(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 996.77 451.62
(i) In EEFC accounts 0.02 40.36
1,009.63 511.09

1 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in the AS - 3
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2 The previous year’s figures have been re-grouped whereever necessary in order to conform to this
year’s presentation.

3 Transactions of project funds held under Trust and balance of 350,466.87 lacs (previous year
341,587.66 lacs) are not included in the Cashflow

For and on behalf of the Board Vide our report of even date attached
For ANANTHAN & SUNDARAM

Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 000148S

Dr. M. Ayyappan S.K. Srivastava R.P. Khandelwal P. Sreekumar V. Meenakshi Sundaram
Chairman Director Director (Finance) Company Secretary Partner

& Managing Director & VP (CAS) Membership No : 020120
Trivandrum

24.07.2013
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Note 3 Share Capital

Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(% in lacs) (% in lacs)

(a) Authorised Share Capital

Equity shares of ¥ 1000/- each - 30,00,000 Nos. 30,000.00 2,000.00
(b) Issued Share Capital
Equity shares of I 1000/- each - 19,35,350 Nos. 19,353.50 1,5653.50
(c) Subscribed and fully paid up Share Capital
Equity shares of I 1000/- each - 19,35,350 Nos. 19,353.50 1,553.50
Total 19,353.50 1,553.50

Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares :
Name of shareholder AS AT 2012-13 AS AT 2011-12

Number of % of Number of % of
shares held Holding shares held Holding

Govt of India 1,935,350 100% 155,350 100%

Note 3 A Share Capital Pending Allotment

Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(% in lacs) (X in lacs)

First Instalment of Y28 Crores towards equity for initiating pre-project

activities towards setting of Integrated Vaccine Complex at Chengalpet,

Chennai, Tamil Nadu with GOI equity participation of total ¥28 Crores at

a face value of ¥1000/- per share - 2,800.00

Annual Report 2012-2013 105



ikl & fep e

Tl 4 IR & qAT I UIY

RO 31.03.2013 H1 31.03.2012 Hi
% ot # % orat #
NATHT 3R &d
3reT Ay 15,863.46 14,003 99
Sire : 2011-2012 & Tofigd, va ¢ ft & Fraf<aa & oy
2010-11 # ¥d ®T 27| - 86 .87
SIE : Y G 819 & qavvl § T 9 9 3 I 251165 1,734.09
Sire : q¥ & AR A U SR ¥ 3fd I 4913 3851
siaw Ay 18,424 24 15,863.46
PART A TH SRl Id (HTHSAR)
31T Ay 4913 3851
Sire: a¥ & SR Y Igef=/3fa=oT 43 86 4913
=T: 99 b SR AR AR & Bl AR 3 I 4913 3851
iaw Ay 43 86 49 13
TN g EH b gaxvr § 31 &ey/(Tren)
YT Y
SIS @ 9§ & Y /(3T ) 3,007 47 2054 05
SIS : YRI Bl AR TR BY b oY 3F g JTaen 0.90 -
Y ¢ AT I AT
iRl IRRYRGT B T ad amwier (3 20 ¥ d 38K,
7d a9 ¥ 150/- /3RR) 387 .07 233.03
ATHIY TR DY 65.79 37 .80
3N :
TR & 1Y 3N &7 43 86 4913
AT 3R &7 251165 1,734 .09
aH Ay
18,468.10 15,912 59
Tupofl 5 deier de SUR
JaROT 31.03.2013 & 31.03.2012 &I
3 ot | T ot |
Re I% o § 51 |
3Td eh k0T
Tl qoT KO - ¥ A9 3975.78 1,529 01
3 kU1 9 A TH
=l T hdll B ARE-SER 1,289.71 31850
Pl 5,265 .49 1,847 51

106 ¥ v dded 2012-2013



¥ r
‘ - a a a
J'7 HU Litecare Limited |

Note 4 Reserves and surplus

Particulars AS AT AS AT

31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)

General reserve

Opening balance 15,863.46 14,003.99

Add : Expenses incurred in 2010-11 for implementation of SAP,

capitalised in 2011-12 - 86.87

Add : Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 2,511.65 1,734.09

Add : Transferred during the year from CSR 49.13 38.51

Closing balance 18,424.24 15,863.46

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Opening balance 49.13 38.51
Add : Additions/transfers during the year 43.86 49.13
Less : Transferred during the year to General Reserve 49.13 38.51
Closing balance 43.86 49.13

Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance - -
Add : Profit / (Loss) for the year 3,007.47 2,054.05
Add : Excess Provision for Tax on dividend Written Back 0.90 -
Less : Proposed Dividend
Dividend proposed to equity shareholders

(320/- per share, Previous year ¥150/- share) 387.07 233.03
Tax on dividend 65.79 37.80
Transferred to :
Reserves for CSR 43.86 49.13
General Reserve 2,511.65 1,734.09
Closing balance - -
Total 18,468.10 15,912.59
Note 5 Long-term borrowings
Particulars AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(% in lacs) (X in lacs)
From State Bank of India
Term Loans
Foreign currency loan-Secured 3,975.78 1,529.01
Other loans and Advances
Foreign currency Buyers Credit 1,289.71 318.50
Total 5,265.49 1,847.51
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Note 6 Short-term borrowings

Particulars

(a) Loans repayable on demand (Cash Credit)
From State Bank of India - Secured
(Includes interest accrued & due - ¥101.92 Lacs
(Previous year -394.78 Lacs)

(b) Short Term Loans from Banks - Secured

From Canara Bank

From Indusind Bank

(c) Other loans and advances - Secured

Foreign Currency Buyers Credit

Interest accrued and due
State Bank of India
Indusind Bank

Notes :

Total

(i) Details of security for the secured short-term borrowings :

Particulars

Loans repayable on demand from

banks :

Short Term Loans from Banks-

Secured

From Canara Bank
From Indusind Bank

Other loans and advances :
Buyers Credit
Less : Long Term Borrowings

Nature of security

Hypothecation of the entire
Current Assets of the Company
Equitable Mortgage as
collateral over the land with
building at Poojappura,
Trivandrum

Secured by Project Deposits

Total

i"

r'r

AS AT
31.03.2013

(% in lacs)

8,853.99

2,500.00
5,000.48

7,500.48

7,000.22

101.92
3.77

23,460.38

AS AT
31.03.2103

(% in lacs)

8,955.91

2,500.00
5,004.25

7,504.25

8,289.93
1,289.71

7,000.22
23,460.38

HLL Lifecare Limited

lengrenting tor Healy Generasons

AS AT
31.03.2012

(X in lacs)

11,113.54

2,061.57

94.78

13,269.89

AS AT
31.03.2012

( in lacs)

11,208.32

2,380.07
318.50

2,061.57
13,269.89
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Note 7 Trade Payables

i"

AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013
(X in lacs)
Trade payables :
for materials, services and expenses
- Micro Small and Medium Enterprises 409.66
- Others 8,867.26
Total 9,276.92
Note 8 Other current liabilities
AS AT
Particulars 31-03-2013
(% in lacs)
(a) Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer Note (i) below) 1,593.68
(b) Others
Advance from Customers/Clients 13,250.20
EMD & Security Deposits 2,462.12
Interest Accrued but not due 51.23
Fixed Deposit 0.10
Other Liabilities 8,179.08
Contributory Pension Scheme 293.57
Total 25,829.98

Y, ’- HLL Lifecare Limited

lengrenting tor Healy Generasons

AS AT
31.03.2012

( in lacs)

196.77
7,849.11

8,045.88

AS AT
31-03-2012

(% in lacs)

1,427.49

5,613.42
2,290.61
15.65
0.10
3,709.53

13,056.80

Note () : Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer Notes (i) in Note 5 - Long-term borrowings for details

of security) :

Particulars

Term loans
From State Bank of India - Secured
Rupee Term Loan

Foreign Currency Term Loan

AS AT
31.03.2013

(X in lacs)

1,593.68
Total 1,593.68

AS AT
3.1.03.2012

(X in lacs)

1,427.49
1,427.49
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Note 9 Short-term provisions

(a)

(b)

Particulars

Provision for employee benefits :

(i) Provision for bonus

(ii) Provision for Performance related pay
(iiif) Provision for Perks & Allowance

(iv) Provision for gratuity

(v) Provision for group EL Premium

(vi) Provision for Pay Revision Arrears

Provision - Others :

(i) Provision for proposed equity dividend
(I1) Provision for tax on proposed dividends
(iii) Provision for taxation

(iv) Amount non recoverable due to fraud

i"

AS AT
31.03.2013

(X in lacs)

135.16
319.91
549.72
583.16
169.47

95.33

1,852.75

387.07
65.79

452.86
Total 2,305.61

Annual Report 2012-2013
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AS AT

31.03.2012

(X in lacs)

144.42
271.03
323.49
556.94
113.42
213.30

1,622.60

233.03
38.71
77.40

3.06

352.20
1,974.80
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Tooft 11 ¢ 3= IR =97e 9 <=9 Wt

qaRoT 31.03.2013 ®1 31.03.2012 &1
R ardi # T ol |
g A el Sreft T A T o1 g R TSN B GO b Y
IR 3N ¥ BT Yeh 112.00 -
Tq U & ST Il 419 00 -
el 531.00 -
Tooft 12 aeqRgEt
(=T AT IR 3R g aelt |Ien o)
AT 31.03.2013 &1 31.03.2012 &1
R amai o ol A
F. Fed A (AR R I Ha) 202112 1,669 44
=T P |1 Pedl A (AN IR HeAT Hel) - -
2,021.12 1,669 44
g, Yo el (AN R Jei bd) 978.02 111468
978 .02 111468
M. T B (TR 9P T BT AN IR o1 Do) 1,794 56 1,226,63
1,794 56 1,226 63
. R A (TG AR 9R AT T SR 4 UR e )
g AT I 2,083 .68 1,681 61
RIS EZNC LB ST 222 61 224 71
FIAT 3T 229579 455 48
AR AT 15.39 54 41
4,617 A7 2,416 .21
T, GE WSR Ud SUNESY (AN W ) 10069 118 42
100.69 118 42
T, g M T, TR, 31 I I7h Yof, SHAR A M & (AR 9 i ) 868.13 76472
868.13 76472
B, UEY §RT YTHedl B IR T U1 ISR 356 428
356 428
. o
RE1/31 BRI U AT (FH QI o0d AT Ta aell A1 e W) 13.31 2236
STER 7 (AN W) 128.79 86.79
g U (AT UR) 64 .97 50.75
207 07 159.90
10,590 62 7,474 30
=T ¢ IATGTh P P Y 3 TH HIaHH 97 95 3947
Pl 10,492 67 7,434 83
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Note 11.A. Other Non-Current Assets

AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
Fee for RoC for enhancing Authorised Share Capital to the extend
not written off 112.00 -
MAT Credit Entitlement 419.00 -
Total 531.00 -
Note 12 Inventories
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 3.103.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
a. Raw Materials (Valued at cost) 2,021.12 1,669.44
Raw Materials with others (Valued at cost) - -
2,021.12 1,669.44
b. Packing Materials (Valued at cost) 978.02 1,114.68
978.02 1,114.68
c. Work-in-progress (Valued at Actual Process Cost) 1,794 .56 1,226.63
1,794.56 1,226.63
d. Finished goods (Valued at Lower of cost or NRV)
Manufactured Products 2,083.68 1,681.61
Social Marketing Products 222.61 224.72
Trading Products 2,295.79 455.48
Goods-in-transit 15.39 54.41
4,617.47 2,416.22
e. General Stores and Consumables (Valued at cost) 100.69 118.42
100.69 118.42
f.  Other materials, machinery, spare parts, building materials
etc. (Valued at cost) 868.13 764.72
868.13 764.72
g. Tools revalued & certified by management 3.56 4.28
3.56 4.28
h. Others
Scrapped/Surplus Assets (lesser of cost or net realisable value) 13.31 22.36
Gift items (at cost) 128.79 86.79
Stationary (at cost) 64.97 50.75
207.07 159.90
10,590.62 7,474..30
Less:Closing Provision for Obsolete Stock 97.95 39.47
Total 10,492.67 7,434.83
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Tupoft 13 U IR &1 AR
qAROT 31.03.2013 &1 31.03.2012 &t

ol | T ol |

A & Y I TRIG A B FEM Dbl B A g b AY D1l

IR AT TIGY

ESECARIEESEE I 114 89 103 62

3T Y, e TS Y 27 573 .95 15,359 92
27,688 84 15,463 .54

YA & Y I ARG 3 B8 M Bl A gh A8 & Y gHr

I TR IRY

T T, eI FHS TY - 81.01
39 Ay, e qHS MY 13,792 99 9,639.00
& g FHY MY 1,094 99 1,069.79
14,887 .98 10,779 .80

=T : | TY Y AR &b Y Jrger 1,094 99 1,059.79
13,792 99 9,720 01

el 41,481 83 25,183.55

Tooft 14 Abs 3R Jbs FHERT

CERL| 31.03.2013 & 31.03.2012 &l

T ot | T wrat #

(F) BT F B/ 12 .84 19.11
(@) §& Iy

(i) =] @t | 996.77 451 62

(i) § 3 v 3 @ A 0.02 4036

1,009 .63 511.09

(iii) 3 7E | T &h AT T & Y 9T <& dlel ST 23 56 762 62

(iv) SYUR 8IR RS & oY A AV & ©Y § IG ST 139 69 149 99

163.25 912 61

el 1,172 .88 1,423.70
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Note 13 Trade receivables

AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(% in lacs) (X in lacs)
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months
from the date they were due for payment
Secured, considered good 114.89 103.62
Unsecured, considered good 27,573.95 15,359.92

27,688.84 15,463.54
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months
from the date they were due for payment

Secured, considered good - 81.01
Unsecured, considered good 13,792.99 9,639.00
Considered doubtful 1,094.99 1,059.79
14,887.98 10,779.80

Less : Provision for doubtful trade receivables 1,094.99 1,059.79
13,792.99 9,720.01

Total 41,481.83 25,183.55

Note 14 Cash and cash equivalents

AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) ( in lacs)
(a) Cash/stamps on hand 12.84 19.11
(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 996.77 451.62
(ii) In EEFC accounts 0.02 40.36
1,009.63 511.09
(iii) Deposits having maturity period of above 3 months 23.56 762.62
(iv) Deposits held as margin money for borrowings and
guarantees 139.69 149.99
163.25 912.61
Total 1,172,88 1,423.70
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% ot A % ot #
(%) YT S UG S TH S 274 .92 168 .37
WY, 2T HHS Y . :
Y R 274 .92 168.37

(@) BT AT BT FOT UG YT I1GT
WY, 2l HHS Y 17 .49 -
39 Y, eI [HS MY 314 01 25554
&7 FWl Y 257 257
334 .07 258.11
= : ¥ 7Y 07 3R U TN b AY J1aH 257 257
9 AT 33150 255 54
(1) Yaue< = - 1Y I, UET FHS Y 210.70 114 85
210.70 114 85

(") IRBRY T 6T T & AT AY
3T Y, e TS Y

() 3P e 648 51 25395
(i) gt B YIRN |9 AT 229 052
650.80 254 A7

(s) s
gIqd, ey FHS T 937 41 -
39 YA, TIeT [l Y 6,145 22 5,653 .51
Y FHY Y 454 89 447 54
7,537 52 6,101.05
=g : ¥ <Y 0T 3R U T b Y HTaE 454 89 447 54
9 IR 7,082 .63 5,653 .51
Bl 8,550.55 6,446.74

Toof} : g ThH § DI oIdb U1 Td YTl I A §

qIROT 31.03.2013 &1 31.03.2012 &
T ot | T oarar |
BED 024 018
DU P I I BRI 56.05 44 49
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Note 15 Short-term loans and advances

AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
(a) Security deposits & EMD 274.92 168.37
Secured, considered good - -
Sub Total 274.92 168.37
(b) Loans and advances to employees
Secured, considered good 17.49 -
Unsecured, considered good 314.01 255.54
Considered Doubtful 2.57 2.57
334.07 258.11
Less : Provision for doubtful loans and advances 2.57 2.57
Sub Total 331.50 255.54
(c) Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good 210.70 114.85
210.70 114.85
(d) Balances with government authorities
Unsecured, considered good
(i) Advance Income Tax 648.51 253.95
(ii) Sales Tax Advances 2.29 0.52
650.80 254.47
(e) Others
Secured, considered good 937.41 -
Unsecured, considered good 6,145.22 5,653.51
Considered Doubtful 454.89 447.54
7,537.52 6,101.05
Less : Provision for doubtful loans and advances 454.89 447.54
Sub Total 7,082.63 5,653.51
Total 8,550.55 6,446.74
Note : Short-term loans and advances include amounts due from :
AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(% in lacs) ( in lacs)
Directors 0.24 0.18
Other officers of the Company 56.05 44.59
56.29 44.77

Annual Report 2012-2013 131



o
- / ¥ moraTa Ay Rt
' =g it & Rep sty

Tupoft : 16 3T dTe] 9 v Al

ARO[ 31.032013 &1 31.03.2012 &I

% o | % orar |

(@) g
(i) TP AR F HIgyd Aol 393 756
(i) STIRT 31 IR AIGYd TSt 152 1.35
(iii) AT T W AIGHA TS 12 .86 1477
18 .31 23 .68

(@) 37

(i) U F W awy 1,591 69 836 .69
(il) I AATE/aT Yeh 428 83 427 50
(iii) TR TS % oY T ¥t & I 116 47 .
2,136.99 1,264 19
Pl 2,155.30 1,287 87

132 ¥ v dded 2012-2013



Note 16 Other current assets

Particulars

(a) Accruals
(i) Interest accrued on FDR
(i) Interest accrued on Deposits
(iii) Interest accrued on Margin Money

(b) Others
(i) Receivables from Projects
(i) Export Incentives/Duty Draw back
(iii) Receivable from employees for
Pension scheme

i"

AS AT
31.03.2013
(% in lacs)

8198
1.52
12.86
18.31

1,591.69
428.83

116.47
2,136.99
Total 2,155.30
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AS AT

31.03.2012
(X in lacs)

7.56
1.35
14.77
23.68

836.69
427.50

1,264.19
1,287.87
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Note 17 Revenue from operations

Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
(a) Sale of products 64,005.19 44,708.84
(b) Sale of services 4,054.83 2,627.77
(c) Income from Contract 11,980.62 11,963.81
(d) Other operating revenues 3,525.78 1,752.87
83,566.42 61,053.29
Less:
(e) Excise duty (272.31) (152.61)
Total 83,294.11 60,900.68
Year Ended Year Ended
Note Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
Sale of Contraceptive Products 36,807.97 28,710.06
Sale of Healthcare Products 11,823.40 4,834.45
Sale of Social Marketing Products 1,767.26 1,600.37
Sale of Trading Products and Others 13,003.46 9,274.93
Product subsidy on Saheli 254.52 121.86
Cost Escalation Claims
Condoms
Increase 527.72
Decrease (2.24) 525.48 167.17
PTK Test Kit (182.15) -
Oral Contraceptives
Increase 9.15
Decrease (3.90) .29 -
Sub Total 64,005.19 44,708.84
Sale of services 4,054.83 2,627.77
Income from Contract 11,980.62 11,963.81
Other operating revenues 3,5625.78 1,752.87
Total 83,566.42 61,053.29
Other operating revenues comprise :
Cost of free sample supplied 1,423.25 683.93
Incentive on Social Marketing 65.42 45.93
Promotional Subsidty on Saheli and Novex sales 434.41 426.69
Duty Rebate/Duty drawback/Other export incentives 388.57 237.53
Sale of scrap, waste Condoms and other misc. items 408.60 261.61
Freight charges collected 681.03 42.05
Insurance charges collected 83.07 2.91
Sale of tender form 41.43 52.22
Total 3,525.78 1,752.87
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Note 18 Other income

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
(a) Interest income (Refer Note (i) below) 396.19 520.58
(b) Other non-operating income (Refer Note (ii) below) 310.15 471.76
Total 706.34 992.34
Year Ended Year Ended
Note Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(% in lacs) (X in lacs)
(i) Interest income comprises :
Interest from banks :
a) On short term deposit 371.22 455.34
b) On Others 15.59 60.94
c) Other Interest 9.38 4.30
Total - Interest income 396.19 520.58
(ii) Other non-operating income comprises :
Rental income from Staff quarters 2.55 3.01
Profit on sale of fixed assets 0.51 4.15
Insurance claims 0.65 26.90
Excess provision / credits written back 17.40 13.50
Lease rent 46.89 42.79
Other Misc. Income 24215 381.41
Total - Other non-operating income 310.15 471.76
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Note 19.A Cost of materials consumed

Particulars

Opening stock
Add : Purchases

Less : Closing stock
Cost of material consumed
Materials consumed comprises :
Raw Materials
Chemicals
Packing Materials

Cost of quality and sub contract expense

Total
Note 19.B Purchases of Stock-in-trade
Particulars
Trading Products
Social Marketing Branded Products
Total

- F

Note 19.C Changes in inventories of finished goods, and work-in-progress

Particulars

Inventories at the end of the year :
Finished goods

Work-in-progress
Inventories at the beginning of the year :
Finished goods

Work-in-progress

Net (Increase) / decrease

f # — HLL Lifecare Limited
' lengrenting tor Healy Generasons
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
2,784.12 2,258.23
19,251.78 14,476.47

22,035.90 16,734.70
2,999.14 2,784.12
19,036.76 13,950.58
11,351.34 8,000.50
2,448.78 1,680.82
4,749.66 4,058.52
486.98 210.74
19,036.76 13,950.58
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(% in lacs) (% in lacs)
16,748.41 7,604.72
1,617.11 1,058.32
18,365.52 8,663.04
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
4,617.47 2,416.21
1,794.56 1,226.64
6,412.03 3,642.85
2,416.21 2,225.74
1,226.64 480.61
3,642.85 2,706.35
(2,769.18) (936.50)
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Note 20 Employee benefits expense

Particulars

(a) Salaries and incentives
(b) Contribution to -
Provident fund
New pension scheme
Gratuity fund contributions
Earned Leave Fund
Contribution to ESI
(c) Pay revision arrears

(d) Staff welfare expenses

Note 21 Finance costs

Particulars

(a) Interest expense on :
(i) Cash Credit
(i) Term Loan

(b) Other borrowing costs

i"

Year Ended
31.03.2013
(% in lacs)

9,418.39

897.97

267.37

587.46

169.41

24.67

1,110.49

Total 12,475.76

Year Ended
31.03.2013
(X in lacs)

957.75
215.74
229.19
Total 1,402.68
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Year Ended
31.03.2012
(X in lacs)

8,305.18

749.71
571.89
113.42
1.48
126.64
1,094.10
10,962.42

Year Ended
31.03.2012
(X in lacs)

565.63
129.06

81.14
775.83
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Note 22 Other expenses
Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(% in lacs) (X in lacs)

Advertisement & Publicity and Sales Promotion Expenses 4.726.11 3,425.51
Power & fuel charges 3,528.40 2,680.36
Freight & Other Selling Expenses 2,650.52 1,218.64
Travelling & Conveyance 1,351.36 1,214.54
Other expenses 1,269.18 1,065.47
Wages to Contract Labourers 1,306.94 1,004.35
Consultancy & Service Charges 800.15 770.67
Free sample distribution 1,442.09 684.89
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,225.66 1,021.17
Provision for bad & doubtful debts/Advances 116.16 418.03
Repairs & Maintenance Machinery 322.94 256.25
Postage & Telegram, Telephone 281.64 286.02
Research & Development Expenses 20.91 153.42
Corporate R & D Centre Expenses 401.75 -
Rent 374.44 182.72
Printing & Stationery 176.94 171.57
Repairs & maintenance of other assets 77.09 119.95
Water charges 138.54 154.87
Insurance charges 118.02 163.52
Bank charges 165.72 203.91
Exchange Fluctuation 1.12 45.89
Staff recruitment expenses 54.03 88.22
Consumption of Tools - 10.31
Rates & Taxes 123.01 55.08
Provision for obsolete stores written off 75.66 -
Book value of obsolete assets/stores written off 74.63 9.85
Training program expenses 108.28 57.59
Royalty - 14.94
Repairs & Maintenance of buildings 124.11 107.18
Bad debt & advances written off 56.82 7.24
Payments to auditors (Refer Note (i) below) 24.04 21.41
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets/scrapped assets 2.08 15.86
Corporate Social Responsibility expenses 66.89 44.69
Excise duty - 1.48
Donation 0.32 0.25
Prior period items (net) (Refer Note (ii) below) (4.69) 2.05

Total 21,200.86 15,677.90
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Note 22 Other expenses (Contd.)

Year Ended Year Ended

P EIEE 31.03.2013  31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
(i) Payments to the auditors comprises
Audit fees 11.50 11.80
(Current year figure excludes service tax since service tax credit availed)
Tax Audit fees 1.12 1.10
Audit expenses 8.69 8.51
Internal Audit fee 2.73 -
Total 24.04 21.41
(ii) Details of Prior period items (net)
Prior period income
Other Income 21.73 8.3
Total 21.73 3.31
Prior period expenses
Employees Salaries & Wages - 4.60
Administrative Expenses 17.04 -
Depreciation - 0.49
Freight - 0.27
Total 17.04 5.36
Prior period items (net) (4.69) 2.05

Note 23. Disclosures under Accounting Standards - 22 Accounting for Taxes on Income

Year Ended Year Ended
Notes Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)

23 Deferred tax (liability)/asset
Depreciation (1,652.66) (974.77)

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability (1,652.66) (974.77)

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
V.R.S. Payment = =

Provision for doubtful debts 355.27 344.10
Provision for Overtime arrear 28.08 28.11
Provision for Bonus 120.26 89.95
Others 180.20 158.85
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets 683.81 621.01
Net deferred tax (liability) / asset (968.84) (353.76)
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Note 24. Additional Information to the Financial Statement

Value of Imports : CIF
Particulars

Raw Materials

Components and Spares
Capital Goods

Purchase of Trading Products
Total

Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Particulars

Travelling

Service Charges

Sales Promotion Expenses
Royalty

Freight and Clearing expenses
Interest and other charges
Total

Earning in Foreign Exchange (FOB Value)

Particulars

Export Sales / Samples
Freight & Insurance

Others - Female Condom Sales Promotion

Total
Remuneration to Directors

Particulars

Salary

P.F. Contribution
CPS Contribution
Perquisites

Total

f" HLL Lifecare Limited
lengenting for Healthy Generations

2012-13 2011-12

( in lacs) (% in lacs)
2,449.40 1,327.28
105.17 74.25
294.04 656.26
8,497.16 2,158.17
11,345.76 4,215.96
2012-13 2011-12
( in lacs) (% in lacs)
103.03 100.05
239.86 10.43
331.05 127.88
0.00 15.68
130.19 0.00
458.38 160.77
1,262.51 414.80
2012-13 2011-12
( in lacs) (% in lacs)
10,801.46 4,869.89
763.44 75.27
0.00 14.68
11,564.90 4,959.84
2012-13 2011-12
( in lacs) (% in lacs)
58.50 66.47
5.71 6.52

1.02 -
36.60 38.04
101.83 111.03

The Gratuity Liability is funded through Group Gratuity Scheme of LIC of India. As such the premium is
not ascertainable on individual basis and hence not included.

For and on behalf of the Board

Dr. M. Ayyappan
Chairman

& Managing Director

S.K. Srivastava
Director

R.P. Khandelwal
Director (Finance)

Vide our report of even date attached
For ANANTHAN & SUNDARAM
Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 000148S

P. Sreekumar V. Meenakshi Sundaram
Company Secretary Partner
& VP (CAS) Membership No : 020120
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Notes forming part of the financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2013

SI.No.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Particulars
Corporate information

HLL Life care Limited is a Mini Ratna Enterprise, fully owned by Government of India domiciled in
India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. HLL Lifecare Ltd was
converted into a Public Limited Company with effect from 21st February 2012. The company is
engaged in the manufacturing and marketing of Contraceptive products, Hospital products, Women
Health Pharma products, providing consultancy & Contract services for healthcare infrastructure &
procurement and diagnostic services. The company caters to both domestic and international
markets.

Significant accounting policies

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements
to comply in all material respect with the accounting standards notified under the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, besides the pronouncements/guidelines of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical
cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are
consistent with those of previous year.

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

With effect from 1st April 2011, the revised Schedule VI notified under the Companies Act 1956,
has become applicable to the company, for preparation and presentation of its financial statements.
The adoption of revised Schedule VI does not impact recognition and measurement principles
followed for preparation of financial statements. However, it has significant impact on presentation
and disclosure made in the financial statements. The Company has also reclassified the previous
year figures in accordance with the requirements applicable in the current year.

Company has implemented ERP (SAP ECC 6.0) from 1st August 2011 and the accounts are prepared
from SAP.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with Indian GAAP, requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the
year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements
are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the difference
between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are
known / materialized.

Inventories

The weighted average formula is used for the valuation of raw materials, stores and spares. Work-
in-progress, materials in transit/under inspection are carried at actual process cost. Unused Loose
Tools are revalued every year taking into account the useful life of the tools and carried at the
revalued cost. Finished goods manufactured/goods purchased for trading are valued at lower of
cost/net realizable value, including excise duty, wherever applicable. Manufactured /traded finished
goods in stock whose shelf life expires upto 30th June are taken at NIL value.

Cash and cash equivalents (for purpose of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of change in value.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit /(loss) before extraordinary items
and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals
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of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated based on audited financial statements.

Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated deprectiation. Cost includes all incidental
expenditure net of CENVAT credit wherever applicable. Revenue expenses incurred for identification
of new projects / new line of businesses are treated as capital work in progress. This will be absorbed
into the project cost in the first year of commencing the business. If the new project / new line of
business do not materialize within a period of three financial years, the entire expenses shall be
charged to Revenue in the 3rd year. The cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings
(calculated at the weighted average rates) and administrative expenses specifically attributable to
the acquisition of fixed assets.

Intangible Asset

a) Cost of computer software and License fee incurred from 1.4.2003 are classified as intangible
assets.

The cost of computer software other than SAP is amortized equally over a period of 3 years, whereas
SAP software solution is amortized over a period of 8 years on pro-rata basis. License fee paid is
amortized equally over the agreement period.

Trade Mark Expenses

Expenses incurred on trade mark registrations will be treated as Capital work in progress and will be
capitalized under 'intangible assets' when licenses are received. Same shall be amortized over a
period of 5 years from the date of recognition of intangible asset. Subsequent expenditure incurred
on licences which is already capitalized will be recognized as revenue expenses in the period in
which such expenses are incurred.

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation has been provided as per the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV of the Companies
Act, 1956 as amended up to date. The depreciation on additions to / deductions from fixed assets
are provided on prorata daily basis. Fixed Assets retired / scrapped and pending disposal are stated
at lower of book value / net realizable value and grouped under inventories under the head "Scraped
/ Surplus Asset"

Method of depreciation / Amortization

a) Additions to Fixed Assets from 01.04.1993 costing ¥5000/- each or less are fully depreciated
irrespective of date of addition.

b) Machinery spares acquired with the equipment are depreciated using the same rates and method
applicable for the original machinery.

c) In the case of Machinery spares procured separately for future use, rate equivalent to accumulated
depreciation for the expired life of the relative machinery are charged in the year of acquisition
along with the depreciation of the year.

d) Depreciation / amortization of fixed assets on lease is provided on the straight line method over
the primary period of leases or over the specified period, as defined under Section 205(5) (a) of the
Companies Act, 1956, whichever is shorter. Depreciation in respect of Leasehold Improvements is
provided on the straight-line method over the primary period of the lease.

e) The method of charging depreciation for addition to / deletion for fixed assets is on a daily pro rata
basis.

Revenue recognition

Sales comprise of value of sale of goods (net of returns) excluding sales tax and discounts but
including excise duty. Insurance claims are accounted on receipt basis. Interest on investments is
booked on a time proportion basis taking into account the amounts invested and the fixed rate of
interest. Revenue from Diagnostics services is recognized on accrual basis. Revenues from
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maintenance contracts are recognized pro rata over the period of the contract. Revenue from
Infrastructure - development division and Procurement Consultancy division related activities are
recognized as follows;

a) In case of turnkey contracts, as a proportion of the progress billing to the contract value.

b) In the case of other contracts, on the basis of completion of obligation as per the terms of
contract with the agencies concerned.

Other Operating Revenues

The revenue against realization of waste latex, rejected materials and Condoms are accounted on
cash basis.

Duty drawback / export incentive in respect of export sales are accounted in the year of export. The
realization in respect of obsolete assets/materials written of fare accounted on cash basis.

Interest income, if any, for delayed realization from sundry debtors as stipulated in invoices is not
recognized, unless realized.

Foreign currency transactions and translations

Transactions in foreign exchange other than those covered by forward contracts are accounted for
at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transactions. Foreign currency receivables/payables
other than those covered by forward contracts are translated at the year end exchange rates. Gain
or losses arising out of such transaction are adjusted to the Profit and Loss Account. Foreign Currency
loans are valued at year end exchange rates.

Outstanding forward contracts, if any, as at the Balance Sheet date are reinstated at the exchange
rate prevailing on the date.

Treatment of exchange differences

Exchange differences on translation or settlement of long term foreign currency monetary items
(i.e., whose term of settlement exceeds twelve months from the date of its origination) at rates
different from those at which they were initially recorded or reported in the previous financial
statements, in so far as it relates to acquisition of depreciable assets are adjusted to the cost of the
assets as per GOI notification dated 31.03.2009 and 29.02.2012 and will be amortized over the
remaining life of the Asset.

Forward exchange contracts outstanding as at the year end on account of firm commitment
transactions are marked to market and the losses, if any are recognized in the profit and loss
account and gains are ignored in accordance with the announcement of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India on Accounting for Derivatives issued in March 2008.

Government grants
a) Grants in the form of investment subsidy are credited to separate reserve.

b) Revenue grants / subsidy (other than product subsidy) relating to sales are disclosed separetely
under other operating revenues, whereas product subsidy are disclosed under sales and services.

Investments

Investments are stated at cost less provision for diminution other than temporary, if any.
Employee benefits

a) Gratuity

Gratuity Liability is estimated based on the actuarial valuation provided by LIC of India at the end of
the year as per LIC's Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme and is funded as per the demand
raised by LIC.

b) Leave Encashment

The retirement benefit relating to leave encashment is funded through a scheme of the LIC of India.
The annual demand raised by LIC is charged to the revenue.
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c) Voluntary Retirement Benefits

The entire liability on account of payment under VRS are charged off to the Profit and Loss Account
in the same year.

d) Post Employment Medical Benefits

The Employees (including his/her spouse) on the rolls of the Company as on 01.07.2005 is covered
under Group Medical Insurance Scheme of M/s. National Insurance Company Ltd.

e) Bouns/Performance Related Payment

Provision for bonus for the employees is made on the basis of Productivity Linked Incentive Scheme
as per the Long Term Agreement entered into with the recognized trade unions. Executives at the
Board level and below the Board level are covered for Performance Related Pay (PRP) as per the
guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprise.

f) Pension Scheme

Company has introduced a contributory pension scheme from 1-4-2011 for the permanent employees
who are on the rolls of the company as on 9-10-2012. Company will contribute 3% of basic plus DA
with matching contribution from employees. The pension scheme is managed by LIC.

Borrowing costs

The borrowing cost incurred/attributable to the acquisition for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset is capitalized. Interest on loan taken specifically for the acquiring assets and the interest
thereon are proportionately allocated to respective assets based on asset value.

Segment reporting

The Company has identified its reportable segments for Segment Reporting, in accordance with
Accounting Standard 17, as Contraceptive Products, Health Care Products, Trading Products,
Services and Contracts which are the primary groups. In addition, the following specific accounting
policies have been followed for segment reporting:

a) Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/allocable to the
segment, including inter segment revenue.

b) Expenses that are directly identifiable with/allocable to the segment are considered for determining
the Segment Result. Expenses which relate to the Company as a whole and not allocable to
segments are included under "Unallocable Expenditure"

c) Income which relates to the Company as a whole and not allocable to segments is included in
"Unallocable Income".

d) Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments.
Unallocable corporate assets and liabilities represent the assets and liabilities that relate to the
Company as a whole and not allocable to any segment.

Leases

Fixed Assets acquired and given on lease are shown as part of fixed assets. Lease rental income
is accounted on accrual basis.

Taxes on income

Provision for current Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting
period in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from timing difference between book and taxable profit for the year is
accounted for using the Tax rates and laws that are applicable as on the Balance Sheet Date. The
deferred Tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent there is a reasonable
certainty of its realization in future.

Research and development expenses

Capital expenditure on Research and Development is treated in the same manner as Fixed
Assets. The Revenue expenditure on Research and development is charged off in the year in
which it is incurred.
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|9 AT B SIHRA

SAHITT BT Hebal Held HHY T IEY TI| D AAHLA &b IR H g Bl SRl & | U FHebd IR HY <7
B! gl IY XHH AT A DI Sl & FAT T & UHT Wiebel SHD WG XebH I ¥ &, <l &7 IHH
B Yl I IHF | g€ Il © |

e AR AH S 2T
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B | AT DI IS b oY HATEAI BT G BIHHT 37U &7 BN O HIG H Yo JoI1 Hreber a1
ST HHAl & | HTauT (Ha1 g T-o19 Bl BleHR) I I oI Pl dgT el HIel 2 iR Jo-u3
P IRIG B qEAAT IS B DI Y & I<H bl &b MUR TR TG B ofd & | T AP
JAT-UF ARG TR FHIET DI A & AR =T STH Mber IR T A g R Dl T 5 HAT & |
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Joint venture operations

M/s. Life spring Hospitals Private Limited was formed as a Joint Venture with 50:50 equity
shareholding with M/s. ACUMEN FUND, USA. The Consolidated financial statement reflects the
share of the Assets. Liabilities, Income and Expenditure of the Joint Venture Operations which are
accounted on the basis of the audited accounts of the Joint Ventures on line-by-line basis with
similar items in the Company's accounts to the extent of the participating interest of the Company as
per the Joint Venture Agreements.

Consolidated Financial Statement

a) The Company has fully owned one subsidiary Company, HLL Biotech Limited. The consolidated
financial statement of the parent and its subsidiary (HBL) is combined on a line by line basis by
adding together like items of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Intragroup balances and
intragroup transactions and resulting unrealized profits(losses) are eliminated in full. Consolidated
financial statement is prepared using uniform accounting policies for the like transactions and other
events in similar circumstances to the extent practicable and in case of difference, the same is
disclosed.

b) Investments in subsidiary is accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard.
Impairment of assets

Impairment of assets is recognized when there is an indication of impairment. On such indication
the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated and if such estimation is less that its carrying
amount, the carrying amount is reduced to recoverable amount.

Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of
which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle
the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in financial statement.

Prepaid Expenses
Prepaid expenses of items of 2000/- each and below are charged off to the revenue.
Prior Period Expenses/Income

Income and expenditure relating to prior period exceeding I5000/- in each case only is accounted
under prior period.

General Stores/Spares/Raw Materials/Finished Products

The provision for loss, if any, in respect of slow moving items of materials/finished products are
accounted after obtaining the technical opinion regarding the usability/marketability.

Treatment of expenditure during construction Period

Expenditure during construction period is included under capital work -in-progress and the same is
allocated to the respective fixed assets on the completion of construction.

Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current

All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-currrent as per the company's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956. Based on the
nature of products and time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in
cash and cash equivalents, 12 months has been considered by the Company for the purpose of
current or non current classification of assets and Liabilities.

Taxation

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with Income Tax Act 1961, which gives rise to
future economic benefits in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability, is considered as an
asset in the balance sheet.
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2492012 Pl HATT | AFAGT & MUR W I & SR B & I 8Fd IR Yot 320 IR 4
% 300 ax1s @ 991 o WA 81 TR Yl B g § @I AR @d g Y Ufa ANl B g Y $ AY
TR ET AT ST |

SER, QFER AT 0T d U AT H AT Yfe/Hel- AT b JHH 2 | TIT gl § e e qaT,
ARG & JLH & AR 39D BoRgwd, ol ol Gedidh P a4 AT 811 dad S |

e, Y Ud 7 99 dcd: 31 A9 2013 9% GeW Ud oy S Bl 3409 66 g @l I$H
(2012 -%11993 T@) <A T | I¥ & SR Big |l 3 d<T TSl Uad el HAT AT 2 3R H UF
T § & SR JHRAT & Hag 7 31 A1 2013 BI PIs W AT <7 Tl 5| Bis Al GeA, g vd 72
STl & A1 U Pl <F AT T8I 8, 9 ¥ b SR ’R 31 A 2013 T 45 &7 A K&
TR S | 59 G Dl Yo 1 A 81 bl W1 5 | U ISl Bl HUi b A1 ST LA
P IR W Uga HAT 1T 8 |

S I e b oY 10/~ b 3 71 Fod SR SUYeh PR WX, 2007-08 ¥ #Aed & ' e DRI’
& AY WA <X He (U1 S &) BT A AY[HR © | 99 2008 & R, #31erd 7 2007-08 3R
2008-09 # 4 &1 & #I AMYT B 3R S I Jod I R &b Y ¢ B HHILA DI GG BT
7| et 2010 H S X% HHIYE & RUIC & AFAR I8 SURIh d91 b Y AW YT HS b oY
%9.698 3iIk ¥10.338 3R SUYth IR &I FHI Y B 8 | S B HHIYE & 9 RUIC & of 9 brATaa
#,%30.15 oRIe & 719 ¥HH Bl 31.3.2010 T HATeI A S AN § § o9 & H9 H UIH od HAT
T &1 S/ % SMER W, 2009-10 (% 0.69 Ts) 3R 2010-11 (31.13 a1e) & a1 aMyfiy & a1q
¥1.82 PRIS &I AN g § ¥ Hl Gd & a8 § U o $Y MY & | g9 2011 & SR, FATST F
gy 2009-10 3R 2010-11 & Y IHP! AY[T Bl T8 G ST & & I o Jod T8I BRA &b A
< X% HHITA Bl GIRT AaMTd HAT AT| S I% HHIRA IUIC BRI BRAT 8 H AT He &b a3 10/
- P I TH oI AR SUYh PR, I I gd 8| d1a H HATGY o 39 U P WHR HAT 8| 34
FAR HP I1.82 RIS W A gd (q¥ 2009-10 3R 2010-11 & ¢ T de T10/- A 31 gh)
TG 1 T AN g § ofl¥ Pl 37 Sefel da1 2| ay 2011-12 & FY MY, 9d Fe & @u T 10
& QRT3 09 eI 31X SUGth BR 915 g o | 59 3rATd] HATed 7 99 2012-13 & Y 37 74
JMYRT Hed & ®Y H I 9/- & 3 TH Hod AR IUYeh B I HAT AT | HATerT o gy 2011-12 iR
2012-13 % &Y S Id eI T BT Bl MR T B HHRME Bl 3t T H1g  we¥ el Ha1 © 3iR
SH AT 59 Y Bl oAl H, HUN 7 59 981 b Y Pls W A AI[D AN g § dIR T8l HAT 2|
&I §Y ST IR & 98 9139 9 S1a1 A gd1e & HROT L 10,000/~ HT < 31T € SHT U&<T T81 bl
TE |

B T P EF gaquIe IRRET 99 ARG o g e § BHsd b Uh W 2 Alggd deid &
g 9T & Y FHOT F AR TR 389 .27 R Hod $ SUBRY HAH HHASA 2 HUl (J &) A It
FAT AT | YT @Y TS U T Td ITGRT & i I B I BU, B F @ TEd 2F A
DI oIl T afedl el @l 18 2 | MR, ST T WY T IR HRIY o1 $I IR 9% STANT & AR
TR A IS 2 |

FNT 9§ & SR Yoligd SR oFd I 17122 g 2 | (U8 9y ¥85.03 &9 2 )

UIUENd SR HAY IHHT $s, Y UF U & drd § 50:50 AT RIRYT AT b A1 WI<h SeH A<l &b
w0 H BRI 2008 H AHH ASHRBAT SRYATA Hgde & ACS Bl 130 HAT 1T 2 | W 3IHHT B
S BIURTF, g UF T & A Jd $HY AARYTIAT $I FHSIT & QT b AR, TACeIld - HYeh
SEH HUH B G IR Yot @) SR 783 .42 I BT ARG AT AT| TH WYh STH Bl WRA
P AR-UR HH ATl A SATS DI Ied UGl BB A TR &l U&H B &b &g &b
1 IR T 7 | g8 e T KTl F Adhe H B AR (20 IRR) B R SRAATA! H AT
BT & | TR, STHH d Tl AT &, DI U1 ST gob ARV (U ARET0T F &), a7 b Ud Brl
HaT! iR ey e wen A SRUdT US BRd B WY Sed 319 AT Fe¥ A 12 arudral &
FoveR Tofl 2 £ 31 A" 2013 &1 39S 1 Rgdrel 7 5 ¥ R %A 7, 2 Rgdrelt 7 4 a9 q_
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EXPLANATORY / CLARIFICATORY NOTES

Authorized Share capital of the Company has been increased from 20 Crto 300 Cr during the
year based on approval from Ministry on 24.9.2012. Expenditure incurred towards increase of
share capital will be amortized over a period of five years.

Balance in Debtors, Creditors and loans and advances are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.
Receivable in Foreign Currency out of Export sales is subject to reconciliation and consequently
Foreign Currency Valuation gain or loss may vary.

Micro, Small and Medium business entities: A sum of 409.66 lakhs is payable to Micro and Small
Enterprises as at 31st March, 2013 (2012 - ¥196.77 lakhs). During the year no overdue interest has

been paid and there are no interest dues as on 31st March, 2013 in respect of outstanding due to
MSME.

There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days during the year and also as at 31st March, 2013. This information
has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information
available with the Company.

a) Company is the sole supplier for Pregnancy Test Kit (PTK) for the Ministry's "Nischay Pragramme"
since 2007-2008, at the provisional price of I10 per kit plus applicable taxes. During 2008 the
Ministry had referred to Tariff Commission to determine the fair price for the supplies of PTK made
in 2007-08, 2008-09. Tariff Commission vide their report in January 2010 had recommended fair
price of I9.698 per kit and 10.338 per kit plus applicable taxes, respectively for the said years.
Pending implementation of this report of the Tariff Commission, net amount of 0.15 crore was
accounted as Cost Escalation Benefit due from the ministry as on 31.03.2010. On the same basis,
Cost Escalation Benefit of ¥ 1.82 crore for the supplies made in 2009-10 (30.69 Crore) & 2010-11
(%1.13 Crore) were also accounted in the respective years. The ministry during 2011 had again
referred to Tariff Commission to determine the fair price of PTK supplies to the ministry for the year
2009-10 and 2010-11. The Tariff Commission report recommending that the provisional price of
310/- per kit plus applicable tax is a reasonable price. Ministry has since accepted these reports.
Considering this, the Cost Escalation Benefit provided excess (Over 10/- per kit for the years
2009-10 & 2010-11) amounting 1.82 crore is now reversed. The supplies for the year 2011-12
were made at the old provisional price of I10/- per kit plus applicable taxes. Again, Ministry had
fixed 9/- per kit plus applicable taxes, as the provisional supply price for the year 2012-13. Ministry
has so far not made any reference to Tariff Commission to fix the fair price for 2011-12 & 2012-13
and hence, company has not considered any additional cost escalation benefit for the years, in the
account for this year.

Matured fixed deposit of ¥10000/- has not been paid due to dispute in claim from the legal heirs of
the deceased deposit holder.

The Company had received from M/s. Female Health Company (UK) equipments valuing
389.27 Lakhs on loan basis for manufacturing of female condom FC2 Nitrile version at its unit
located in Cochin Export Processing Zone. No accounting entries have been passed as the property
& title of the equipment supplied vests with M/s. Female Health Company, U.K. Further, rental
charges on the said assets are recognized on actual utilization basis.

Borrowing costs capitalized during the year is 171.22 lacs. (Previous Year is ¥ 85.03 lacs)

M/s. Life Spring Hospitals Private Limited was formed in February 2008 as a joint Venture entity
with 50:50 equity shareholding between HLL and M/s ACUMEN FUND, USA. HLL had contributed
3783.42 lacs towards the equity Share Capital of the Joint Venture Company, as per the terms of
Shareholders agreement entered into with M/S. Acumen Fund Inc. USA. This JV was formed with
the objective of providing High Quality, Affordable Maternal Health Care for Low-Income Women
across India. It operates small-sized (20 bed) maternity hospitals in the proximity of urban slums.
The hospitals also provide pediatric care (including immunisations), diagnostic and pharmacy
services, and health care education to the communities in which its hospitals are located. The JV
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BT 8, 3 JATAl 7 3 gY QT HAT & 3R AY 6 IJAAl < el Yareld & 2 g9 GRT BT 8/RT
& ¥l 8

IR wY A BT YT RIS AT Aol bl ofdl Gddl T Y 21 ATSHIBAT RUdlel 379
M S B A T IaG S8 DI RN PR b Y BRIV DY I g1 Jaarg dlsel 8l & I,
JYAT T Y YA § Shsad WX 819 PR & oAU 5 I &b W ST oIy |

¥ 2012-13 % SR g Ie¥ §NT &8 &1 318523 @y (a§ 2011-12 F % 303.76 o 1
3MR) B AR Had 811X 1611 .25 g g | HaTeld & 5 a9 [T HY ATl ol¥ H It I&1 21 3T
3-5 9§ R Tl # W 3 3rudrel 2012-13 § Adhe oW UaT IR B SHUPR AYh ITH b
TG AR GeR 81 X&T & iR 2013-14 &y qd1E H 99 &8 od Ui &aT B |

TS BT SRTdTeT I AlSe XS Ud AR BIRA, ST § 6] d)e 9 IRTeT & T8 8 3R
T ST Qare AT &A1 11 2| afed J7s Hod TR Wgth Se & IR, d 99 UIgde ARAT T 93
& e | el DA TR o & | AYh SUH DU P WA P Bl b $B oAb, Todel Hod
P PG 25 YA AT PIAT & HYHh SYH AGAR Bl GHIADR, AYth SeH WISER] 1 TID
%100/~ & 3f & Hod & Wi 3f TIRIT: IR SdoRk & Wd H JAd I1.25 BRIe I IR &
Y AT H FEAT s © Sfl WUIRYI W HUN & Tact Jod § GIR BN | Tagerge 1 17 et 2013
B TIGIAT SEARI TR T IR B AR I1 .25 RIS IEE HAT 2| ITYh I B TR Ip,
HYtH TEH BUHl H A b oI A T Dlg bHI &, Al I8 bac] IRATE TP d DI & 3R 3 YT Pl
AT E & T P oI H USd Pl AR Blg Y@geiaor 31 7/ 2013 T AU & 81 & |
29 9¥ ¥ IRM WioH Ha1 g T ISl B IR PIg AR T8l & |

210 HUN F S 0§ AR & JTAR Al U 3R HRGA b Y T a4 & Fael oH  T=aH 3%
2 HRAT & 3R Y T DI IHH, TS © Al, Al U 3R AR & S wY H AN of S0 8 | 39 TbR ay
2012-13 & URY 3 ¥ Q¥ IR AR &d & w4 4 T 0.49 RIS U9 &1 AT | Huil 74 a9 2012-13 @}
Ja Y H A GH IR HRIGA B 3R I0.67 TR T HAT AT | IR R T BT &9 H I8 g
3R Al T IR AR &d H IR Wb Y SN b q1 dle] a9 & o¥ A % 0.44 FRIS BT 79l 3 I b
IPHH Hl TH 3R AR &d &I AR g T 51 Bl SRl §

211 o7 g 7 yq § T809.05 <IRY MM Hel & ST aF 3R S 3 &b I8f & &, Dl Yol a1 IR ST &, ey

GEEASICE
212 W1 di 7oE H SR Ha1 g < H Sl BIIe P AU AT HY T bl i1 Ul HIH DI B A HASA 2 |
213 Ud IR & AY HeA g Bl o 31-3-2013 31-3-2012
TP - gl oW (3 AEr H) 3,007 47 2,054 05
q 3,007 47 2,054 05
Bl
S AR - ¥ & SR gHIY AT AR
& e de=
qal 19,35,350 1,65.350
Bohl 19,35,350 1,65.350
3o 7T IR (F)
Tl 155 23 1,322 21
Bopl 155 23 1,322 21
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is running a cluster of 12 hospitals currently in the State of Andhra Pradesh. Of this, 1 hospital has
completed 5 years, 2 have completed 4 years, 3 have completed 3 years remaining 6 have
completed/nearing 2 years of operations only, as on 31st March, 2013.

Normally any hospital business models have long gestation period. Life Spring Hospitals, being the
unique business model followed to meet its socially committed objective, the gestation period may
go beyond 5 years to achieve breakeven levels in operations.

The loss incurred by the JV Company during 2012-13 is 3185.25 lacs (as against I393.76 Lacs in

2011-12) and the cumulative loss is I1611.25 lacs. The hospital which has completed 5 years of
operations have been running in profits. Further, out of the 3-5 year old hospitals, 3 of the hospitals
are generating cash profits since 2012-13. Thus, the JV's performance has been steadily improving
and has reported overall cash profits in the first quarter of 2013-14.

Life Spring Hospital business model has been well appreciated both in national and international
forums and earned prestigious awards. Gaining from the enhanced brand value, the shares of the
JV fetches good valuation among various Private Equity Funds. Some of the recent valuations of
the JV company's shares indicated nearly 2.5 times to the face value. With a view to shore up the
JV business, the JV partners have mutually agreed to invest ¥1.25 crore each, in the form of
Compulsory Convertible Debentures with a face value 100/- each, which on conversion shall

improve the networth of the company. HLL has subscribed 1.25 crore towards its share on the
Convertible Debentures on 17th April, 2013. Considering all the above, the diminution if any, in the
carrying value of the investment in the JV company is purely of temporary nature only and hence
management is of the view that no provisioning towards diminution in value of investment is required
as on 31st March, 2013.

2.9  During the year there was no payment towards voluntary retirement scheme.

2.10 As per the DPE guidelines Company is to spend minimum 3% of the previous year's Net Profit for
CSR activities and unspent amount, if any, need to be carried over as CSR
reserve. Thus %0.49 crore as CSR Reserve was remaining in beginning of the year 2012-13. The
company had spent%0.67 crore during the year 2012-13 towards CSR activities. Taking into account
the above position and after setting off the opening balance in the CSR Reserve, net additional

amount of ¥ 0.44 crore is appropriated out of the current year profit towards the CSR Reserve.

211 Loans and advances include ¥ 809.05 lacs that are aged two years and above, are considered
good, though unsecured.

2.12 Insurance premium includes instalment of medical insurance premium paid for post retirement
medical benefits.

213 Basic and Diluted Earnings per share 31-3-2013 31-3-2012
Numerator Net Profit (In Lacs)
Basic 3,007.47 2,054.05
Diluted 3,007.47 2,054.05

Denominator - Average

number of equity shares

outstanding during the year

Basic 19,35,350 1,55,350
Diluted 19,35,350 1,55,350
Earnings per share ( %)

Basic 155.40 1,322.21
Diluted 155.40 1,322.21
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¥ & IR HUN DI FAFHN SO H 3 T B & g X 178.00 a_Is W g8 2|
TETAR SO 7 HRA TRGR BT 17,80,000 IR MG I AT &1 $HS HRUT T IR SIS
9 Ud IR T 132221 X 15540 9 &9 g3 & 89 17,80,000 2RI &I BISHR, T d WK,
¥ 1935.93 &1 U d TR IUTeH AFT ST & |

214 UBd a9 & AV 3ibs, SRl ab AT 81, ATe] a9 Bl ATTLIGI3N & JFHY AR TPHead arg §
quif & B b AY, YT LRI T Ud YT alipd Hd T B |

215 Ts UIET ey | & Il H U BT Sl 2 |

216 YRJ P Al TWBR b AW S RITS FAEPR G AT DI Y &b AFAR -3 H Bl gRT
Y Y RBS T §b AN DI U R a9 SIARI &b T T JIuel] 7 b w9 H Yhed HY T
2| 1907 9 TSI, SIHRET U AT 3R |1 S qUu 9 IS 3R ¥ 7/ T3t 3R 37,
TIUUS ATSHhPIR o ACS Bl ol WUl & A1 U I - [l § Tbe bl Sl 8 |

217 ®FHEN BRI
%) SUSH
T g Yhe/qargar 31-3-2013 31-3-2012
JET X 8% 8%
AT gE 5% 5%
Tg gou (3 i ) 308883 2800 90
qa9 a9 TH YIS YR 98 H & I SUR q g
JTERTT X MY P AR TR 3G b 3MER TR
1% & 3% d® 1% | 3% dd
i ep gour (3wl H) 3,508 21 3,300 64
g1 H g e (% orai #) 58163 556 .92
IR & 3fford <ot (3 arar #) 254 86 24175
SUSH & Y HU AT 10 10
PUSECE RN EIR R
FHHEART DI SR 319 (i 7 ) 10 10
Q) gl Iy
1 ¢ YebeT/qal AT 31-3-2013 31-3-2012
deT X 8% 8%
FTHATE 5% 5%
T 93 (R TE #) 940 62 833.13
qId a9 JHI YIS SYR 99 T & ¢ SUR 9 g
TR &) IR & AR TR 3R & AR W
1% 3 3% d® 1% 9 3% dqd
i we 7o (3wl §) 105957 93877
& # g vy (X omai #) 16942 11342
I a 31ford &are (R @l #) 7724 7093
ST gl & Y HURT AT 300 &+ 300 &9
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During the year the Company has received ¥178.00 crore for further investment in the subsidiary
company. Accordingly, the company alloted 17,80,000 shares to Govt. of India. Due to this Earnings
per share has decreased from ¥1322.21 to 155.40 per share. Excluding those 17,80,000 shares,
Earnings per share stands at 1,935.93 per share.

Figures for the previous year have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary to suit
current year's requirements and rounded off to the nearest lakhs.

Related Party Disclosure and Segment Reporting is presented in Annexure | & Il respectively.

The cash and bank balances held by the Company under trust and the relative liabilities are disclosed
as contra items in the Balance Sheet in accordance with the opinion of the Expert Advisory Committee
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Assets and Liabilities of Procurement Projects,
Infrastructure Projects and Social Marketing Projects are disclosed in Annexure lIl.

Employee Benefits

a) Gratuity
The Fund
disclosures/assumptions 31-3-2013 31-3-2012
Discount rate 8% 8%
Salary Escalation 5% 5%
Fund value (3 lacs) 3,088.83 2,800.90

Valuation Method

Withdrawal rate

Projected Unit
Credit method

1% to 3%
depending on age

Projected Unit
Credit method

1% to 3%
depending on age

Actuarial value (lacs) 3,508.21 3,300.64

Provision made in the books (3lacs) 581.63 556.92

Interest earned Actual (% lacs) 254.86 241.75

Upper limit for Gratuity 10 10

Sum insured per employee

under Group Gratuity Policy (3lacs) 10 10
b) Leave Encashment

The Fund

disclosures/assumptions 31-3-2013 31-3-2012

Discount rate 8% 8%

Salary Escalation 5% 5%

Fund value (Rlacs) 940.62 833.13

Valuation method

Withdrawal rate

Projected Unit
Credit method

1% to 3%
depending on age

Projected Unit
Credit method

1% to 3%
depending on age

Actuarial value (Xlacs) 1,059.57 938.77
Provision made in books (3lacs) 169.42 113.42
Interest earned Actual (3lacs) 77.24 70.93
Upper limit for earned leave 300 days 300 days
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Government of India has conveyed its decision to infuse 3285 crores as additional equity capital
into the company, to part finance the setting up of Integrated Vaccine Complex (IVC) at Chengalpattu,
Chennai, Tamilnadu. Towards this the Ist instalment of ¥28 crores released in line with the decision
of the Public Investment Board (PIB) in its meeting held on 10.02.2012 and the 2nd instalment of
3150 crores has been released on 18-10-2012. Against the same company has allotted 17,80,000

equity shares of ¥1000/- each as approved by Board of Directors in 238th Board Meeting held on 4-
12-2012 and shares allotted on 21st March, 2013.

Company does not have any pending forward contracts as on 31.03.2013 for Foreign Curreny
Debtors.

Trade Mark expenses capitalised amounts to ¥34.67 lacs upto March 2013.

The Company, during the year in March 2013, has acquired in auction by Canara Bank, Cochin, a
Condom manufacturing unit under construction for a lump sum amount of 400 lacs and one
Rupee. The facility is currently situated at Rubber Park in Irapuram Taluk, Ernakulam District and
is set up in the lease hold land, measuring 123.8 ares (306 cents). The lease right is for a period
of 99 years, commencing from 01.03.2005. The semi finished facility comprise of 34.79 sg.mtrs.
of buildings and major part of the plant, machineries and equipments required for Condoms
production of having a capacity of 120 Min. Pcs. p.a. when completed.

The remaining work of the building and a few additions to plant, machineries and equipments are
to be invested for commissioning the facility. The Sales Certificate acknowledging the delivery
and handing over the possession of the facility to the Company is already executed under the
Security Interest Act 2002. However, the registration of the facility including the lease hold rights of
123.8 ares (306 cents) of immovable property is yet to be executed between the Company and M/
s. Rubber Park India Ltd.

The consideration paid amounting 400 lacs and one rupee is shown under "Capital work in
progress" as on 31.03.2013.

An encumbrance of ¥36.88 Lacs on this property is included in the contingent liabilities.

The Company is in possession of 430.10 acres of land since January 2008, allotted on lease for
a period of 99 years from the Central Leprosy Training Research Institute (CLTRI), Tamil Nadu,
under directives from Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of India. The Public Investment
Board (PIB), Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India in its meeting held on 10.02.2012 had recommended
setting up of an Integrated Vaccine Complex (IVC) as a wholly owned subsidiary of HLL at
Chengalpattu, Tamil Nadu.

The PIB has also recommended to earmark 100 acres of land out of the 430.10 acres in
possession with the Company at Chengalpattu for setting up of the IVC, for a value of 310.12
crores (56 acres@ 316.50 lacs per acres and 44 acres of hillock @ 32 lacs per acre)

The recommendations of the PIB are since approved by the Cabinet Committee of Economic
Affairs (CCEA). The Company has already formed a fully owned subsidiary company,
M/s. HLL Biotech Limited (HBL), for setting up the IVC, in line with the PIB recommendations.
However, the 100 acres of land allotted for the purpose is yet to be transferred in the name of HBL,
as the legal procedures are not yet completed.

3.38 Acres of land, out of 430.10 acres in possession, to be given on lease to Tamil Nadu State
Electricity Board for a period of 36 years for an annual lease rent of I1/- only. However, this
transaction has so far not been effected.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2013

Contigent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provoided for) 2012-13 2011-12
% o | % <@l #
() Contingent Liabilities
(i) Income Tax

(@) Income Tax demands against the Company not
acknowledged as debt and not provided for in respect of
which the Company is in appeal and exclusive of the
similar matters in respect of pending assessments and

interest 222.50 201.66
(b) Sales Tax Claims against the Co. not acknowledged as debt 263.48 -
(i) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 4307.42 4,030.70

(iii) Guarantee

(a) Company's guarantee for Employees Housing Loan for

Officers 4.03 7.88
(b) Company's guarantee for Employees Housing Loan for
others 15.92 21.28
(iv) Bank Guarantees to Govt. Departments. (Net of Margin Money) 1,764.24 8,312.83
(v) Bank Guarantees to others 12,981.07 1,451.05
(vi) Corporate Guarantee issued 2,580.00 375.00
(vii) Letter of Credits (net of Margin Money) 769.25 8,699.89
(viii) Provision for Customs Duty 45.13 -
(ix) SAP Contingent Liability 270.13 -
(x) Bond cum legal undertaking in favour of Cochin Special
Economic Zone 465.92 465.92
(xi) Amount payable to M/s. Lioyd Insulations India Pvt. Ltd. towards
construction of work done for M/s. Agreen Kare Latex Pvt. Ltd. 36.88 -
TOTAL 23,725.98 23,566.21

(1) Commitments

(i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed

on Capital Account and not provided for (Net of advances) 3,027.26 4,124.21

(i) Pending rebate claim for which appeals filed 2.00 -
TOTAL 3,029.26 4,124.21

GRAND TOTAL 26,755.24 27,690.42
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Y, ’- HLL Lifecare Limited

lengrenting tor Healy Generasons

ANNEXURE | - Referred to in Note No. 2.15

Disclosure in respect of related party pursuant to Accounting Standard 18

Description of relationship

Subsidiary

Joint Venture

Associates

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Names of related parties

HLL Biotech Ltd.

LifeSpring Hospitals Private Ltd.
Hindustan Latex Family Planning Promotion Trust

Dr. M. Ayyappan
K.K. Sureshkumar
Dr. K.R.S. Krishnan
R.P. Khandelwal

Chairman & Managing Director
Director (Marketing)

Director (Technical & Operations)
Director (Finance)

Information regarding remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel are available in Note 24.

Name of Entity

Whether Control exist

i) Income
Sales
Profit/Loss on sales of Assets
Rental Income
Consultancy
ii) Expenses
Sales Commission
Management Fee
Sales Promotion
Salaries & Allowances
other expenses
iii)Assets
Sundry Debtors
Advances
Investment in Shares
iv)Liabilities
Provision for Expenses
Other Liabilities

For and on behalf of the Board

Hindustan Latex Family

Planning Promotion Trust

(A Trust under the

Travancore - Kochi Literary

Scientific, Charitable
Societies Regulation Act)

Nil
2012-13 201112
T lacs T lacs
321.22 704.23
23.18 38.40
124.97 241.26
26.09 91.24

LifeSpring Hospitals

HLL Biotech Ltd.

Private Ltd.
(Wholly owned
_ (A Company subsidiary of
registered under the ;
Indian Companies Act, HLL. L!fecare
1956) Limited)
50% 100%
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
T lacs ¥ lacs T lacs T lacs
4.45 -
93.84
14.79 14.79 9.65
783.42 783.42 17,801.00
- - 1,126.65

Vide our report of even date attached
For ANANTHAN & SUNDARAM
Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 000148S

Dr. M. Ayyappan
Chairman
& Managing Director

Director

S.K. Srivastava

R.P. Khandelwal
Director (Finance)

P. Sreekumar

& VP (CAS)

Company Secretary

V. Meenakshi Sundaram
Partner
Membership No : 020120
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Y, ’- HLL Lifecare Limited

lengrenting tor Healy Generasons

ANNEXURE Il - Referred to in Note No. 2.15

Disclosures under Accounting Standards-17 SEGMENT REPORTING

1.Primary Segment Information

Segment Revenue

Net Sales & Services
Other Unallocable Revenue
Total

Profit before Interest & Tax
Less: Interest

Other Unallocable Expenditure
Add : Prior period items

Add : Unallocable Income
Profit before tax

Capital Employed

Allocated Fixed Assets (a)

Allocated Current Assets (b)
atb

Allocated Current Liabilities

Capital Employed Allocation

Unallocable portion of Capital
Employed

Total Capital Employed

Particulars
Contraceptives Health Care Trading
Products
37,593.21 11,812.11  14,327.55
Contraceptives Health Care Trading
Products
5,677.15 (991.11) (317.13)

Contraceptives Health Care

11,112.63 4,066.74
41,780.04 16,460.76
52,892.67 20,527.50
36,509.80 4,128.78
16,382.87 16,398.72

2.Secondary Segment Information - Geographical

India
Outside India

Captial Employed
India

Outside India
For and on behalf of the Board

Dr. M. Ayyappan
Chairman
& Managing Director

Director

S.K. Srivastava

R.P. Khandelwal
Director (Finance)

Trading
Products

26.08
7,524.69
7,550.77
1,858.13
5,692.64

P. Sreekumar
Company Secretary
& VP (CAS)

% lakhs
Procurement Contract Total
and Services
Consultancy
Services
4,054.84 11,980.62 79,768.33
3,525.78
83,294.11
Procurement Contract Total
and Services
Consultancy
Services
1,263.51 3,412.02 8,944 .43
1,402.68
3,765.57
4.69
0.00
3,780.87
Procurement Contract Total
and Services
Consultancy
Services
306.72 0.96 15,513.13
3,674.39 12,397.93  81,837.81
3,981.11 12,398.89  97,350.94
3,659.08 2,864.41 49,020.20
322.03 9,534.48  48,330.74
(23,392.23)
24,938.51
71,516.60
11,777.51
83,294.11
18,698.65
6,239.86
24,938.51
Vide our report of even date attached
For ANANTHAN & SUNDARAM

Chartered Accountants
Firm No. 000148S

V. Meenakshi Sundaram
Partner
Membership No : 020120
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ANANTHAN & SUNDARAM
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
SIVAKARTHI, 123, SANKAR NAGAR, NEERAMANKARA, KAIMANAM (P.O)
THIRUVANANTHAPURAM
PHONE : 0471-2491601, 2491602
E-mail : ananthan_sundaram@hotmail com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF HLL LIFECARE LIMITED
(Formerly Hindustan Latex Ltd.)

REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of HLL LIFECARE LIMITED
("the Company"), its subsidiary and Joint Venture (collectively referred to as the "Group") which comprise
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and the Consolidatd Statement of Profit and
Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India including Accounting Standards referred to in Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 ("the
Act"). This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

(a) Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from missstatement.

(b) An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An Audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaulating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

(c) We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

We did not audit the financial statement of the subsidiary, M/s. HLL Biotech Limited, whose financial
statements reflects total assets of 17,840.90 Lacs as at 315 March 2013 and net Cash flows amounting
to ¥ 13,863.27 Lacs (+ve) for the period then ended on that date. These financial statements have been
audited by another auditor, whose report has been furnished to us, and in our opinion, in so far, as they

relate to the amounts included in respect of the subsidiary is based solely on the report of the other
auditor.
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5. We did not audit the financial statement of the Joint Venture, M/s. Lifespring Hospitals Private Limited,
whose financial statements reflects total assets of ¥775.27 Lacs as at 31t March, 2013, gross revenue

of ¥802.37 Lacs and net cash flow amounting to ¥39.54 Lacs (+ve) for the year ended on that date.
These financial statements have been audited by another auditor, whose report has been furnished to
us, and in our opinion, in so far, as they relate to the amounts included in respect of the Joint Venture is
based solely on the report of the other auditor.

6. We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company in
accordance with the requirements of the Accounting Standards (AS) 21-consolidated financial
statements and Accounting Standards (AS 27)-Financial reporting of Interest in Joint Venture, issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and on the basis of the separate audited financial
statements and other information referred to in paragraph 4 and 5.

7. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and on
consideration of the separate Audit report on individual audited financial statements of HLL Lifecare
Limited, its subsidiary and Joint Venture, in our opinion the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view in confirmity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India :

(a) in the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the consolidated state of affairs of HLL Lifecare
Limited, its subsidiary and Joint Venture as at March 31t March, 2013;

(b) In the case of consolidated Profit and Loss Account of the consolidated results of the operations of
the HLL Lifecare Limited, its subsidiary and Joint Venture for the year ended on that date, and

(c) In the case of consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the consolidated cash flow of the HLL Lifecare
Limited, its subsidiary and Joint Venture for the year ended on that date.

As per our report of even date

For ANANTHAN & SUNDARAM
Charted Accountants

CA. V. MEENAKSHI SUNDARAM FCA
Place : Thiruvananthapuram Partner, M.No. 029120
Date : 24™ July 2013 F.R. N. 000148S
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH 2013
Particulars Note AS AT 31.03.2013 AS 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)

A. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds

-

(a) Share Capital 3 19,353.50 1,553.50
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 17,751.86 15,199.57
37,105.36 16,753.07
2. Advance against Share Capital 3(A) - 2,800.00
3. Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 5 5,528.79 2,049.98
(b) Deferred tax liabilites (net) 23 1,007.85 391.77
6,536.64 2,441.75
4. Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 6 23,513.56 13,322.50
(b) Trade payables 7 9,319.78 8,072.71
(c) Other current liabilities 8 24,749.95 13,061.92
(d) Short-term provisions 9 2,305.61 1,974.80
59,888.90 36,431.93
5. Advance Received for Projects held under Trust
as per contra 50,466.87 41,587.66
TOTAL 1,53,997.77 1,00,014.41
B. ASSETS
1. Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
i) Tangible assets 10.A 16,959.24 12,689.91
ii) Intangible assets 10.B 822.05 806.69
iii) Capital work-in-progress 10.C 4,954.97 3,062.41
iv) Intangible assets under development 131.71 -
22,867.97 16,559.01
(b) Non-current investments 11.A 2.00 2.00
(c) Long term Loans & Advances 11.B 2,282.56 54.73
(d) Other Non-Current assets 11.C 531.52 1.16
2. Current assets
(a) Inventories 12 10,517.91 7,434.83
(b) Trade receivables 13 41,478.95 25,186.43
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 14 15,069.01 1,436.77
(d) Short-term loans and advances 15 8,625.68 6,463.95
(e) Other current assets 16 2,155.30 1,287.87
77,846.85 41,809.85
3. Cash and Bank balances of Projects held under
Trust as per contra 50,466.87 41,587.66
TOTAL 1,53,997.77 1,00,014.41
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
For and on behalf of the Board Vide our report of even date attached
For ANANTHAN & SUNDARAM
Chartered Accountants
Firm No. 000148S
Dr. M. Ayyappan S.K. Srivastava R.P. Khandelwal P. Sreekumar V. Meenakshi Sundaram
Chairman Director Director (Finance) Company Secretary Partner
& Managing Director & VP (CAS) Membership No : 020120
Thiruvananthapuram
24.07.2013
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1.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

i"

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2013

Particulars

Revenue from operations (gross)
Less: Excise duty
Revenue from operations (net)

Other income

Total revenue (1+2)

Expenses

(a) Cost of materials consumed

(b) Purchases of stock-in-trade

(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods,
work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

(d) Employee benefits expense

(e) Finance costs

(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense

(g) other expenses

(h) Contract Expenses

Total expenses

Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and extra

ordinary items and tax (3-5)

Profit/(Loss) before tax (3-5)

Tax expense :

(a) Current tax expense for current year

(b) Current tax expense relating to prior years

(c) MAT Entitlement

(d) Deferred tax

Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing
operations (6-7)

Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing
operations (6-7)

Profit/(Loss) for the period

Note No

17

18

19.A
19.B

19.C
20
21

10.D
22

Year Ended Year Ended
31 March, 2013 31 March, 2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
83,963.16 61,330.89
(272.31) (152.61)
83,690.85 61,178.28

706.55 992.52
84,397.40 62,170.80
19,064.57 13,971.02
18,365.52 8,663.04
(2,769.18) (936.50)
12,700.87 11,154.28

1,347.82 806.84
2,119.35 1,614.44
21,367.59 15,818.84
8,422.22 8,161.90
80,618.76 59,253.86
3,778.64 2,916.94
3,778.64 2,916.94
791.83 986.86
(214.51) 13.07
(419.00) -
616.08 7.46
774.40 1,007.39
3,004.24 1,909.55
- 7.37
3,004.24 1,902.18
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HLL Lifecare Limited
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH, 2013 (CONTD.)

Year Ended
Note No 31 March, 2013 31 March, 2012

Particulars

8.i Earnings per share
(a) Basic
(i) Continuing operations
(Il)Total operations
(b) Diluted
(i) Continuing operations
(Il Total operations
8.ii Earnings per share (excluding extraordinary
items)
(a) Basic
(i) Continuing operations
(Il Total operations
(b) Diluted
(i) Continuing operations
(Il Total operations
See accompanying notes forming part of the
financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board

Dr. M. Ayyappan S.K. Srivastava R.P. Khandelwal
Chairman Director Director (Finance)
& Managing Director

Thiruvananthapuram

24.07.2013

®

in lacs)

155.23
155.23

155.23
155.23

155.23
155.23

155.23
155.23

Year Ended

(X in lacs)

1,224.45
1,224.45

1,224.45
1,224.45

1,224.45
1,224.45

1,224.45
1,224.45

Vide our report of even date attached
For ANANTHAN & SUNDARAM
Chartered Accountants

P. Sreekumar
Company Secretary
& VP (CAS)

Firm No. 000148S

V. Meenakshi Sundaram

Partner

Membership No : 020120
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2013

AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 3,778.64 2,916.94
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation 2,119.34 1,613.79
Loss on sale of fixed assets 2.08 15.86
Profit on sale of fixed assets (0.51) (4.15)
Profit / Loss from discountinuing operations - (7.37)
Finance costs 1,347.82 806.84
Deferred Tax Liability - -
Preiliminary expenses 1.16 1.16
Interest Income (396.19) (520.58)
Operating profit/(Loss) before working capital changes 6,852.34 4,822.48
Changes in workng capital :
Adjustment for (increase/(decrease) in operating assets :
Inventories (3,083.09) (1,693.04)
Trade receivables (16,297.30) (1,721.93)
Long-term loans and advances (2,227.83) 11.26
Short-term loans and advances (1,767.17) (2,087.46)
Other current assets (867.43) (540.00)
Adjustment for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities :
Trade payables 1,251.86 (382.61)
Other current liabilities 11,688.02 1,046.22
Short-term provisions 408.21 113.18
(4,042.38) (431.91)
Cash flow from extraordinary items - -
Cash generated from operations (4,042.38) (431.91)
Net Income tax (paid)/refunds (1,049.28) (520.00)
Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities (A) (5,091.66) (951.91)
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital Work in Progress (2,024.27) (1,481.24)
Investment in fixed assets (6,410.31) (3,000.41)
Sale of fixed assets 4.70 7.50
Interest received 396.19 520.58
Changes in other non-current assets (112.52) -
Investments in bank deposits (having original maturity of more
than three months) (12,708.65) 3,068.66
Net cash flow from/(used in) investing activities (B) (20,854.86) (884.91)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 3,478.81 (402.10)
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AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
Payment of long-term borrowings - 81.27
Proceeds from other short-term borrowings 10,191.06 (201.47)
Finance cost - Interest paid (1,347.82) (806.84)
Issue Proceeds of Share Application 15,000.00 2,800.00
Dividend paid (387.07) (233.03)
Tax on dividend (64.89) (37.80)
Net Cash flow from/(used in) financing activities (C) 26,870.09 1,200.03
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 923.57 (636.78)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 524.18 1,160.96
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,447.75 524.18
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with the Balance sheet :
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet (Refer Note 14) 15,069.01 1,436.79
Less : Bank balances not considered as cash and cash
equivalents as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements 13,621.26 912.61
Net cash and cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow
Statements) included in Note 14 1,447.75 524.18
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year*
* Comprises
(a) Cash on hand 16.13 21.18
(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 1,431.60 462.64
(i) In EEFC accounts 0.02 40.36
1,447.75 524.18
Notes :

1 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in the AS - 3
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2 The previous year’s figures have been re-grouped whereever necessary in order to conform to this
year’s presentation.

3 Transactions of project funds held under Trust and balance of %50,466.87 lacs (previous year
341,587.66 lacs) are not included in the Cashflow.

For and on behalf of the Board Vide our report of even date attached
For ANANTHAN & SUNDARAM

Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 000148S

Dr. M. Ayyappan S.K. Srivastava R.P. Khandelwal P. Sreekumar V. Meenakshi Sundaram
Chairman Director Director (Finance) Company Secretary Partner

& Managing Director & VP (CAS) Membership No : 020120
Trivandrum

24.07.2013
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(1) 31 WS iR YoUiar yed TR Ul
ude 31000/~ sfdact IR - 19,835,350 wHw=r 19,353 50 1553 50

Fd 19,353 50 1,553 .50

5% ¥ 3P IR U9 YW b IRYRSP & IR F FaR0T

2012-13 &1 2011-12 &1
@ = 9 deedn G e | R K E G |

YR ARBR 1,935,350 100% 155,350 100%
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Note 3 Share Capital

AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(% in lacs) (% in lacs)
(a) Authorised Share Capital
Equity shares of ¥1000/- each - 30,00,000 Nos. 30,000.00 2,000.00
(b) Issued Share Capital
Equity shares of ¥1000/- each - 19,35,350 Nos. 19,353.50 1,5653.50
(c) Subscribed and fully paid up Share Capital
Equity shares of ¥1000/- each - 19,35,350 Nos. 19,353.50 1,5653.50
Total 19,353.50 1,553.50
Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares :
2012-13 2011-12
Name of shareholder Number of % of Number of % of

shares heild Holding shares held Holding

Govt of India 1,935,350 100% 155,350 100%
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SIS @ 9§ & Y /(3T )
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31.03.2013 &I 31.03.2012 @I

Edire k]

15,150 .45

2,508 41
4913
17,707 .99

4913
43 .87
4913
43 87

3,004 24
0.90

387 .07
65.79

43 .87
2,508 41

17,751.86

T ot |

13,442 86

86.86
1,582 21
38.51
15,150 44

3851
4913
38.51
49 .13

1,902 17

233.03
37.80

4913
1,682 21

15,199 57



- F

F 7~ Pl lecoe Limitec. I
Note 4 Reserves and surplus
AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
(a) General reserve
Opening balance 15,150.45 13,442.86
Add : Expenses incurred in 2010-11 for implementation of SAP,
capitalised in 2011-12 - 86.86
Add : Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 2,508.41 1,582.21
Add : Transferred during the year from CSR 49.13 38.51
Closing balance 17,707.99 15,150.44
(b) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Opening balance 49.13 38.51
Add : Additions/transfers during the year 43.87 49.13
Less : Transferred during the year to General Reserve 49.13 38.51
Closing balance 43.87 49.13
(c) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance - -
Add : Profit / (Loss) for the year 3,004.24 1,902.17
Add : Excess Provision for Tax on dividend Written Back 0.90 -
Less : Proposed Dividend
Dividend proposed to equity shareholders
(X 20 per share, Previous year I 150.00 share) 387.07 233.03
Tax on dividend 65.79 37.80
Transferred to :
Reserves for CSR 43.87 49.13
General Reserve 2,508.41 1,582.21
Closing balance - -
Total 17,751.86 15,199.57
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f‘ & HLL Lifecare Limited
' lengrenting tor Healy Generasons
Note 5 Long-term borrowings
AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (% in lacs)

(a) Bonds/Debentures (Unsecured)

(i) Debentures 62.65 -
Loans from State Bank of India

(b) Term Loans

(i) From State Bank of India

Indian rupee loan 200.65 202.47
Foreign currency loan 3,975.78 1,529.01

(ii) Other loans and Advances
Foreign currency Buyers Credit 1,289.71 318.50
Total 5,528.79 2,049.98

(i) Details of terms of repayment for the other long-term borrowings and security provided
in respect of the secured other long-term borrowings :

Terms of repayment and AS AT AS AT

Particulars security* 31.03.2013 31.03.2012

Term loans from banks :
State Bank of India

Rupee Term Loan (a)First charge over the fixed 200.65 202.47
assets of the company
excluding Land & Buildings

Foreign currency loan (b) Equitable Mortgage over the
land at Noida 5,569.46 2,956.50
(c)Equitable Mortgage as
collateral over the land with
building at Poojappura,

Trivandrum.
Total-Term loans from Banks 5,770.11 3,158.97
Less : Payable within next 12 1. Instalment -3 1582.38 Lacs
months treated as Current (Previous year T 1406.79 Lacs)
Liabilities 2. Interest accrued & due 1,593.68 1,427.49
-3 11.30 Lacs

(Previous year I 20.70Lacs)
Payable after 12 months 4,176.43 1,731.48

Other loans and advances :

Buyers Credit 8,289.93 2,380.07
Less : Short Term Borrowings 7,000.22 2,061.57
1,289.71 318.50

ie. Foreign Currency Buyers Credit are for Capital item procurement, eligible for roll over upto three years
subject to availability, or else shall be converted into sanctioned Term Loan.
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Note 6 Short-term borrowings

Particulars

(a) Loans repayable on demand (Cash Credit) - Secured
From State Bank of India - Secured
(Includes interest accrued and due - ¥ 101.92 Lacs

(Previous year -3 94.78 Lacs)
(b) Short Term Loans from Banks - Secured

From Canara Bank
From Indusind Bank

Sub Total
(c) Other loans and advances - Secured
Foreign Currency Buyers Credit
Interest accrued and due
State Bank of India
Indusind Bank
Total

Notes :
(i) Details of security for the secured short-term borrowings :

Particulars Nature of security

Loans repayable on demand from
banks :

Hypothecation of the entire
Current Assets of the Company
Equitable Mortgage as
collateral over the land with
building at Poojappura,
Trivandrum

Short Term Loans from Banks-
Secured Secured by Project Deposits
From Canara Bank

From Indusind Bank

Other loans and advances :
Buyers Credit
Less : Long Term Borrowings

Total

i"

r'r

lengrenting tor Healy Generasons
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) ( in lacs)
8,907.17 11,166.15
2,500.00 -
5,000.48 -
7,500.48 -
7,000.22 2,061.57
101.92 94.78
3.77 -
23,513.56 13,322.50
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2103 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
9,009.09 11,260.93
2,500.00 -
5,004.25 -
7,504.25
8,289.93 2,380.07
1,289.71 318.50
7,000.22 2,061.57
23,513.56 13,322.50

HLL Lifecare Limited
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Note 7 Trade Payables

Particulars

Trade payables :

for materials, services and expenses

- Micro Small and Medium Enterprises
- Others

Note 8 Other current liabilities
Particulars

Total

(a) Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer Note (1) below)

(b) Others
Advance from Customers/Clients
EMD & Security Deposits
Interest Accrued but not due
Fixed Deposit
Other Liabilities
Contributory Pension Scheme

Note (I) : Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer Notes (i) in Note 5

- Long-term borrowings for details of security) :
Particulars

Term loans
From State Bank of India - Secured
Rupee Term Loan
Foreign Currency Term Loan

Total

Total

i"

AS AT
31.03.2013

(X in lacs)

409.66
8,910.12

9,319.78

AS AT
31-03-2013

( in lacs)

1,593.68

13,253.09
2,464.75
51.23
0.10
7,093.53
293.57

24,749.95

AS AT
31.03.2013

(X in lacs)

1,593.68
1,593.68

Y, ’- HLL Lifecare Limited

lengrenting tor Healy Generasons

AS AT
31.03.2012

(% in lacs)

196.77
7,875.94

8,072.71

AS AT
31-03-2012

(X in lacs)

1,427.49

5,616.16
2,290.61
15.65
0.10
3,711.91

13,061.92

AS AT
3.1.03.2012

(X in lacs)

1,427.49
1,427.49
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Note 9 Short-term provisions

(@)

(b)

Particulars

Provision for employee benefits :

(i) Provision for bonus

(ii) Provision for Performance related pay
(iiif) Provision for Perks & Allowance

(iv) Provision for gratuity

(v) Provision for group EL Premium

(vi) Provision for Pay Revision Arrears

Provision - Others :

(i) Provision for proposed equity dividend
(I1) Provision for tax on proposed dividends
(iii) Provision for taxation

(iv) Amount non recoverable due to fraud

i"

AS AT
31.03.2013

(% in lacs)

135.16
319.91
549.72
583.16
169.47

95.33

1,852.75

387.07
65.79

452.86
Total 2,305.61

Annual Report 2012-2013
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lenreating far Brathy Generadinns

AS AT

31.03.2012

( in lacs)

144.42
271.03
323.49
556.94
113.42
213.30

1,622.60

233.03
38.71
77.40

3.06

352.20
1,974.80
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Note 11.B. Long Term Loans & Advances

Particulars

LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Unsecured, considered good
Capital advances

Lease Building deposits
Security Deposits to vendors
Doubtful

i"

AS AT
31.03.2013

Audited
(X in lacs)

2,230.93
50.00
1.63

Total 2,282.56

Annual Report 2012-2013

Y, ‘f HLL Lifecare Limited

lenreating far Brathy Generadinns

AS AT
31.03.2012

Audited
(% in lacs)

53.70
1.03

54.73
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TR 3N ¥ BT AT 112 00 =
gee Wi el Sl Y &Y 052 1.16
HT % ST Ul 41900 -
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Tol} 12 geqRgEt
(T AT R SR TG aRIel | o)
RO 31.03.2013 &1 31.03.2012 &I
T ot # T arEt |
F. Fed A (SR TR Jedl ba) 202112 1,669 44
3=l & |1 Ped Al (AT IR Hed! $el) - -
2.021.12 1,669 44
g, Yo qEl (AFd ) gl o) 978.02 1,114 68
978.02 1,114 68
M. T I (TR IF T HIT AN TR T o) 1,794 56 1,226 63
1,794 56 1,226,63
T, R A (TG dFE U= A7 T 3R & IR Jei o)
g AT I 2.083.68 1,681.61
AHET S qUU SIS 222 61 224 71
AT IS 229579 455 48
ATTRY AT 1539 54 41
4,617 47 2,416 21
T, GH WeR Ud SUEISY (AT IR Hed! $d) 10069 118 42
100.69 118.42
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. YdY gRT YTl B AR 91 U 3SR 356 428
356 428
S, A
EN/31 R Y T (T A AT A a9l e o W) 13.31 2236
TR & AT IS AHM (ST W) - -
JUER H (SN WR) 128.79 86.79
R T (| UR) 64 97 50.75
207 07 159.90
10,615 .86 7,474 30
=T : AUYTh Db P Y 3f TH HIaE 97 95 3947
Pl 10,517 91 7,434 83
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Note 11.C. Other Non-Current Assets
AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (% in lacs)
Fee for ROC for enhancing Authorised Shara Capital to the extend
not written off 112.00 -
Expenditure not written off 0.52 1.16
MAT Credit Entitlement 419.00 -
Total 531.52 1.16
Note 12 Inventories
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 3.103.2012
(% in lacs) ( in lacs)
a. Raw Materials (Valued at cost) 2,021.12 1,669.44
Raw Materials with others (Valued at cost) = =
2,021.12 1,669.44
b. Packing Materials (Valued at cost) 978.02 1,114.68
978.02 1,114.68
c. Work-in-progress (Valued at Actual Process Cost) 1,794.56 1,226.63
1,794.56 1,226.63
d. Finished goods (Valued at Lower of cost or NRV)
Manufactured Products 2,083.68 1,681.61
Social Marketing Products 222.61 224.71
Trading Products 2,295.79 455.48
Goods-in-transit 15.39 54.41
4,617.47 2,416.22
e. General Stores and Consumables (Valued at cost) 125.93 118.42
125.93 118.42
f.  Other materials, machinery, spare parts, building materials
etc. (Valued at cost) 868.13 764.72
868.13 764.72
g. Tools revalued & certified by management 3.56 4.28
3.56 4.28
h. Others
Scrapped/Surplus Assets (lesser of cost or net realisable value) 13.31 22.36
Goods pending inspection (at cost) - -
Gift items (at cost) 128.79 86.79
Stationary (at cost) 64.97 50.75
207.07 159.90
10,615.86 7,474.30
Less:Closing Provision for Obsolete Stock 97.95 39.47
Total 10,517.91 7,434.83
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Note 13 Trade receivables

Particulars

Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months
from the date they were due for payment

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months
from the date they were due for payment

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good
Considered Doubtful

Less : Provision for doubtful trade receivables
Total

Note 14 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars

(a) Cash/stamps on hand

(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts
(i) In EEFC accounts

(iii) Deposits having maturity period of above 3 months
(iv) Deposits held as margin money for borrowings and
guarantees

Total

i"

AS AT
31.03.2013

(X in lacs)

114.89
27,571.07
27,685.96

13,792.99
1,094.99
14,887.98
1,094.99
13,792.99
41,478.95

AS AT
31.03.2013
(% in lacs)

16.13
1,431.60
0.02
1,447.75

13,481.57
139.69

13,621.26
15,069.01
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AS AT
31.03.2012

(X in lacs)

103.62
15,362.80
15,466.42

81.01
9,639.00
1,059.79

10,779.80
1,059.79
9,720.01

25,186.43

AS AT

31.03.2012

(% in lacs)

21.18
462.64
40.36
524.18

762.62
149.99

912.61
1,436.79
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Note 15 Short-term loans and advances

AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(% in lacs) (% in lacs)
(a) Security deposits & EMD 281.51 168.37
Secured, considered good - -
Sub Total 281.51 168.37
(b) Loans and advances to employees
Secured, considered good 17.49 -
Unsecured, considered good 321.59 255.54
Considered Doubtful 2.57 2.57
341.65 258.11
Less : Provision for doubtful loans and advances 2.57 2.57
Sub Total 339.08 255.54
(c) Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good 210.70 114.85
210.70 114.85
(d) Balances with government authorities
Unsecured, considered good
(i) Advance Income Tax 692.67 256.96
(i) Sales Tax Advances 2.29 0.52
(iii) Service Tax credit available 3.30 -
698.26 257.48
(e) Others
Secured, considered good 937.41 -
Unsecured, considered good 6,158.72 5,667.71
Considered Doubtful 454.89 447.54
7,551.02 6,115.24
Less : Provision for doubtful loans and advances 454.89 447 .54
Sub Total 7,096.13 5,667.70
Total 8,625.68 6,463.95
Note : Short-term loans and advances include amounts due from :
AS AT AS AT
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(% in lacs) ( in lacs)
Directors 0.24 0.18
Other officers of the Company 56.05 44.59
56.29 44.77
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Note 16 Other current assets

Particulars

(a) Accruals
(i) Interest accrued on FDR
(i) Interest accrued on Deposits
(iii) Interest accrued on Margin Money

(b) Others
(i) Receivables from Projects
(ii) Export Incentives/Duty Draw back
(iii) Receivable from employees for
Pension scheme

i"

AS AT
31.03.2013
(% in lacs)

393
1.52
12.86
18.31

1,591.69
428.83

116.47
2,136.99
Total 2,155.30
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AS AT

31.03.2012
(% in lacs)

7.56
1.35
14.77
23.68

836.69
427.50

1,264.19
1,287.87
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Note 17 Revenue from operations

Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
(a) Sale of products 64,005.19 44,708.84
(b) Sale of services 4,441.10 2,899.88
(c) Income from Contract 11,980.62 11,963.81
(d) Other operating revenues 3,536.25 1,758.36
83,963.16 61,330.89
Less:
(e) Excise duty (272.31) (152.61)
Total 83,690.85 61,178.28
Year Ended Year Ended
Note Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
Sale of Contraceptive Products 36,807.97 28,710.06
Sale of Healthcare Products 11,823.40 4,834.45
Sale of Social Marketing Products 1,767.26 1,600.37
Sale of Trading Products and Others 13,003.46 9,274.93
Product subsidy on Saheli 254.52 121.86
Cost Escalation Claims - -
Condoms
Increase 527.72
Decrease (2.24) 525.48 167.17
PTK Test Kit (182.15) -
Oral Contraceptives
Increase 9.15
Decrease (3.90) 5.25 -
Sub Total 64,005.19 44,708.84
Sale of services 4,441.10 2,899.88
Income from Contract 11,980.62 11,963.81
Other operating revenues 3,536.25 1,758.36
Total 83,963.16 61.330.89
Other operating revenues comprise :
Cost of free sample supplied 1,423.25 683.93
Incentive on Social Marketing 65.42 45.93
Promotional Subsidty on Saheli and Novex sales 434.41 426.69
Duty Rebate/Duty drawback/Other export incentives 388.57 237.53
Sale of scrap, waste Condoms and other misc. items 408.60 261.61
Freight charges collected 681.03 42.05
Insurance charges collected 83.07 2.91
Sale of tender form 41.43 52.22
Others 10.47 5.49
Total 3,536.25 1,758.36
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Note 18 Other income

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) ( in lacs)
(a) Interest income (Refer Note (i) below) 396.19 520.72
(b) Other non-operating income (Refer Note (ii) below) 310.36 471.80
Total 706.55 992.52
Year Ended Year Ended
Note Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(X in lacs) (X in lacs)
(i) Interest income comprises :
Interest from banks :
a) On short term deposit 371.22 455.48
b) On Others 15.59 60.94
c) Other Interest 9.38 4.30
Total - Interest income 396.19 520.72
(ii) Other non-operating income comprises :
Rental income from Staff quarters 2.55 3.01
Profit on sale of fixed assets 0.51 4.15
Insurance claims 0.65 26.90
Excess provision / credits written back 17.40 13.50
Lease rent 46.89 42.79
Other Misc. Income 242.36 381.45
Total - Other non-operating income 310.36 471.80
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Note 19.A Cost of materials consumed
Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
3 in lacs 3 in lacs
Opening stock 2,784.12 2,258.23
Add : Purchases 19,279.59 14,496.91
22,063.71 16,755.14
Less : Closing stock 2,999.14 2,784.12
Cost of material consumed 19,064.57 13,971.02

Materials consumed comprises :

Raw Materials 11,351.34 8,000.50
Chemicals 2,448.78 1,680.82
Packing Materials 4,749.66 4,058.52
Cost of quality and Sub Contract Expense 486.98 210.74
Consumables 27.81 20.44

Total 19,064.57 13,971.02

Note 19.B Purchase of traded goods
Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012

g in lacs g in lacs
Trading Products 16,748.41 7,604.72
Social Marketing Branded Products 1,617.11 1,058.32
Total 18,365.52 8,663.04

Note 19.C Changes in inventories of finished goods, and work-in-progress

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
3 in lacs g in lacs

Inventories at the end of the year :

Finished goods 4,617.47 2,416.21
Work-in-progress 1,794.56 1,226.64
6,412.03 3,642.85

Inventories at the beginning of the year :
Finished goods 2,416.21 2,225.74
Work-in-progress 1,226.64 480.61
3,642.85 2,706.35
Net (Increase) / decrease (2,769.18) (936.50)
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Note 20 Employee benefits expense

Particulars

(a) Salaries and incentives

(b) Contribution to -
Provident fund
New pension scheme
Gratuity fund contributions
Earned Leave Fund
Contribution to ESI

(c) Pay revision arrears

(d) Staff welfare expenses

Note 21 Finance costs

Particulars

(a) Interest expense on :
(i) Cash Credit
(i) Term Loan

(b) Other borrowing costs

i"

Year Ended
31.03.2013
3 in lacs

9,634.79

904.38

267.37

588.20

169.41

24.67

1,112.05

Total 12,700.87

Year Ended
31.03.2013
g in lacs

996.73
2156.74
135.35
Total 1,347.82
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Year Ended
31.03.2012
3 in lacs

8,488.87

755.96
572.06
113.42
1.48
126.64
1,095.85
11,154.28

Year Ended
31.03.2012
g in lacs

596.21
129.06

81.57
806.84
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Note 22 Other expenses
Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
3 in lacs 3 in lacs
Advertisement & Publicity and Sales Promotion Expenses 4,735.12 3,437.83
Power & fuel charges 3,545.25 2,694.69
Freight & Other Selling Expenses 2,650.52 1,220.45
Travelling & Conveyance 1,359.75 1,220.50
Other expenses 1,282.68 1076.42
Wages to Contract Labourers 1,306.94 1,004.35
Consultancy & Service Charges 825.36 792.13
Free sample distribution 1,442.09 684.89
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,235.45 1,024.34
Provision for bad & doubtful debts/Advances 116.16 418.03
Repairs & Maintenance Machinery 335.61 263.86
Postage & Telegram, Telephone 286.27 291.50
Research & Development Expenses 20.91 153.42
Corporate R & D Centre Expenses 401.75 -
Rent 432.28 231.58
Printing & Stationery 180.41 173.84
Repairs & maintenance of other assets 77.09 119.95
Water charges 138.54 154.87
Insurance charges 119.95 166.03
Bank charges 165.72 203.91
Exchange Fluctuation 1.12 45.89
Staff recruitment expenses 54.03 88.22
Consumption of Tools - 10.31
Rates & Taxes 124.06 56.40
Provision for obsolete stores written off 75.66 -
Book value of obsolete assets/stores written off 74.63 9.85
Training program expenses 108.28 57.59
Royalty - 14.94
Repairs & Maintenance of buildings 124 .11 107.18
Bad debt & advances written off 56.82 7.24
Payments to auditors (Refer Note (i) below) 26.43 23.44
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets/scrapped assets 2.08 16.76
Corporate Social Responsibility expenses 66.89 44.69
Excise duty - 1.48
Donation 0.32 0.25
Prior period items (net) (Refer Note (ii) below) (4.69) 2.05
Total 21,367.59 15,818.85
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Note 22 Other expenses (Contd.)

Particulars

(i) Payments to the auditors comprises
Audit fees
(Current year figure excludes service tax since service tax credit availed)
Tax Audit fees
Audit expenses
Cost Audit fees
Total

(ii) Details of Prior period items (net)
Prior period income
Other Income

Total

Prior period expenses
Employees Salaries & Wages
Administrative Expenses
Depreciation
Freight
Total

Prior period items (net)

- F

f # — HLL Lifecare Limited
' lengrenting tor Healy Generasons
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
% in lacs 3 in lacs
13.77 13.74
1.25 1.19
8.69 8.51
2.73 -
26.43 23.44
21.73 3.31
21.73 3.31

- 4.60
17.04 -
- 0.49
- 0.27
17.04 5.36
(4.69) 2.05

Note 23. Disclosures under Accounting Standards - 22 Accounting for Taxes on Income

Notes Particulars

23 Deferred tax (liability)/asset
Depreciation

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
V.R.S. Payment

Provision for doubtful debts

Provision for Overtime arrear

Provision for Bonus

Others

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets

Net deferred tax (liability) / asset

2012-13
3 in lacs

1691.66
1691.66

355.27

28.08
120.26
180.20
683.81

(1,007.85)
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2011-12
3 in lacs

1,012.78
1,012.78

344.10
28.11
89.95

158.85

621.01

(391.77)
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31 91, 2013 P FHIT 9§ & AT W bd NI FaROT b 9T Pt TR

Jaro

AP Agid

TIUAT ATSHHIR o ACS ( HUT), ISP FHAGE MR AYeh IeH I 4 8 T Hdl a<ig qavoT |
FH B AT FIRYT T o G AMER R IR HY Y &

"FH B RINT gAROT UR RN g d A1 d AMD - 21 & AR HA B! AR DT FHIEI BT
P RIF FARY Pl SE-YU NI, TG Aol Pl BCSH b g6 FHAM YIAUTA P b Aoy,
TIATY, 3 3R T BT T A1 AR HH 9§ AR IR AR o HdT 17 2 |
"HYTh SEH H TS S R UM R /G Ug o 11 AFD -27 P AJAR GG<h S&H & axig

TIROT P U Y AT, ITAY, MM AR SHS 91§ & FT HH 9§ MUR W FAGH dF b FoTTer!
SN S AR ofd T 747 2 |

STEl T% §9d B, Yo HUN B AN Ieig AR & S AP H FH B A GAR0T Bl FHAM -
31 SR FH U IR T # geIel & oY FHA oiET S T3 B GAN G TAR HAT 79T 7 3R el
JH H9a B TR DY S © |

HY H M WARATIA & Q9 LGl @1 HA 3 gHR
TIUeld dilcd o AcS AR FAETE 100%
ATSHIBT T Ugde dACS AR HYh IeH 50%
weie orEn it qdt

T B &b A1fd ol A T 3G -1 b Y A He T HY A |

FO H&I & Y B, IHH FAIEN MR WY e 7 9 9 @l N T BT e AT 7, S A
gdlag €|

TILH

Hed A1, HUSR Td 31 b goil & HeAib &b Y FTT WR BT Pl SR HAT ST 2 | 21,
B, AU H R/ TN A9 TAT BT IR G ¥ AT AN YR S I & | 8 a¥ H 37ugeh
SIS SR BT ST ITIR BRIBISA TR €T IGPR JrHedib BT S & 3R Giedi b AN IR
o 9 21 T AT TR A/RAUR & AY BRI Y AT BT IS, SRl bel ar] § SIS Yed
B YATH AN AT I YT o b MR R HY MY & | b § g A/ b AR AT SRIDI
e @rsth 30 S Bl GHIE BT 5, Pl YT Jod R Y S 8 | IE 9 AMY HUSR 3R SUHISY
(3R & ¥) F AT & Y FHIHN SO GRT BB Tl BT o=l et 2 |

3= 9 N¥AY i

ol 79 At

3T U Y AT WIRTI AR R & 9 JeIg™ $H P ol T8 & | AN H a1 5 S & 79
Siet ol ar] 2, 9t U e g MAS ¥ | TS U AISHN/AY AT B gg I & ¢ @™ gy
RToTeE @Y A1), oNt B & w9 | A1 S § | I8 a0 YRH A S 9IH a9 H 7 IIo1 AN
H M AT HIT AN | I T T U IATSH1/¢ FI9I 3 Il quf o 379 &1 # H1Iifd T8 HY T
g 1 |l g AR 9y H 7o H gHI A B | TSI A b Hod Ue 39 € W YR g HAT AT B |
TS Y IHY TN B AN H YR U Tl (H1 39 T &R W 4 IG oId) AR 3radt 9 76y 7491 &
FGUSV & Y I HY H AR J2IR 7 IY AMAA & |
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Notes forming part of the Consolidated financial statement
for the year ended 31st March, 2013

Particulars
Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements relates to HLL Lifecare Limited ('the Company'), its
subsidiary and Joint Venture. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the following basis :

The financial statements of the Parent Company and its Subsidiary Company have been
combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating the intra-group balances, intra-group
transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard-21 on "Consolidated Financial
Statements".

The financial statements of Joint Venture have been combined by applying proportionate
consolidation method of line-by-line basis on items of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses after in accordance with Accounting Standard-27 on "Financial Reporting of
Interest in Joint VVentures".

As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform
accounting policies for like transactions and events in similar circumstances and are
presented to the extent possible, in the same manner as the Parent Company's separate
financial statements.

Name of the Country of Relationship Ownership
Company Incorporation Interest
HLL Biotech Limited India Subsidiary 100%

Life Spring Hospitals India Joint Venture 50%

Pvt. Ltd.
Significant Accounting Policies
Significant accounting policies of parent company are enclosed as Annexure-1.

For certain items, the Company, its subsidiary and Joint venture have followed different
accounting policies, which are listed below.

Inventories

The weighted average formula is used for the valuation of raw materials, stores and spares.
Work-in-progress, materials in transit/under inspection are carried at actual process cost.
Unused Loose Tools are revalued every year taking into account the useful life of the tools
and carried at the revalued cost. Finished goods manufactured/goods purchased for trading
are valued at lower of cost/net realizable value, including excise duty, wherever applicable.
Manufactured/traded finished goods in stock whose shelf life expires upto 30th June are
taken at NIL value. However FIFO method has been adopted by subsidiary company for
valuation of General Stores and consumables (R & D)

Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all
incidental expenditure net of CENVAT credit wherever applicable. Revenue expenses
incurred for identification of new projects/new lines of businesses are treated as capital

work in progress. This will be absorbed into the project cost in the first year of commencing

the business. If the new project/new line of business do not materialize within a period of
three financial years, the entire expenses shall be charged to Revenue in the 3rd year.
The cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings (calculated at the weighted average
costs) and administrative expenses specifically attributable to the acquisition of fixed assets.
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®) 142003 & @Y gU B AUCIIR Bl AN AR AT Yoob DI I U XY AT $ WY 4
aifipd By od & |

T T Ul & AT HRIEX AIGCIIR] Bl AT FHIIUT 0P SMER TR 3 81 B a8 & oY FAM w4

H U MYT HIT ST & S1d b GF U U1 ATEIIR Al FHUT TP ATER TR 8 a8l B a8 & oy
9N HAT STl & |

U&< AISHY Yo DI FHSIK DI AT Y H FAM HUY A YT HAT A & |

Q) HYh STH & ASHISAT Fis 9 10 auf @ f[d g F Y g NG HAT Al 2 |

oS Ah @

TS Ad GONHRYT W T Y FY, Al Yoll B & wU H AN ST S 3R ASHA U1 I &
I U Y AN & 37 Yol AT ST | I DI SR U /Y T P AT I IRIE § 5 e
P ATY S AY UIRMNGT FAT S 81 TS89 TR W §Y SoRddl &, S g8l & goiidpd &, Bl
U o 9 Bl S @l A o | IIoRg g B Y H AT &l Sg |

IRIEN SR KON

AT & N & HUN 37 g 999, 1956 BT AT XIV § 8T &I § AFAR Igd AR
HAT AT & | 3 4 IAY AT A Y I9e/Herd IR Jedgd & 7 FHGUT 06 IR TR &Y S 8 |

319 o FHIGI/E FAT FUSH & oY TS! 3ol G IHY A1 DI T+IH q81 Jod / Ta el I Jod
W YT 2 SR RE / ORI AU N & | FUT Gel H g HY A ©
TG/ ® Bl

%) 01.04.1993 ¥ 3raal YAy i § U T 5000/~ I1 S HH N & U IaeHl Bl g ¥aei= ot
IR 3T &9 A W T QI Jeus™ B O g |

Q) IYHRUT $ A1 3ffora AR Goit BT g™ ol AR & ¢ IWYeh & d YUTTell & TANT PRb
HY S & |

) 4T FAN b AT AT B W 90T HY FLRT oIl & ARl H, He & AR DI FH1 319 &
P AU I eI Dl FAYT &R IAST a4 H I Y & YoII P A1 IS HY O & |

") Ug WR I U AU TN b HeIgId/T R Bl 3 g 799 1956 @l gR1 205(5) (V) & 37
T 9T ST Ug BT W1 G 319 T4 ) A1) @1 Jorrelt uR Y I 31 & R, W BH b IMYR W
WY ST ST 8 | Ig UR GUR | e 6 gl Ug Bl U1 7eb 379 & YR Wi 39T JOlTedl W JeT
HAT ST & |

$) IFE GIEY TN & Y U/ AT S AT JeIBI dTol B DI 9 g & T M1 db AR
TR E

F) UAT AT U&T B & Y Y IR JJHH T IS FI Bl SR IIAT AN F Y H
SN TR oipd HY ST & MR Fogeft du=it & &7 10 98T &Y /g & & oY U M & HAT ST |

B) UR Hdh I 1 00T JaTe & IRY ¥ | 5 Il &I @ g & oY 9 @I § STell e |
ITORA AT

Tl H Tl PR SR g Bl BISHR UM Yob | & Al & G5b1 b oI (Tael aTuiy) FHT I 2 |
T 7T Uty & IMYR R Gb ofd HU oiid & | S92 UR &FTo, Fd I ¥obd 3R &A1l & -3
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Intangible Asset

a) Cost of computer software and License fee incurred from 1.4.2003 are classified as
intangible assets.

The cost of computer software other than SAP is amortised equally over a period of 3
years, whereas SAP software solution is amortised over a period of 8 years on pro-rata
basis. Licence fee paid is amortized equally over the agreement period.

b) The brand name "Lifespring" of Joint Venture is amortized over a period of 10 years.
Trade Mark Expenses

Expenses incurred on trade mark registrations will be treated as Capital work in progress
and will be capitalized under 'intangible assets' when licenses are received. Same shall be
amortised over a period of 5 years from the date of recognition of intangible asset.
Subsequent expenditure incurred on licences which is already capitalized will be recognised
as revenue expenses in the period in which such expenses are incurred.

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciatin has been provided as per the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956 as amended upto date. The depreciation on additions/deductions
from fixed assets are provided on prorate daily basis. Fixed Assets retired/scrapped and
pending disposal are stated at lower of book value/net realisable value and grouped under
inventories under the head "Scraped/Surplus Asset"

Method of depreciation/Amortisation

a) Additions to Fixed Assets from 01.04.1993 costing I 5000/- each or less are fully
depreciated irrespective of date of addition.

b) Machinery spares acquired with the equipment are depreciated using the same rates
and method applicable for the original machinery.

c) Inthe case of Machinery spares procured separately for future use, rate equivalent to
accumulated depreciation for the expired life of the relative machinery are charged in
the year of acquisition along with the depreciation for the year.

d) Depreciation/amortization of fixed assets on lease is provided on the straight line method
over the primary period of leases or over the specified period, as defined under Section
205 (5) (a) of the Companies Act, 1956, whichever is shorter. Depreciation in respect
of Leasehold Improvements is provided on the straight-line method over the primary
period of lease.

e) The method of charging depreciation for addition to/deletion for fixed assets is on a
daily prorate basis.

f) Research and Development expenses directly attributable to generating asset are
capitalized at cost as 'Intangible Asset' and will be amorized over a period of 10 years
for subsidiary Company.

g) Preliminary expenses will be written off over a period of 5 years from the year of
commencement of commercial operation.

Revenue recognition

Sales comprise of value of sale of goods (net of returns) excluding sales tax and discounts
but including excise duty. Insurance claims are accounted on receipt basis. Interest on
investments is booked on a time proportion basis taking into account the amounts invested
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®) TH DI Sb b AHA H, 5b oI $ dfeetT YT b U b w9 A |
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PIg ATH 3R BT oGl FAIYI BUHl & AT JIR T8 AT TAT 8 & DUl e a1 UIfogd FATer
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ST H T TR | THIONE 8 b SR W §U $od I0RE GG A AT WY | Bkl b TS A
Y HAT ST 8 AP Y B Ade] IbH Yoiidpd D Sl 2 |

ATRRATHG TIHIUNHAS T

2492012 ! HATT ¥ FAIGT $ MR TR I & SR HUH & 9T gHa IWR Yoit 20 FRIs 4
¥300 RIS & gl &1 Tl &1 AR Yol &1 g§ B 3R Wd gy Y U aul & a4 b AV
TN g HAT ST |

TSR, SR TAT 0T 9 U= I A AN gfee/Ae- Aol & 3N § | TA 9 | 9 g g8,
FHARISH & JH & AR gD BoRgwd, ol ol Gedidb P a4 AT 819 dad S |

{eH, Y Td HeAH @y de@: 31 A7/ 2013 9% Ged vd oy Sed B 1409 .66 AT B IHH
(2012 -%11993 &r@) T &1 9§ & SR HIS Hf 31 IIT AT Y&l el AT AT 2 3R TH T
T $ & IHRT < & d6y § 31 A" 2013 Bl Bl W & <F el 2| PIg Hl geq, g vd 7w
STl & WY Bl Pl T AT T8I 8, S 9¥ b SR 3R 31 A 2013 P 45 9 J HM&T
FHRT 8| 5 a1 DI Y AH AP T8I HAT TAT & | DU b A1 SUT AT P IR TR
g B T Al Uil & AR | e quid 3 S 2

$UN 9T b b ¢ I10/- & 3 T Yo 3R SuPh R W, 2007-08 F HA@F & AT
PRAFH & Y FE e Be (N S &) BT GHAF AMYRHR 2 | a9 2008 & IR, FA1T 7
2007-08 3R 2008-09 # &=1g 41 &1 & &I YT B AR I Id oI TG A b @Y B
PHITE Pl Hafid HAT A1 Sat 2010 H B HHRM & IUIC & JJAR I8 SURIh 81 H
Y PHAT I He b oY T9.698 3R ¥10.338 & I Id I 3R ITYth IR P AHI T Bl 2 |
TP BHIZME BT 39 YIS b HRIFIIT o 9 89 4, T 0.15 BRIS P Fdal Xpq &l 31.3.2010 T
HATTT ¥ 3T AN 9§ a9 & ®U H UG od AT T 81 I $ MR &R, 2009-10 (X 0.69
HRI8) 3R 2010-11 (X1.13 1) # 918 MY &b o T 1.82 RIS o NI g § o9 1 el e
el § gIB A PY MY & | a9 2011 & SRM, HA@I 1 g9 2009-10 3R 2010-11 & @¢ ¢ &
G B YR & IIT oI TG B b AU S IB HHRM Pl GIRT WafId HAT o7 SIB
PHIYE UIC AHIRY IR 8 $ Id He & oy I10/- & 37 T4 I 3R Iugh b, S 9d oI
T 91g # A3 7 37 IUIE B WHR HAT | $H TaIR T I1.82 wRIs A 1 gd (a9 2009-
10 3R 2010-11 & &g U q He I10/- ¥ I gH) USH Bl T8 AN § § 9 DI 3F el &l
gl 98 2011-12 F AW 3MYfT, 99 dwe & oY 10/~ & YR 3 7 oI 3R SUYH IR I18 T8
21 S Sreal HATr 7 9y 2012-13 & oY 3 7 YT oI & W H % 9/- F o 7F I AR
SYH HR T BT AT | FA@T ¥ a9 2011-12 3R 2012-13 & Y I = Jod T A B AR
SIB HHIT Bl A TP IS W HeW T8 HAT 8 AR S A 59 99 Bl WA H, B A S 991 b
AT BIS f AT AN §§ IOR el haT B
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and the fixed rate of interest. Revenue from Diagnostics services is recognized on accural
basis. Revenues from maintenance contracts are recognized pro rata over the period of
the contract. Revenue from Infrastructure-development division and Procurement
Consultancy division related activities are recognized as follows :

In case of turnkey contracts, as a proportion of the progress billing to the contract value.

In the case of other contracts, on the basis of completion of obligation as per the terms of
contract with the agencies concerned.

No Profit and Loss Account has been prepared for subsidiary company since the Company
us yet to commence commercial operation and the project is under construction stage.
However the requisite details have been disclosed in the 'Statement of Expenditure During
Construction' forming part of Financial Statements. Unutilised surplus a fund of the Company
is kept in short term fixed deposits with banks. Interest income is disclosed separately
deducted drom the total of the revenue expenditure incurred during the construction period
so that the net income of expenditure is capitalised.

EXPLANATORY/CLARIFICATORY NOTES

Authorised Share Capital of the Company has been increased from ¥20 Cr to 300 Cr
during the year based on approval from Ministry on 24.9.2012. Expenditure incurred towards
increase of share capital will be amortised over a period of five years.

Balance in Debtors, Creditors and loans and advances are subject to confirmation/
reconciliation. Receivable in Foreign Currency out of Export sales is subject to reconciliation
and consequently Foreign Currency Valuation gain or loss may vary.

Mirco, Small and Medium businesss entities: A sum of ¥409.66 Lacs is payable to Micro
and Small Enterprises as at 31st March, 2013 (2012- ¥119.93 Lacs). During the year no
overdue interest has been paid and there are no interest dues as on 31st March, 2013 in
respect of outstanding ude to MSME. There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises,
to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days during the
year and also as at 31st March, 2013. This information has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

Company is the sole supplier of Pregnancy Test Kit (PTK) for the Ministry's "Nischay
Programme" since 2007-08, at the provisional price of I 10/- plus applicable taxes. During
2008 the Ministry had referred to Tariff Commission to determine the fair price for the
supplies of PTK made in 2007-08 and 2008-09. Tariff Commission vide their report in
January 2010 had recommended fair price of ¥ 9.698 per kit and I 10.338 per kit plus
applicable taxes, respectively for the said years. Pending implementation of this report of
the Tariff Commission, net amount of ¥ 0.15 crore was accounted as Cost Escalation
Benefit due from the ministry as on 31.3.2010. On the same basis, Cost Escalation Benefit
of ¥1.82 crores for the supplies made in 2009-10 (% 0.69 Crore) & 2010-11 (31.13 Crore)
were also accounted in the respective years. The ministry during 2011 had again referred
to Tariff Commission to determine the fair price of PTK supplies to the ministry for the year
2009-10 and 2010-11. The Tariff Commission report recommending that the provisional
price of ¥ 10/- per kit for the years 2009-10 & 2010-11) amounting ¥ 1.82 crore is now
reversed. The supplies for the year 2011-12 were made at the old provisional price of ¥ 10/
- per kit plus applicable taxes. Again, Ministry had fixed ¥ 9/- per kit plus applicable taxes,
as the provisional supply price for the year 2012-13. Ministry has so far not made any
reference to Tariff Commission to fix the fair price for 2011-12 & 2012-13. Ministry has so
far not made any reference to Tariff Commission to fix the fair price for 2011-12 & 2012-13
and hence, company has not considered any additional cost escalation benefit for these
years, in the account for this year.
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% IMYR IR A=Al U 2 |

T 9§ & SR Gofled SUR o 317122 @@ 7 | (9sel a¥ 38503 o © )

9 & IR WAsH T4 99 T AT B AR IS Iereft T2 2 |

B & I U1 § ARG AGid b AR I U R HRIGANI & Y Tdel ad & =09 3% T
HIT ST 8 IR I F &I BT, TS © I, Al UF 3R IR &I & wY H AW of ST 8 | 59 YbR
gy 2012-13 & URY # 4l U9 3R R &d & w9 H T049 TS AN @ o | Hol
2012-13 &1 3@ & H Al U 3R BRIGAMI BI 3R I0.67 HRIe AT HAT AT | SUAH I T Bl &1
H Y@ gU SR W U 3R AR & H YR Wb Y S & d1€ B a9 b o A I0.44 BRI Bl
a1 T h IHH AT U 3R TR & BF MR T 741 I DI ofell § |

07 9 3779 H % 809.05 g W HS © Sl &I AR ITY A ¥ qul & ©, Dl Wel 8 T aqd © dl
Al wirew |9 O ©

41 T 79 H SR HaT g < H Sl BIIe b Y & DY T bedl 11 Ul HIH B bl A HA © |
FEIE HUA, TIYATS qRIICH I ACS H 9% B &b oY WRT AR ¥ g 3178 .00 _ie
SR WY | HU H IWT o, TIYAS qICEH of ACS H W & Yol &t o 9 g § | 3 IHH Bl
TS & 1 GIUd JRICH o ACS Bl 91 § WA I BT 7|

9 d IR & Y G 9 Fohl oA

31-3-2013 31-3-2012
MU - a4 (3 AT H)
qol 3,004 24 190218
Eal 3,004 24 190218
T 7ieR - 94 & SR IH1T AR IRRY
P 3T e
Hel 19,35,350 1,565,350
Bepl 19,35 350 1,565,350
35T 9 e 3R (F) 15523 1,224 45

Y & SR BT BT GHFHN DU H AF T PR &b Y I178.00 RIS U g3 8| ISR
U ¥ HRT IRBR BT 17,80,000 IR MG T HAT &1 9P BRI T T IR o 4 T d /KR
1224 45 9 150 61 @& ge a1 &1 9= 17,80,000 3RRI &l Breax, ¥ d IR, T1876.31 iy
IR 3o AT STl & |

TBe 9 & oY s, STEl dd ATTIF B, 91e] a9 D JaLABATAT & AJHY R Thead g
# quil el BRA b oY, YT ARG U4 G T B T |
e I Y 11 § IRgd HAT STl 2 |
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Matured fixed deposit of ¥ 10,000/- has not been paid due to dispute in claim from the legal
heirs of the deceased deposit holder.

The Company has received from M/s. Female Health Company (UK) equipments valuing
% 89.27 Lacs on loan basis for manufacturing of female condom FC2 Nitrile version at its
unit located in Cochin Export Processsing Zone. No accounting entries have been passed
as the property & title of the equipment supplied vest with M/s. Female Health Company,
U.K. Further, rental charges on the said assets are recognised on actual utilization basis.

Borrowing costs capitalized during the yearis ¥ 171.22 lacs. (Previous Year is ¥ 85.03 lacs)
During the year there was no payment towards voluntary retirement scheme.

As per the DPE guidelines Company is to spend minimum 3% of the previous year's Net
Profit for CSR activities and unspent amount, if any, need to be carried over as CSR
reserve. Thus X 0.49 crore as CSR Reserve was remaining on beginning of the year 2012-
13. The company had spend ¥ 0.67 crore during the year 2012-03 towards CSR actvities.
Taking into account the above position and after setting off the opening balance in the CSR
Reserve, net additional amount of ¥ 0.44 crore is appropriated out of the current year
profits towards the CSR Reserve.

Loans and advances include ¥ 809.05 lacs that are aged two years and above, are
considered good, though unsecured.

Insurance premium includes instalment of medical insurance premium paid for post
retirement benefits.

% 178.00 crore received from Government of India for investing in the subsidiary company,
M/s. HLL Biotech Ltd. was temporarily kept in the company, pending enhancement of
authorised capital in HLL Biotech Ltd. This amount was subsequently transfered to
M/s. HLL Biotech Ltd. along with interest.

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share

31-3-2013 31-3-2012
Numerator Net Profit (% in lacs)
Basic 3,004.24 1,902.18
Diluted 3,004.24 1,902.18
Denominator-Average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year
Basic 19,35,350.00 1,55,350.00
Diluted 19,35,350.00 1,55,350.00
Earnings per share (%) 155.23 1,224.45

During the year the Company has received ¥ 178.00 crore for further investment in the
subsidiary company. Accordingly the company allotted 17,80,000 shares to Govt. of India.
Due to these Earnings per share has decreased from ¥ 1,224.45 to ¥ 150.61 per share.
Excluding those 17,80,000 shares, Earnings per share stands at ¥ 1,876.31 per share.

Figures for the previous year have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary to
suit currrent year's requirements and rounded off to the nearest Lacs.
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YR WRBR F ATAUg, g, T HeTIg H Teblpel deRile DiteteRT (31T 41 T) & ARATA b 1T a<f o
P AT HUA BT A T Ih A Yoll & w9 H I285 FRIS Y& FA $T 341 01T 2h HAT © |
D! 3R 10.02.2012 I AT S A1GS 96 7490 ars (T 3718 &) $Y dod § o 70 & AR
328 TRl FT UBAT HTI &7 747 3R 18.10.2012 &I 150 TR & A H¥d <A T TS
GATH HUHl 7 4.12.2012 1 121 51 23871 IS 4% H Tqd Hsel gR1 Al &d & HU H TAD
%1000/~ @t 17,80,000 |RIT TR 37§ T AT & 3IR IR 21 7719 2013 HI & T BT 7 |

BT Bl 31.3.2013 BT B WY of 9 AT ST =11 2 |
A1 2013 & & TS AIG FF 334 .67 I Bl Toiigd &A1 AT 2 |

¥ & SR A/ 2013 # FHU 7 I400 NG 3R UF $UY UG IHH & oY THAVMEN UF i
AT TS Pl BRI §b, BT gRI 1AM H BTHA AT 8| I8 JaGT 3@ VRIRHA AP,
WUMHAH STel # I9 UTd A fRIa 2 3R 123.8 3t (306 ¥e), Ugmed Y ¥ # A1 Ud &1 Sl 2 |
ger 37 R 01.03.2005 | 99 a6l Y g g & oY & | 37 AR g a91 H 3479 b HY. HP AT HA
23R U T ay 120 Sueiel 37aS &l & A1 HeH & IeuTe HR &b oY AU & HIH $ & 4,
HeME U SUHROT RT B W B |

G I YR PR & Y FBM b YT I AR A, T T 3R IUBRON &b TG A HAT
ST 2 | GReT &4 31 9 799 2002 & 37, Hu Bl G IET DI G T DI FYSIT 3R Fepl FHOTIH

G P UTadl U € TS BAT 2 | T U el Gu T b 123.8 31 (306 ¥e) b ugigd 4 A
{8 3 99T BT USITHRUT HU 3R HEH TS U § SAT T ACS & a1 H 91 & DT ST & |

3400 g 3R e ¥9Y & of¢ gad gar 31.3.2013 &l a1e] wrf Toft & e gwamar 1 8 1 39
U< & ¥36.88 G b HUTHR U b <3 H ATHA & |

ERMGEERER3CE LY

2 30t 2013 I, HYh I DI H TP, Tl ASHHIR o Acs & A1 aifis &g |
HA ST 1256% & o1 R W A% I100/- & 3f Hd JeI W 3 FaR w4 ¥ e 125000
TITRI P AR B & Y Y G TS BT B | §9b Y g9 17 3t 2013 &1 ured
B3N 2| SRl &l OINY 9 2

HUN BT ST 2008 F 430.10 s Y H A gHR H 2, Sl WRY Ud G RGR B0l HATerd, R
WARPR S Tag & T Py PO &7 MY WA (AT U S AR A1g), T HeArg & 99 guf B
JTY P AT I W3NG ed darear| 10.02.2012 B ) oI Ardof 7 4997 srs (G 3 oY), I
HATC, YR TRBR Bl 45 H =WTTelig, T HATrg H TATeITel S WYUl w1 7 FHIEM & wY §
Uil JaAIT PIIdRT & TRATYT B & Y FBT T Bl o |

G arg 41 910,12 RIS & Jo Bl (T UPhS & of¢ I16.50 Rg Bl &% WR 56 Uas AR 7 d Uhs

32 o B &) W BIC! UeTSl & 44 Ts) 3718 d1 ¥l b WRAYT &R & oY ATeiug § HU b
A ghR & 430.10 THe # § 100 UHS IS o+ & T I B |
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Segment Reporting is presented in Annexure |l

The cash and bank balances held by the Company under trust and the relative liabilities
are disclosed as contra items in the Balance Sheet in accordance with the opinion of the
Expert Advisory Committee of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Assets and
Liabilities Procurement Projects, Infrastructure Projects and Social Marketing Projects
are disclosed in Annexure-lll with the HLL Lifecare Limited notes on accounts.

Government of India has conveyed its decision to infuse I 285 crores as additional equity
capital into the companny, to part finance the setting up of Integraed Vaccine Complex
(IVC) at Chengalpattu, Chennai, Tamilnadu. Towards this, the 1stinstalment of ¥ 28 crores
released in line with the decision of the Public Investment Board (PIB) in its meeting held
on 10.02.2012 and the 2nd instalment of ¥ 150 crores has been released on 18-10-2012.
Against the same company has allotted 17,80,000 equity shares of ¥ 1000/- each

as approved by Board of Directors in 238th Board Meeting held on 4-12-2012 and shares
allotted on 21-March 2013.

Company does not have any pending forward contracts as on 31.03.2013.
Trade Mark expenses capitalised amounts to 3 34.67 lacs upto March 2013.

The Company, during the year in March 2013, has acquired in auction by Canara Bank,
Cochin, a condom manufacturing unit under construction for a lump sum amount of 400
lacs and one Rupee. The facility is currently situated at Rubber Park in Irapuram Taluk,
Ernakulam District and is set up in the lease hold land, measuring 123.8 ares (306 cents).
The lease right is for a period of 99 years, commencing from 01.03.2005. The semi
finished facility comprise of 34.79 sq.mtrs. of buildings and major part of the plant,
machineries and equipments required for condoms production of having a capacity of
120 Min. Pcs. p.a. when completed.

The remaining work of the building and a few additions to plant, machineries and
equipments are to be invested for commissioning the facility. The Sales Certificate
acknowledging the delivery and handling over the possession of the facility to the Company
is already executre under the Security Interests Act 2002. However, the registration of the
facility including the lease hold rights of 123.8 ares (306 cents) of immovable property is
yet to be executed between the Company and M/s. Rubber Park India Ltd.

The consideration paid amounting ¥400 lacs and one rupee is shown under "Capital
work in progress" as on 31.03.2013.

An encumbrance of ¥36.88 Lacs on this property is included in the contingent liabilities.
Post Balance Sheet Events

On 2nd April 2013, the Joint Venture executed an agreement with HLL Lifecare Ltd. one
of the investors, to issue 1,25,000 numbers of compulsory convertible debentures at a
face value of I100/- each at an interest rate of 12.5% compounded annually. The
consideration for which is received on 17th April, 2013. The issue of the debentures are
pending.

The Company is in possession of 430.10 acres of land since January 2008, allotted on
lease for a period of 99 years from the Central Leprosy Teaching Research Institute
(CLTRI), Tamil Nadu, under directives from Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of
India. The Public Investment Board (PIB), Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India in its meeting
held in 10.02.2012 had recommended setting up of an Integrated Vaccine Complex (IVC)
as a wholly owned subsidiary of HLL at Chengalpattu, Tamil Nadu.

The PIB has also recommended to earmark 100 acres of land out of the 430.10 acres in
possession with the Company at Chengalpattu for settin up of the IVC, for a value of
%10.12 crores (56 acres @ 16.59 lacs per acre and 44 acres of hillock @ 2 lacs per
acre).

Annual Report 2012-2013

Y, ; HLL Lifecare Limited

lengrenting tor Healy Generasons

247



- / TarATS ApwEaT fafis
’ ikl & fep e

@ os df B AT X NS R F B aTe FAT (A A S V) gRT g o ¥ bt A O o ft
P FHT AT b AR 37T d1 A & AT PR &b ¢ HY0l W@ 7 FAGEN U1, AGH TG
RIICH o ACS (T df Ue) DI U8l &1 g1 & | JEI U, DI U AT QR 7 BN &b PRI, 39 I8
F FU ETd 100 Ude Y9 Ut T & AW H WA I HAT S 2

P &b FFBR b 430.10 Tps § A 3.38 Ups 4H I1.00 &F arfiies yg1 18 & @Y 36 auf &l
Y b Y AT 5T Sellag ALl a1 Bl Ug TR 1 & | J&T Y 9 ol-a 3 T JuT ad el
HAT AT 5 |

223 g U 7 12 A 2012 1 WRAT GG BT & SR FHIEMN bU b HH oA a9 ATHA Bl
TR I 31 H7e 2013 BT FRATTT B TR I JIR P ST & 1 AT 5 T2 A & SR Dlg
A Hew@yel o-< T8l g |
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lenreating far Brathy Generadinns

The recommendation of the PIB are since approved by the Cabinet Committee of Economic
Affairs (CCEA). The Company has already formed a fully owned subsidiary company, M/s.
HLL Biotech Limited (HBL), for setting up the IVC, in line with the PIB recommendations.
However, the 100 acre of land allotted for the purpose is yet to be transfered in the name
of HBL, as the legal procedures are not yet completed.

3.38 Acres of land, out of 430.10 acres in possession, to be given on lease to Tamil Nadu
State Electricity Board for a period of 36 years for an annual lease rent ¥ 1.00. However
this transaction has so far not been effected.

The subsidiary Company has incorporated on 12th March, 2012 and the first financial year
of the subsidiary Company is prepared from the date of incorporation to 31st March, 2013.
There is no significant transaction during the first month of incorporation.
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31 91, 2013 B! FHT 9§ & T AW bd NI g1 B <ol

T 7% SATG SR 9 TEgarg (9™ T8 IY &< a%) 2012-13 2011-12
% el | % ol #
(i) 9 T SI]
() M ™

®) HU P IoG IS AT PR &I, U1 b WU H WIPpd T8l
BT Y JAT HU il H X8 I b HEe H wraens
&l HY Y E qAT AU g TR gd el |

Jid g U HHl W Bis &Y U B | 222 50 201 66
Q) BN H Iog TS FehI, I & RO P WY H Wipd
& ®Y Y E| 263 .50 0.00
(i) HUN F FATH IS STAl Bl KU b w9 H Wipa el darl 430884 403212
(iii) TR
(P) 3T IHT AT &b Y HHANT ATATT K0T & Y HUYT Bl
TRET 403 7 .88
(W) 3T & Y HHAR! AT K0T b Y HUT Bl TR 1592 2128
(iv) SR&R TIRT & oY § TR ( Fae AR 7 9) 1,764 24 8,312 83
(v) o= PN b MRS 12,981.07 1,451 .05
(vi) SR @ TS T HG IR 2 580 .00 375.00
(vii) ARG-UH ( FTaet 7T 7 90) 769 25 8,699 .89
(viii) {1 Yo & T Hragr 4513 =
(ix) T U 9 U T <Fan] 270.14 -
(x) BT WA SHAI AB A & T W I
A8 B STHIERT 46592 465 92

(xi) A 3TfF HAR oo UIgde dHCS & ¢ A BRI
DI AR JHG A1 TS S § ST UI5de o ACS Bl

g IPH 36.88 0.00
el 23,727 40 23,567 .63
(i) 9 TIgATY
(i) Yol o W HRIRT HY ST & Y AY S F AT 7
IHH IR JIGE T8 HY Y| (T IHA BT Aad) 3,027 26 4124 21
(i) WIS HY Ul & Y & 99 e ardl 2.00 0.00
el 3,029 26 4,124 21
Pl IR 26,756 .66 27,691 .84
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2013

Contigent Liabilities and committments (to the extent not provided for) 2012-13 2011-12
3 in lacs 3 in lacs
(N Contigent Liabilities
(i) Income Tax
(a) Income Tax demands against the Company not acknowledged
as debt and not provided for in respect of which the Company is in

appeal and exclusive of the similar matters in respect of pending

assessments and interest 222.50 201.66

(b) Sales Tax Claims against the Co. not acknowlegged as debt 263.48 0.00
(i) Claims against the Company not acknowlegged as debt 4,308.84 4,032.12
(iii) Gurarantee

(a)Company's guarantee for Employees Housing Loan for Officers 4.03 7.88

(b)Company's guarantee for Employees Housing Loan for Others 15.92 21.28
(iv) Bank Guarantees to Govt. Departments. (Net of Margin Money) 1,764.24 8,312.83
(v) Bank Guarantees to others 12,981.07 1,451.05
(vi) Corporate Guarantees issued 2,580.00 375.00
(vii) Letter of Credits (Net of Margin Money) 769.25 8,699.89
(viii) Provision for Customs Duty 45.13 0.00
(ix) SAP Contigent Liability 270.14 0.00
(x) Bond cum legal undertaking in favour of Cochin Special

Economic Zone 465.92 465.92
(xi) Amount payable to M/s. Lloyd Insulations India Pvt. Ltd. towards

construction work done for M/s. Agreen Kara Latex Pvt. Ltd 36.88 0.00

TOTAL 23,727.40 23,567.63

(Il) Commitments

(i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital

Account and not provided for (Net of advances) 3,027.26 4,124.21
(i) Pending rebate claim for which appeals filed 2.00 0.00
TOTAL 3,029.26 4,124.21

GRAND TOTAL 26,756.66 27,691.84
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qd & & Agaqul ARG ol it aat
EERul

EREGRSCE
TIUAUS oIShhIR of HSS HU-T 37 & 779 1956 & U=l & M HLAT Ud R | o gardl iR
HRA PR §RT U1 ®U & W HG $HY, q Rl I8 ¢ | TIUald Asbhdy o dacs dl 21
BRaN, 2012 | ST I o S HU b wd H Ydfdd AT T 2 | HI= 74 TRILD SISl b
g A0 TG qUU, RIS ST, T BT TR BIHT SIS, FTHT ST g9 ST 3R TRy JET
SR 3R Y1901 3R ST b ARl & ¢ URTHYI Ud bl WAy Y= HR- H ot X&ct & | U=
oM 3R STARTET Q1 ITIRT Bl T8 Bl B |

qRie o Y T

HRA A AMI WY 4§ WIdhd oikdl 1 T3 (S99 S T T ) & AR O & a<ii gaxol g9 T
g | BN T R P GG IETBR AT &b IFETON/ AN Al F Atar da 7797 2006
(T <2 &) b (T ATD) b A AR B 37 8 799 1956 P G JaGMl H 37 € = ol
HAHS & AT G 9l TP Hee H TJUTeld HXb 39 d<id qaR0N Bl AR HAT| I =0T HigHad
JMYR TR 3R WIRTTA @l G ¢ & M IR A T & | Il qavol &1 TIRT § o=t ogr 1 @
ISl Iui & A1 AHORY @ 2

T $ MR R T gaxol Pt A

1 a1fet, 2011 & 991G ¥ a<I GaR0T & GART Gd IRGADRUT b ofQ busit 37 & 999 1956 & 37efie
31 ] I AN G ARG 6 DUl H AR I & 2 | AR gaRl B IR b AY UTel T Y A
IR AT WEId A &q g 6 & RNBR H yug Tel Slefal & | S W1 81, $9P! a<ig Jaxol
H 1Y IRITBROT 3R YHCIbRoT H Hgeaqol YH1d & | Uil 1 i Jem ay 3§ dR] STUeTaii & AR
Tod ¥ & AfFS] Bl GAANHROT HIT 8| HIH 7 AR G (T ¢ R E W W 6.0) 1 3R, 2011
q BRI BT & 3R @ T8 U Ul | IR $Y Y & |

3Thel & TANT

ST S U U Ul F 1Y FHTRUA H axig gaRY Bl AR, 4" BT gY b AR U Bl TS
U Y A1 IR SIS Bl IHH (U T <IRI 9 8d) 3R I HY 1Y 3 iR I § qaOR HY
B 3R YaTAT ST 37U &1 & | Jde g9arg ST 8 & dxiid gaxvl bl SR H Ygeh bl
AP AR I AT | H I U I 39 3Pl & HIRU Wl B 3MR U U 37 HEl B dTel/HTaif=ad
B dTell 3 o H UgAH &l il

TEIRl

Fed HIel, YOSR Ud 37 T Wb gl &b Hedid & oy AFTT IR BT BT SRIATA AT ST 8 | A1
BT, AepAvT ¥ R/ TN A TAT Bl IR g ¥ AT AN R Y S & | 8 a9 | (ugh
ST SASRT BT 37 ITARN BRIBIA TR & IGHR b HY S & AR JT4ed! P AN
WA WM E | TG TR A11/AUR & oY WIS T AT BT Jedidd, STéf del dr] § Se
Yed | &G GATH AN AT 9 YT Jo & AER R B T & | b H G A/ Isbd TR A1
SEPT e g 30 S TP A Bl §, DI YT oI W Y I § |

¥ v dded 2012-2013



Si

No.

11

1.2

1.3

i"

Annexure |
Significant Accounting Policies of Parent Company

Particulars

Corporate Information

HLL Life care Limited is a Mini Ratna Enterprise, fully owned by Government of India domiciled
in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. HLL Lifecare
Ltd was converted into a Public Limited Company with effect from 21st February 2012. The
Company is engaged in the manufacturing and martketing of Contraceptive products, Hospital
products, Women Health Pharma products, providing consultancy & Contract services for
healthcare infrasturcture & procurement and diagnostic services. The company caters to
both domestic and international markets.

Significant accounting policies

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these
financial statements to comply in all material respect with the accounting standards notified
under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, besides the pronouncements/guidelines of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The financial statements have been prepared
on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies
adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous
year.

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

With effect from 1 st April 2011, the revised Schedule VI notified under the Companies Act
1956, has become applicable to the company, for preparation and presentation of its
financial statements. The adoption of revised Schedule VI does not impact recognition
and measurement principles followed for preparation of financial statements. However, it
has significant impact on presentation and disclosure made in the financial statements.
The company has also reclassified the previous year figures in accordance with the
requirements applicable in the current year. Company has implemented ERP (SAP ECC
6.0) from 1st August 2011 and the accounts are prepared from SAP.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statments is in conformity with Indian GAAP, requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities (including liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during
the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and resonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates
and the difference between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the
periods in which the results are known/materialized.

Inventories

The weighted average formula is used for the valuation of raw materials, stores and spares.
Work -in-progress, materials in transit/under inspection are carried at actual process cost.
Unused Loose Tools are revalued every year taking into account the useful life of the tools
and carried at the revalued cost. Finished goods manufactured/good purchased for trading
are valued at lower of cost/net realizable value, including excise duty, wherever applicable.
Manufactured/traded finished goods in stock whose shelf life expires upto 30th June are
taken at NIL value.
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e IR AHe JAIH (AHS YaIE§ JavU & S99 & «N)

B W e R P F A WA SHI THE I § | ThS Jodid Aead & A9 b (T TEH b qeA
YU & AT FT 36 & dRIG | HH) ST Adal A9, Sl AHE bl T IBH H T A
TR & 3R Hed A YRaa  IAARID I WH b FUR W & |

Adha Udie ddrul

TPhe JATE ATIE FUTll &b IYANT dep  IUIC B AT TIT & Sb gRT IR Thal U d & AR Bl
YRR AT I T I B30 AT TN b AGHa AT YA b oI-Ia & J49TG &b oY IR Hal b
/(81 ) 3R B FHIEN ST Bl € | HA & Tared, 7990 iR a<iig Ty Sridhardi § 96 dre
T W & SR gaRvN $ AR e Y SN © |

I 9 THY Al

o T =9 At

3 U Y T IRORFTT AT IR F = Gedgid & a4l 78 & | T H dedTe b S & Fad
STEl el o &, 9 U T FF AMAA © | TS T AT/ AGHT Pl IgA b oY T §Y
TSI @ A1 Yol SR & w4 H AH1 A1 2 | I8 AGHR URE B & Yo a9 H 9 AT AT
T M ofd AT S| IS s U AISTH/AT Fadrd 3 gy auf &1 o7d &i § braffad d8] du
Y 2 A1 G4l g AR a9 H o H J9T R BNl | TS A P Yol Ug 379 g TR TR T BT T
T | 3TId U IHY Tl B AR H SYR WX AT9T (9T I 3N &% TR U ofd) 3MR /el g 69 T3]
P I GUBV b @Y I B H AR JRI 7 AT AMAA © |

3 9 T AT

(%) 1.4.2003 & @9 gY SR AUCIIR B AN 3R AHT Yo Bl I I IHI A1 $ w9 |
i Y I € |

TH U 9 & AT SR ATCIART Bl AR FHIGUT T AR TR 3 91 $HI qa g & Y T 99

A YRGBT ST 8 59 & Q8 U U1 AIUCdIR ARl FHIUT O YR UR 8 auf $I 3fd g & Y
YRRMET HAT ST § | UG A0 Yo bl GHSI $I 37d & H FHAM WY U NG HAT ST & |

oS AH 2

TS {Id YSIIPRUT UR Wd gY X, A1) Yol BRI & WU H AT S R A6 U1 814 &1 ‘3R
T Y T F 7 Yol AT ST | IF Bl 3L Y T Bl AT B ARG 9 5 I8 Y 3fd &
F Y GINGT HAT S | ATSHT TR W9 gU SaRacd| <, S U8l 8 Yolipd &, Bl U 2 @
Bl ST &1 319 g § IoRd g b w9 H AT &1 S |

qRIEN 3R O &

3T & T & HU o 799, 1956 &1 g XIV H i &R F AFAR Igd IR
BT AT 2| 3FEel 4 WY T F T GEH/DBENd R A8 < 76 FHHT 7 YR R &Y 1 & |
379 g GHIKI/RE] JAT TICH & Y TSI 3Fdel U Y Al bl T+ g8 Yo / 79l axell A7 JoI
W TIT 8 AR E/A G AU MY b I G el A aifipd Y A © |
YIBTA/HOM T DI 99

%) 01.04.1993 & 3raet YU Al § ¥d T 5000/~ AT SHA B AN & U eHT BbI g Iqe= o
ARG Bl &I Y g1 YUl Jeds $I S & |

Q) UGN S A1 T FLRI Goil BT oIgTd ol AT &b oY SUGTh &% G JUMTell b TANT HReh
HY I € |

¥ v dded 2012-2013



14

1.5

1.6

i"

Cash and cash equivalents (for purpose of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash comprises cash in hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are
short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of
acquistion), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash Flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) before extraordinary
items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals
or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities and financing activities of the Company are segregated
based on audited financial statements.

Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all
incidental expenditure net of CENVAT credit wherever applicable. Revenue expenses
incurred for identification of new projects/new line of business do not materialize within a
period of three financial years, the entire expenses shall be charged to Revenue in the 3 rd
year. The cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings (calculated at the weighted
average rates) and administrative expenses specifically attributable to the acquisition of
fixed assets.

Intangible Asset

a) Cost of computer software and License fee incurred from 1.4.2003 are classified as
intangible assets.

The cost of computer software other than SAP is amortized equally over a period of 3
years, whereas SAP software solution is amortized over a period of 8 years on pro-rata
basis. License fee paid is amortized equally over the agreement period.

Trade Mark Expenses

Expenses incurred on trade mark registrations will be treated as Capital work in progress
and will be capitalized under 'intangible assets' when licenses are received. Same shall be
amortized over a period of 5 years from the date of recognition of intangible asset.
Subsequent expenditure incurred on licences which is already capitalized will be recognized
as revenue expenses in the period in which such expenses are incurred.

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation has been provided as per the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956 as amended up to date. The depreciation on additions to/deductions
from fixed assets are provided on prorata daily basis. Fixed Assets retired/scrapped and
pending disposal are stated at lower of book value/net realizable value and grouped under
inventories under the head "Scraped/Surplus Asset"

Method of depreciation/Amortization

a) Additions to Fixed Assets from 01.04.1993 costing ¥5000/- each or less are fully
depreciated irrespective of date of addition.

b) Machinery spares acquired with the equipment are depreciated using the same rates
and method applicable for the original machinery
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M) H I P TR & Y AT BT F I HY AR oll & Al |, Hd ga A0 3 G691 319
F U E D oIBN P AT X 3fo a9 H I9 a¥ & HoUg b A1 IS HY A © |

") Ug WR 3Fel U IHY T b Heug/d IAET Bul 3 g 79 1956 @t ary 205(5) (V) F
T IHT N O TS &1 U1 Hd 37d T IR A 3@ JomTell IR e 9 /1 & WR, S HH § F MER W
WY &1 S & | U IR GUR 4 e G eAgd Ue Dl T 7D 379 ¢ UR WMl W7 Jllell 0 Ya&r
BT AT & |

$) 3 YRAU A b Y TR/ TAT b AY YIS ATS] bRl DI GG § b YT A MER
W

XTSI AT

Tl A gl PR 3R S Bl BISHR UM Yoob G & Alell S I9pl b Jed (el argdl) qH I 2 |
T STaT I &b AR R IR A Y S & | 7] R AT, T4 I I$H AR &S & 7 &%
W G B FHY U S AER TR g T ST 2 | <1 e HarAl A o Agwd MER TR
U HAT AT g1 3P SRV A IORE Sb DI Y W JAU ®Y ¥ U8 DI SRl 5 |
JHLEAT IHTH YHTT AR ITI0T TRTR] THRT  He g0 SISl A IJovd T o UG $HY ST
g

®) T DI b b A H, Sb HeI b Fleel YA b U b W H |

) 3 P P Al H, T g 3 HHIVI P A1 Sb P AT P JTAR & Icd YRT PR HIATER W 2 |
3 AT IoRd

e T, SR A T AT HUSH B TN DI IR ITORG JHS AR W T I ofd HY 1 & |
T Tl A e gd Yoo Al / TG Aiedred, 9IS 9¥ § YR Ad HY S 8 | 37y od
U Y Ti/dCe T STell T A T B agell, P AR W GI& od HI ol g |
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1.7

1.8

1.9

i"

c) In the case of Machinery spares procured separately for future use, rate equivalent to
accumulated depreciation for the expired life of the relative machinery are charged in the
year of acquisition along with the depreciation for the year.

d) Depreciation/amortization of fixed assets on lease is provided on the straight line
method over the primary period of leases or over the specified period, as defined under
Section 205 (5) (a) of the Companies Act, 1956, whichever is shorter. Depreciation in
respect of Leasehold Improvements is provided on the straight-line method over the primary
period of the lease.

€) The method of charging depreciation for addition to/deletion for fixed assets is on a daily
prorata basis.

Revenue recognition

Sales comprise of value of sale of goods (net of returns) excluding sales tax and discounts
but including excise duty. Insurance claims are accounted on receipt basis. Interest on
investments is booked on a time proportion basis taking into account the amounts invested
and the fixed rate of interest. Revenue from Diagnostics services is recognized on accural
basis. Revenues from maintenance contracts are recognized pro rata over the period of
the contract. Revenue from Infrastructure-development division and Procurement
Consultancy Division related activities are recognized as follows :

a) In case of turnkey contracts, as a proportion of the progress billing to the contract value.

b) In the case of other contracts, on the basis of completion of obligation as per the terms of
contract with the agencies concerned.

Other Operating Revenues

The revenue against realization of waste latex, rejected materials and Condoms are accounted
on cash basis.

Duty drawback/export incentive in respect of export sales are accounted in the year of
export. The realization in respect of obsolete assets/materials written off are accounted on
cash basis.

Interest income, if any, for delayed realization from sundry debtors as stipulated invoices are
not recognized, unless realized.

Foreign currency transactions and translations

Transactions in foreign exchange other than those covered by forward contracts are accounted
for at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transactions. Foreign currency receivables/
payables other than those covered by forward contracts are translated at the year end
exchange rates. Gain or losses arising out of such transaction are adjusted to the Profit and
Loss Account. Foreign Currency loans are valued at year and exchange rates.

Outstanding forward contracts, if any, as at the Balance Sheet date are reinstated at the
exchange rate prevailing on that date.

Treatment of exchange differences

Exchange differences on translation or settlement of long term foreign currency monetary
items (i.e., whose term of settlement exceeds twelve months from the date of its origination)
at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded or reported in the previous
financial statements, in so far as it relateds to acquisition of depreciable assets are adjusted
to the cost of the assets as per GOI notification 31.03.2009 and 29.02.2012 and will be
amortized over the remaining life of the Asset.
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1.10

1.1

1.12

1.13

1.14

i"

Forward exchange contracts outstanding as at the year end on account of firm commitment
transactions are marked to market and the losses, if any are recognized in the profit and
loss account and gains are ignored in accordance with the announcements of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India on Accounting for Derivatives issued in March 2008.

Government grants
a) Grants in the form of investment subsidy are credited to separate reserve.

b) Revenue grants/subsidy (other than product subsidy) relating to sales are disclosed
separately under other operating revenues, whereas product subsidy are disclosed under
sales and services.

Investments

Investments are stated at cost less provision for diminution other than temporary, if any.
Employee benefits

a) Gratuity

Gratuity Liability is estimated based on the acuarial valuation provided by LIC of India at
the end of the year as per LIC's Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme and is funded
as per the demand raised by LIC.

b) Leave Encashment

The retirement benefit relating to leave encashment is funded through a scheme of the
LIC of India. The annual demand raised by LIC is charged to the revenue.

c) Voluntary Retirement Benefits

The entire liability on account of payments under VRS are charged off to the Profit and
Loss Account in the same year

d) Post Employment Medical Benefits

The Employees (including his/her spouse) on the rolls of the Company as on 01.07.2005
is covered under Group Medical Insurance Scheme of M/s. National Insurance Company
Ltd.

e) Bonus/Performance Related Payment

Provision for bonus for the employees is made on the basis of Productivity Linked Incentive
Scheme as per the Long Term Agreement entered into which the recognized trade unions.
Executives at the Board level and below the Board level are covered for Performance
Related Pay (PRP) as per the guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprise.

f) Pension Scheme

Company has introduced a contributory pension scheme from 1-4-2011 for the permanent
employees who are on the rolls of the company as on 9-10-2012. Company will contribute
3% of the basic plus DA with a matching contribution from employees. The pension scheme
is managed by LIC.

Borrowing costs

The borrowing cost incurred / attributable to the acquisition for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset is capitalized. Interest on loan taken specially for the acquiring assets and
the interest thereon are proportionately allocated to respective assets based on asset
value.

Segment reporting

The Company has identified its reportable segments for Segment Reporting, in accordance
with Accounting Standard 17, as Contraceptive Products, Health Care Products, Trading
Products, Services and Contracts which are the primary groups. In addition, the following
specific accounting policies hae been followed for segment reporting :
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1.15

1.20
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a) Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/allocable to
the segment, including inter segment revenue.

b) Expenses that are directly identifiable with/allocable to segments are considered for
determining the Segment Result. Expenses which relate to the Company as a whole and
not allocable to segments are included under "Unallocable Expenditure".

c) Income which related to the Company as a whole and not allocable to segments is
included in "Unallocable Income".

d) Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective
segments. Unallocable corporate assets and liabilities represent the assets and liabilities
that relate to the Company as a whole and not allocable to any segment.

Leases

Fixed Assets acquired and given on lease are shown as part of fixed assets. Lease rental
income is accounted on accural basis.

Taxes on income

Provision for current Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current
accountng period in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from timing difference between book and taxable profit for the year
is accounted for using the Tax rates and laws that are applicable as on the Balance Sheet
date. The deferred Tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent there is
a reasonable certainty of its realization in future.

Research and development expenses

Capital expenditure on Reserch and Development is treated in the same manner as Fixed
Assets. The revenue expenditure on Research and Developmment is charged off in the
year in which it is incurred.

Joint venture operations

M/s Life Spring Hospitals Private Limited was formed as a Joint Venture with 50:50 equity
shareholding with M/s. ACUMEN FUND INC, USA. The Consolidated financial statement
reflects the share of the Assets, Liabilities, Income and Expenditure of the Joint Venture
Operations which are accounted on the basis of the audited accounts of the Joint Ventures
on line-by-line basis with similar items in the Company's accounts to the extent of the
participating interest of the Company as per the Joint Venture Agreements.

Consolidated Financial Statement

a) The Company has fully owned one subsidiary Company, HLL Biotech Limited. "The
consolidated financial statement of the parent and its subsidiary (HBL) is combined on a
line by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
Intragroup balances and intragroup transactions and resulting unrealized profits (losses)
are eliminated in full. Consolidated financial statement is prepared using uniform accounting
policies for the like trasactions and other events in similar circumstances to the extent
practicable and in case of difference, the same is disclosed.

b) Investments in subsidiary is accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard.
Impairment of assets

Impairment of assets is recognized when there is an indication of Impairment. On such
indication the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated and if such estimation is less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to recoverable amount.

Annual Report 2012-2013

Y, ’- HLL Lifecare Limited

lengrenting tor Healy Generasons

261



262

1.21

1.22

1.23

1.24

1.25

1.26

1.27

TACETE AT e

ikl & fep e

I AR AMhRh g

T GBI P Y RUMH WHY HUS] Bl F GEAdl BN A U YIGET Wi AT Sl & AR I8
HUTad & P Q1T Bl AUCH P oY HAEA] Dbl § BHT 7Y & BRI O AW H Up g1
B S Ahdl & | WTGer (W1 7g T-9 Bl BISHR) SAP T Jod HI g€l T8l Pl & AR
JT-U3 B ARG Bl TGl TUCST HRA P I AU &< IH ATheAd b AER R TG B I
g1 ¥ -G JoIT-UF ARG R FHIET Pl A 8 3R AT ST AThelT UR A g BIA Bl
FARN S1d HAT A1 2 | 9T TH <G <ol § Febe &l St & | ewoft 3§ U uTe 7T U Iy 41
P FAI IR H T A Wpd I gHS HAT T 7

T4 v @Y

9 32000/~ T IWY FH &b Hal F He O G4 &< T oG Pl AR JHIRT HY MY |
AT T /3

A% AT H I5000/- ¥ 3 g ATdTel JdHT oI M 3R I qdbTel & e U oI BT STl
g |

AM WUSRR/31 d I Yoi/ded AIel/TIR IS

IR Fearell Aal B AW YII/AIR SWTGI & H49 H I T Dlg JHAM B @6 U IART &
SYII AT/ IHAAT b HdG H ThAD! T I B PGS TP o Y SN © |

THIOT 3@ ¥ & SR @ HI ¥ qUIEA

THIOT BT 37T & F IR @ Yoll I I T & Fef AMHSA BT 7T © AR IADI TAIT & FAIT
TR G 3 U Y T IR IATE ST HAT Sl § |

9 39 731 3R IS & A1 AT TR A & /I H FABI00

BT & AT JTe 1 bl AR B 31 8 799 1956 Y gl VI H Al &Y 3 Aa sl
P AR IR [ T Y AT 3R I8N B AT AT IR ATe] & ®I H qifipa Hd T & | IART Bl
TP 3R I IHY TN P 3751 MR THS iR FAGed THa H SAD! agell &b drd & FHI & IR TR
T XY AT SR A3 & =1e] AT IR A1) TNHIV & Se¥d & Y HUH gRT 12 FEMT 41 I Har
e

hRTET

IMIHR 31 g 7I7 1961 & AR Ua =[AdH ddbfcid B (TH T ), Sl 9 I (T R T &
FHARIS & w0 § A I 31T BRG] el &, Bl goid U7 H IRHUT & WU H gaR BT S
gl

¥ v dded 2012-2013



1.21
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1.26

1.27
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Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement
benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at
each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent
liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed
in financial statement.

Prepaid Expenses
Prepaid expenses of items of ¥ 2000/-each and below are charged off to the revenue.
Prior Period Expenses/Income

Income and expenditure relating to prior period exceeding ¥ 5000/- in each case only is
accounted under prior period.

General Stores/Spares/Raw Materials/Finished Products

The provision for loss if any in respect of slow moving items of materials/finished products
are accounted after obtaining the technical opinion regarding the usability/marketability.

Treatment of expenditure during construction Period

Expenditure during construction period is included under capital work-in-progress and the
same is allocated to the respective fixed assets on the completion of construction.

Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current

All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the company's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956. Based
on the nature of products and time between acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, 12 months has been considered by the Company
for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and Liabilities.

Taxation

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with Income Tax Act 1961, which gives
rise to future economic benefits in the form of Adjustment of future income tax liability, is
considered as an asset in the Balance Sheet.
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ANNEXURE Il - Referred to in Note No. 2.16

- F

Disclosures under Accounting Standards-17 SEGMENT REPORTING

1.Primary Segment Information

Segment Revenue

Net Sales & Services
Other Unallocable Revenue
Total

Segment Results

Profit before Interest & Tax
Less: Interest

Other Unallocable Expenditure
Prior period items

Add : Unallocable Income
Profit before tax

Capital Employed

Allocated Fixed Assets (a)
Allocated Current Assets (b)
atb

Allocated Current Liabilities

Capital Employed Allocation

Unallocable portion of Capital
Employed

Total Capital Employed

Contraceptives

37,593.21

Contraceptives

5,677.15

Contraceptives

11,112.63
41,780.04
52,892.67
36,509.81
16,382.86

Particulars

Health Care

12,213.29

Health Care

(1,043.74)

Health Care

4,976.55
30,459.16
35,435.71
4,271.44
31,164.27

2. Secondary Segment Information - Geographical

India
Outside India
Captial Employed

India
Outside India

For and on behalf of the Board

Dr. M. Ayyappan
Chairman
& Managing Director

Director

Trivandrum
24.07.2013

S.K. Srivastava

R.P. Khandelwal

Director (Finance)

Trading

Products

14,327.55

Trading

Products

(317.13)

Trading
Products

26.08
7,524.69
7,550.77
1,858.13
5,692.64

P. Sreekumar
Company Secretary
& VP (CAS)

3 in lacs
Procurement Contract Total
and Services
Consultancy
Services
4,050.39 11,980.63 80,165.07
3,525.78
83,690.85
Procurement Contract Total
and Services
Consultancy
Services
1,259.06 3,412.01 8,887.35
1,347.82
3,765.58
4.69
0.00
3,778.64
Procurement Contract Total
and Services
Consultancy
Services
306.72 0.96 16,422.94
3,674.39 12,397.93  95,836.21
3,981.11 12,398.89 1,12,259.15
3,659.08 2,864.41 49,162.87
322.03 9,534.48 63.096.28
(22,270.36)
40,825.92
71,947.76
11,743.09
83,690.85
34,586.06
6,239.86
40,825.92

Vide our report of even date attached

For ANANTHAN & SUNDARAM
Chartered Accountants
Firm No. 000148S

V. Meenakshi Sundaram
Partner
Membership No : 020120
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REGISTERED & CORPORATE OFFICE

HLL Lifecare Limited

Registered & Corporate Office
HLL Bhavan, Poojappura
Thiruvananthapuram

Kerala, India 695 012

Tele: 91-471-2354949 ( 5 lines)
Grams ROLATEX

Fax  91-471-2356739

E mail : enquiry@ lifecarehll.com
Website: www.lifecarehll.com

FACTORIES

HLL Lifecare Limited

Peroorkada Factory

Peroorkada.

Thiruvananthapuram 695 005

Tel: 91-471-2437270/2433602/2433459/
2432880/2432292

Fax: 91-471-2435013

HLL Lifecare Limited

Akkulam Factory

Akkulam, Thiruvananthapuram-695017

Tel : 91-471 - 2441384, 2442641, 2442642,
2442692, 2442697

Fax : 91-471-241383

HLL Lifecare Limited

Kanagala Factory, Belgaum
Kanagala, Belgaum — 591225

Tele: 08333-279206, 279207, 279244,
279245, 279239

Fax : 08333-321443

HLL Lifecare Limited

Cochin Special Economic Zone Division,
Plot No.16A/1

Kakkanad, Cochin — 682 037

Tele: 0484 — 2413332,2413293

Fax: 0484 - 2413293

i"

Y, ; HLL Lifecare Limited

lenreating far Brathy Generadinns

HLL Lifecare Limited
Manesar Unit

Plot No.71, Sector 7
Gurgaon, Haryana - 122050
Tel.No.0124 — 4030949

Fax No.0124— 4030949

HLL Lifecare Limited
Gajewal Unit

Survey No.1005A, Vill: &
Mdl: Gajewal

Dist: MEDAK, A.P.

Pin — 502 278

HLL Indore Plant,

Sector-E, Sanver Road
Industrial Area

Indore - M.P.

Tel: (0731) 3259458 / 4011740

REGIONAL OFFICE:
NOIDA

Marketing office:

HLL Lifecare Limited

No.B-14A, Sector-62
0120-4071609 (Mktg.)

Noida (U.P.) — 201 301

Tel: 0120-4071500

Fax No. 0120-4071513/4071627

KOLKATTA

HLL Lifecare Limited,
Suite No: 901, 9th Floor
Krishna Building,

224A, A.J.C.Bose Road
Kolkata - 700017

West Bengal

Tel: 033 22905275/74
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MUMBAI

HLL Lifecare Limited

201, Second Floor

Pujith Plaza, Plot No. 67
Sector-11, CBD Belapur-400 614
Tel: 022-67715000/01

Fax No. 022-25209950

E-Mail: Hllwr@Bomb5.Vsnl.Net.In

CHENNAI

HLL Lifecare Limited (CBD/HCD)
No.185, Plot No.1, Lingavel tower
100 ft. Bye Pass Road, Vijayanagar
Velachery

Chennai — 600 042.

Tel: 044-22453478/22551860/
22551868/22441727

Fax No. 044-22550764

E-mail: hllmktsr@md3.vsnl.net.in

HLL Lifecare Limited (WHD)
No.12, 100 Feet Road,
Velacherry Taramani Road,
Near Canara Bank, Velacherry,
Chennai — 600042

Phone : 044 -22435604, 22435607, 22433306

BANGALORE

HLL Lifecare Limited
#2, 4" Cross
Ex-Servicemen Colony
Banaswadi

Bangalore - 560 043
Phone:080 25424530
Fax ; 080 25424531

i"

HYDERABAD

HLL Lifecare Limited
3-5-816,Veena Dhari Complex,
4™ Floor, King Koti Road,
Hyderguda, Hyderabad - 560029.
Phone & Fax N0.040-23210041

LUCKNOW

HLL Lifecare Limited,

9/316, Vikas Nagar

Fax: 0522-2738947/2330945
Lucknow-226 022.

Phone No: 0522-2330945, 2320592
E-mail: hlatex@satyam.net.in
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Accurate Diagnostics at affordable cost

www hindlabs com

o™ HINDLABS

MRI SCAN CENTRE

& Govt, of India Enterprise

THRISSUR - Got, Midical College Hospital, Mulankunnathukav, Phi+91 (01EET-23
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